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Company Profile

Additional information

First Midwest Bancorp is the premier
relationship-based banking franchise in the
wealthy and growing suburban Chicago
banking markets. As the largest independent
bank holding company and one of the overall
largest banking companies in the Chicago
metropolitan area, First Midwest provides
the full range of both business and retail
banking and trust and investment management
services through approximately 70 offices
located in 49 communities, primarily in
northern Illinois, a network of 100 ATMs and
its on-line full service electronic banking

center, www.firstmidwest.com.

First Midwest Bank, First Midwest Bancorp's
sole banking subsidiary, has approximately
$7 billion in assets, and its Trust Investment
Management Division has over $2 billion in
assets under management. Collectively, First
Midwest has more than 600,000 relationships
serving nearly a quarter of a million
households and approximately 23,000
businesses. First Midwest is rooted deeply in
the local communities it serves and its sales
team is intensely focused on providing value
enhancing and needs satisfying financial

services to its expanding client base.

Visit the Investor Relations section of our
website, www.firstmidwest.com, for stock
and dividend information, quarterly earnings
and news releases, on-line annual report,
links to SEC filings and other Company

information.
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Consolidated Financial Highlights

($ in thousands, except per share data)

Years Ended December 31, 2003 2002

Net Income $ 92,778 $ 90,150

Per Common Share

Diluted earnings per share $ 1.97 $ 1.86

Dividends declared 0.79 0.70
) Book value at year end 11.22 10.42

Market price at year end 32.43 26.71

E Performance Ratios
5% Return on average equity 18.28% 18.82%

. Return on average assets 1.50% 1.53%

= Net interest margin 3.99% 4.28%
Efficiency ratio 48.32% 48.20%
December 31, 2003 2002

Balance Sheet Highlights

Total assets $ 6,906,658 $ 5,980,533
Loans 4,059,782 3,406,846
Deposits 4,815,108 4,172,954
= Stockholders' equity 522,540 491,953

Stock Performance and Dividend Information

2003 2002

Dividends Dividends

Quarter Ended High Low Close Declared High Low Close Declared
March 31 $28.12 $24.89 $25.81 $0.19 $29.81 $27.01 $29.04 $0.17
June 30 29.87 25.55 28.81 0.19 32.16 26.24 27.78 0.17
September 30 31.45 28.53 29.71 0.19 30.13 2334 26.86 0.17
December 31 32.80 29.61 3243 0.22 28.79 23.80 26.71 0.19
$0.79 $0.70
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John M. O'Meara
President and CEO
First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.
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Who We Are

Consistent Financial Performance and Stockholder Returns for 12 Years

First Midwest's impressive financial performance are results that our stockholders and
customers have come to expect from the premier relationship-based banking franchise in the
Chicago area. Since 1992, our compound annual growth rate of earnings per share, market
capitalization and dividends has been 10.3%, 16.5% and 11.2%, respectively. Over that same
time period, First Midwest's assets have more than tripled, while its return on assets has
almost doubled. We have achieved these hard won results while still maintaining a
disciplined approach to the way we run our businesses, as demonstrated by the reduction of
the nonperforming asset ratio by almost 75% and the efficiency ratio by almost 25% over
this period.

First Midwest generates these results by dedicating itself to understanding the individuals,
businesses and communities it serves. We keep in mind that we are a full service financial
institution for 49 distinct communities, dedicated to serving all of the financial needs of all of
our retail, commercial and trust customers on an individualized basis.

Retail Banking

With all of the noise surrounding the expansion in banking in the Chicago area, some may
forget that First Midwest has served the communities in Illinois for over seven decades. As a
result of this tradition, we know how to tailor our products and services to each of the
communities we serve.

We have relationships with over 211,000 retail households, most within a three-mile radius of
our 66 branches, and we provide these households with a complete range of banking

services. We understand the communities we serve, which are among the wealthiest and
fastest growing in the United States. Where some see the intensifying banking competition in
these communities, we use our knowledge base and research capability to exploit these areas’
substantial opportunities.

Commercial Banking

First Midwest currently provides a full range of commercial banking services to over 23,000
businesses. Given the strength of the markets that we have served for decades, First Midwest
perceives significant potential to serve even more clients.

In addition to providing each client with exceptional service, First Midwest is also unique in
its unwavering focus to create value for its customers. We do this by first acknowledging the
six basic financial needs for all of our commercial customers - cash flow management,
financing, accounting, risk management, fiduciary/employee benefits management and
financial planning. Then we formulate comprehensive interdisciplinary plans for our
customers to address these six basic needs. In 2003 alone, we provided about 850 of our
customers with these customized plans; something we firmly believe distinguishes First
Midwest from any other financial institution. Although some financial institutions may talk
about providing a full range of financial services, First Midwest has consistently
demonstrated its ability to coordinate the complete range of its product offerings and services
in a way that delivers value to our clients.

Wealth Management Services

Given the affluent and dynamic markets we have historically served so well, it is no surprise
that our trust business has grown to $2.6 billion in assets under management and custody,
representing relationships with over 4,800 households. Again, this growth has been driven by
First Midwest's personalized service, competitive investment vehicles and customer
knowledge. The depth of these wealth management markets combined with First Midwest's
comprehensive needs based selling process lead us to believe that future growth can be
sustained at the over 30% annual sales growth that we experienced over the last two years.

Expansion in Key Markets

In 2003, First Midwest acquired CoVest Bancshares, which had loans of $531 million and
deposits of $466 million. After securing investment grade ratings from both Moody's and
Standard & Poor's, this transaction was financed by First Midwest's first ever issuance of
trust preferred securities in November 2003. We raised $125 million by issuing these
securities, which will mature in December 2033.




All of CoVest's three branches are located in the growing and wealthy northwest suburbs of Chicago. The addition of these branches will
enable First Midwest to better serve current and prospective customers in these markets and provide a wider range of product offerings to the
former customers of CoVest, especially in the areas of consumer and business lending, cash management and wealth management.

The acquisition of CoVest complemented the purchase by First Midwest of the O'Hare Financial Center from The Northern Trust Company
earlier in 2003. This branch is located at the threshold of the expansive O'Hare International Airport corridor with access to more than 6,200
commercial businesses within a three-mile radius. First Midwest also consolidated its Commercial Real Estate Division at the O'Hare
Financial Center. This group manages more than $1.4 billion in outstanding loans.

Also in 2003, First Midwest sold its two branches in rural Streator, Illinois to First National Bank of Ottawa. The sale was a good fit for the
customers and employees of those companies and will enable First Midwest to further focus on the vibrant markets it knows best.

2003 ... A Year of Record Operating Results

In 2003, First Midwest's net income was a record $92.8 million, or $1.97 per diluted share, an increase of 5.9% on a per diluted share basis
from $90.2 million in 2002, or $1.86 per diluted share. In 2003, First Midwest's annualized return on average assets and annualized return on
average equity in 2003 was 1.50% and 18.3%, respectively, exceeding peer bank performance in these metrics by more than 20%. Total loans
at December 31, 2003 were 19.2% higher than at December 31, 2002, primarily due to loans acquired as part of the CoVest acquisition. Total
deposits at December 31, 2003 were $4.8 billion, an increase of 15.4% from $4.2 billion in total deposits at December 31, 2002,

Continued Emphasis on Controls

First Midwest achieved these superior earnings results without sacrificing its historical emphasis on controls. Rather, First Midwest redoubled
its focus on two things - credit quality and operating efficiency.

Credit Quality

First Midwest's overall credit quality remains extremely sound. Nonperforming loans at December 31, 2003 totaled $23.1 million,
representing 0.57% of total outstanding loans. This "lower is better" ratio compares favorably to First Midwest's peer banks, which average
0.87%. As anticipated in pre-acquisition due diligence, First Midwest's nonperforming loans now include $4.9 million of nonaccruing loans
acquired from CoVest,

Net charge-offs for 2003 were 0.28% of average loans, down from 0.45% for 2002. Provisions for loan losses for 2003 fully covered net
charge-offs, resulting in First Midwest maintaining its ratio of the reserve for loan losses to total loans at 1.39% at the close of 2003.

Operating Efficiency

First Midwest's combination of top line revenue growth and continued cost control resulted in a 2003 efficiency ratio of 48.3%, comparing
favorably to peer ratios of nearly 60%. This means that similarly situated financial institutions, on the average, need to spend almost 60 cents
to generate one dollar of revenue, but First Midwest only needs to spend a little more than 48 cents to generate one dollar of revenue,
representing a 20% cost advantage.

2004 ... A Look Ahead

First Midwest enters 2004 with its focus once again on providing value to its stockholders and customers. Although First Midwest is acutely

aware of the continued challenges it confronts, we are encouraged by favorable trends in loan outstandings, fee growth and improved margins.

First Midwest also looks forward to expanding the products it provides to the households and businesses it currently serves, exploiting the
opportunities presented by its recent acquisitions and evaluating prudent and profitable means of expanding its reach.

Chicago Marketplace

First Midwest remains comfortable in the competitive marketplace it calls home. In the future, we expect to grow as we have always grown;
by dedicating ourselves to helping our clients in these communities achieve financial success. We do so by focusing on the broad range of
their financial needs and delivering quality services to fulfill those needs. As our Mission Statement says, "We believe that in fulfilling our
clients' financial needs, we are creating significant value for them while at the same time creating value for ourselves and ..."

Thanks

In 2003, First Midwest said goodbye to a true friend in William J. Cowlin, who served as a director of First Midwest since its acquisition of
McHenry State Bank in 1997. By his participation on the First Midwest Board of Directors, Bill contributed a great deal to First Midwest's
ongoing growth and profitability. We will deeply miss his sage counsel and irrepressible wit.

Summary

We have come a long way in the past twelve years. 1 believe, however, that as a result of the markets we serve, our dedication to providing
value for our customers and our client-focused organization, we will make further strides forward in the coming years.

Yours very truly,

WO haua_

John O'Meara, President and Chief Executive Officer




: ($ in thousands)
December 31, 2003 2002
Assets
Cash $ 186,900 § 195,153
Investment securities and other short-term investments 2,312,505 2,121,865
- Commercial loans 2,993,949 2,353,724
Consumer loans 1,065,833 1,053,122
Reserve for loan losses . (56,404) (47,929)
Net loans 4,003,378 3,358,917
Premises, furniture and equipment 91,535 81,627
- Investment in corporate owned life insurance 146,421 141,362
Other assets 165,919 81,609 | -
Total Assets $6,906,658 $ 5,980,533
Liabilities
Noninterest-bearing deposits $ 859,080 S 789,392
Interest-bearing deposits 3,956,028 3,383,562
Borrowed funds 1,371,672 1,237,408
Subordinated debt-trust preferred securities 128,716 -
Other liabilities 68,622 78,218
Total liabilities 6,384,118 5,488,580
Stockholders’ Equity 522,540 491,953
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $6,906,658 $ 5,980,533




Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income

($ in thousands, except per share data)

Years Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
Interest Income
Loans $200,013 $223,393 $265,191
Investment securities 91,054 106,271 120,027
Total Interest Income 291,067 329,664 385,218
Interest Expense
Deposits 56,272 81,616 134,497
Borrowed funds 23,962 29,294 46,341
Subordinated debt-trust preferred securities 1,079 - -
Total Interest Expense 81,313 110,910 180,838
Net Interest Income 209,754 218,754 204,380
Provision for Loan Losses 10,805 15,410 19,084
Net interest income after provision for
loan losses 198,949 203,344 185,296
Noninterest Income
Service charges and commissions 43,696 39,385 39,274
Trust and investment management fees 10,810 10,309 10,445
Card-based fees 8,336 7,895 7,452
Security gains, net 2,988 460 790
(Losses) on early extinguishment of debt (6,025) - -
Other 14,365 8,942 10,905
Total Noninterest Income 74,170 66,991 68,866
Noninterest Expense
Salaries and employee benefits 84,284 80,626 76,780
Occupancy and equipment 22,487 22,067 21,997
Other 42,681 45,359 46,579
Total Noninterest Expense 149,452 148,052 145,356
Income Before Income Tax Expense 123,667 122,283 108,806
Income tax expense 30,889 32,133 26,668
Net Income $ 92,778 $ 90,150 $ 82,138
Basic Earnings Per Share $§ 199 § 18 § 164
Diluted Earnings Per Share $ 197 $§ 18 $§ 163
Dividends Declared Per Share $ 079 § 070 3 065
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Five Year Performance Summary

(8 in thousands, except per share data)
Years Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Operating Results
Net interest income $ 209,754 $ 218,754 $ 204,380 $ 189,611 $ 192,664
Provision for loan losses 10,805 15,410 19,084 9,094 5,760
Noninterest income 74,170 66,991 68,866 63,198 58,334
Noninterest expense 149,452 148,052 145,356 144,416 149,809
Income tax expense 30,889 32,133 26,668 23,759 24,520
Net Income 92,778 90,150 82,138 75,540 70,909
Per Common Share
Diluted earnings per share $ 1.97 $ 1.86 $ 1.63 $ 1.46 $ 1.34
Dividends declared 0.790 0.700 0.650 0.592 0.528
Book value at year end 11.22 10.42 9.18 8.75 7.19
Market price at year end 3243 26.71 29.19 23.00 21.20
Performance Ratios
Return on average equity 18.28% 18.82% 17.89% 19.17% 17.39%
Return on average assets 1.50% 1.53% 1.43% 1.30% 1.34%
Net interest margin 3.99% 4.28% 4.10% 3.76% 4.24%
Efficiency ratio 48.32% 48.20% 49.65% 53.09%  55.66%
December 31, 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Balance Sheet Highlights
Total assets $ 6,906,658 $ 5,980,533 $ 5,667,919 $ 5,906,484 § 5,511,588
Loans 4,059,782 3,406,846 3,372,306 3,233,196 2,962,487
Deposits 4,815,108 4,172,954 4,193,921 4,252,205 4,001,183
Stockholders' equity 522,540 491,953 447,267 446,723 369,261
Average equity to average assets 8.19% 8.12% 7.99% 6.79% 7.71%
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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
(Mark One)
[X] Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the fiscal year-ended December 31, 2003
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For the transition period from to

Commission File Number 0-10967

FIRST MIDWEST BANCORP, INC.
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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act). Yes [X]
Neo!l ]

The aggregate market value of the registrant’s outstanding voting common stock held by non-affiliates on June 30,
2003, determined using a per share closing price on that date of $28.81, as quoted on The Nasdaq Stock Market,
was $1,219,874,374.
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PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.

First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. (the “Company”) is a bank holding company incorporated in Delaware in 1982 for the purpose
of becoming a multi-bank holding company registered under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended (the
“Act”). The Company is one of Illinois’ largest publicly traded banking companies with assets of $6.9 billion at year-end
2003 and 1s headquartered in the Chicago suburb of Itasca, Illinois.

The Company operates two wholly owned subsidiaries: First Midwest Bank (the “Bank”) and First Midwest Insurance
Company, employing 1,646 full-time equivalent employees at December 31, 2003.

The Company has responsibility for the overall conduct, direction, and performance of its subsidiaries. The Company
provides various services; establishes Company-wide policies and procedures; and provides other resources as needed,
including capital.

Subsidiaries

At December 31, 2003, the Bank had $6.8 billion in total assets, $4.8 billion in total deposits, and operated 66 banking
offices primarily in suburban metropolitan Chicago. These amounts include the assets, deposits, and banking offices
acquired from CoVest Bancshares, Inc. (“CoVest”) on December 31, 2003. CoVest Banc, CoVest’s wholly owned bank
subsidiary, was merged into the Bank effective February 13, 2004. In the discussion that follows, the “Bank” refers to the
combined bank resulting from the merger of CoVest Banc, Inc. into First Midwest Bank. A discussion of the merger is
included in Note 3 to “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” commencing on page 53 of this Form 10-K.

The Bank is engaged in commercial and retail banking and offers a broad range of lending, depository, and related financial
services, including accepting deposits; commercial and industrial, consumer, and real estate lending; collections; trust and
investment management services; safe deposit box operations; and other banking services tailored for personal, commercial
and industrial, and governmental customers. The Bank also provides an electronic banking center on the Internet at
www.firstmidwest.com, which enables Bank customers to perform banking transactions and provides information about Bank
products and services to the general public.

The Bank is comprised of two divisions, a sales division and a support division. The sales division is structured along
commercial and retail product lines and operates in five geographical regions in Northern Illinois and in Scott County, lowa.
The support division provides corporate, administrative, and support services.

First Midwest Insurance Company operates as a reinsurer of credit life, accident, and health insurance sold through the Bank,
primarily in conjunction with the consumer lending operations.

Competition

[llinois and the metropolitan Chicago area are highly competitive markets for banking and related financial services.
Competition is generally expressed in terms of interest rates charged on loans and paid on deposits; the ability to garner new
deposits; the scope and type of banking and financial services offered; the hours during which business can be conducted; the
location of bank branches and ATMs; the availability and range of banking services on the Internet; and the variety of
additional services such as investment management, fiduciary, and brokerage services. Within the geographic area it serves,
the Bank competes with other banking institutions and savings and loan associations, personal loan and finance companies,
and credit unions. In addition, the Bank competes for deposits with money market mutual funds and investment brokers on
the basis of interest rates offered and available products. Recently, the competition for banking customers intensified as both
local and out-of-state banking institutions announced plans for large-scale branch office expansion in the suburban Chicago
markets and certain local banks were acquired by larger local and national financial institutions.

In providing investment advisory services, the Bank also competes with retail and discount stockbrokers, investment
advisors, mutual funds, insurance companies, and, to a lesser extent, financial institutions for investment management clients.
Factors influencing this type of competition generally involve the variety of products and services that can be offered to
clients and the performance of funds under management. With the proliferation of investment management service
companies, such as mutual funds and discount brokerage services, competition for investment management services comes
from financial service providers both within and outside of the geographic areas in which the Bank maintains offices.




Offering a broad array of products and services at competitive prices is an important element in competing for customers.
The Company differentiates itself, however, by systematically assessing a customer's specific financial needs, selling
products and services identified in such assessment, and providing a high quality of these services and products. The
Company believes this approach is the most important aspect in retaining and expanding its customer base as well as its
knowledge and commitment to the communities in which the Bank is located.

Supervision and Regulation
On June 30, 2001, the Bank converted from a national banking association to an Illinois banking corporation.

The Company and its subsidiaries are subject to regulation and supervision by various governmental regulatory authorities
including the Federal Reserve Board, the Federal Deposit [nsurance Corporation (the “FDIC”), the Illinois Commissioner of
Banks and Real Estate Companies (the “Commissioner of Illinois”), and the Arizona Department of Insurance. Financial
institutions and their holding companies are extensively regulated under Federal and state law. The effect of such statutes,
regulations, and policies can be significant and cannot be predicted with a high degree of certainty.

Federal and state laws and regulations generally applicable to financial institutions, such as the Company and its subsidiaries,
regulate, among other things, the scope of business, investments, reserves against deposits, capital levels relative to
operations, the nature and amount of collateral for loans, the establishment of branches, mergers, consolidations, and
dividends. This supervision and regulation is intended primarily for the protection of the FDIC's bank (the “BIF”) and
savings association (the “SAIF”) insurance funds and the depositors, rather than the stockholders, of a financial institution.

The following references to material statutes and regulations affecting the Company and its subsidiaries are brief summaries
thereof and are qualified in their entirety by reference to such statutes and regulations. Any change in applicable law or
regulations may have a material effect on the business of the Company and its subsidiaries. The operations of the Company
and the Bank may be affected by legislative and regulatory changes as well as by changes in the policies of various regulatory
authorities. The Company cannot accurately predict the nature or the extent of the effects that such changes may have in the
future on its business and earnings.

Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended (the “Act”)

Generally, the Act governs the acquisition and control of banks and non-banking companies by bank holding companies. A
bank holding company is subject to regulation under the Act and is required to register with the Federal Reserve under the
Act. A bank holding company is required by the Act to file an annual report of its operations and such additional information
as the Federal Reserve may require and is subject, along with its subsidiaries, to examination by the Federal Reserve. The
Federal Reserve has jurisdiction to regulate the terms of certain debt issues of bank holding companies, including the
authority to impose reserve requirements.

The acquisition of five percent (5%) or more of the voting shares of any bank or bank holding company requires the prior
approval of the Federal Reserve and is subject to applicable federal law, including the Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and
Branching Efficiency Act of 1994 (*Riegle Neal”), for interstate transactions, and possible state law limitations as well. The
Federal Reserve evaluates acquisition applications based upon, among other things, antitrust, safety and soundness, and
community service considerations.

The Act also prohibits, with certain exceptions, a bank holding company from acquiring direct or indirect ownership or
control of more than five percent (5%) of the voting shares of any “non banking” company unless the non-banking activities
are found by the Federal Reserve to be “so closely related to banking . . . as to be a proper incident thereto.” Under current
regulations of the Federal Reserve, a bank holding company and its nonbank subsidiaries are permitted, among other
activities, to engage in such banking-related business ventures as consumer finance, equipment leasing, data processing,
mortgage banking, financial and investment advice, and securities brokerage services. The Act does not place territorial
restrictions on the activities of a bank holding company or its nonbank subsidiaries.

Federal law prohibits acquisition of “control” of a bank or bank holding company without prior notice to certain federal bank
regulators. “Control” is defined in certain cases as the acquisition of as little as 10% of the outstanding shares. Furthermore,
under certain circumstances, a bank holding company may not be able to purchase its own stock, where the gross
consideration will equal 10% or more of the company’s net worth, without obtaining approval of the Federal Reserve. Under
the Federal Reserve Act, banks and their subsidiaries (including bank holding companies) are subject to certain requirements
and restrictions when dealing with each other (subsidiary transactions). The Company is also subject to the provisions of the
Illinois Bank Holding Company Act.



Interstate Banking

Bank holding companies are permitted to acquire banks and bank holding companies, and be acquired, in any state, subject to
the requirements of Riegle Neal, and in some cases, applicable state law.

Under Riegle Neal, adequately capitalized and managed bank holding companies may be permitted by the Federal Reserve to
acquire control of a bank in any state. States, however, may prohibit acquisitions of banks that have not been in existence for
at least five years. The Federal Reserve is prohibited from approving an application for acquisition if the applicant controls
more than 10 percent of the total amount of deposits of insured depository institutions nationwide. In addition, interstate
acquisitions may also be subject to statewide concentration limits.

The Federal Reserve would be prohibited from approving an application if, prior to consummation, the proposed acquirer
controls any insured depository institution or branch in the home state of the target bank, and the applicant, following
consummation of an acquisition, would control 30 percent or more of the total amount of deposits of insured depository
institutions in that state. This legislation also provides that the provisions on concentration limits do not affect the authority
of any state to limit or waive the percentage of the total amount of deposits in the state which would be held or controlled by
any bank or bank holding company to the extent the application of this limitation does not discriminate against out-of-siate
institutions.

Interstate branching under Riegle Neal permits banks to merge across state lines, thereby creating a bank headquartered in
one state with branches in other states. Approval of interstate bank mergers is subject to certain conditions including:
adequate capitalization; adequate management; Community Reinvestment Act compliance; deposit concentration limits (as
set forth above); compliance with federal and state antitrust laws; and compliance with applicable state consumer protection
laws. An interstate merger transaction may involve the acquisition of a branch without the acquisition of the bank only if the
law of the state in which the branch is located permits out-of-state banks to acquire a branch of a bank in that state without
acquiring the bank. Following the consummation of an interstate transaction, the resulting bank may establish additional
branches at any location where any bank involved in the transaction could have established a branch under applicable federal
or state law, if such bank had not been a party to the merger transaction.

Riegle Neal became effective on June 1, 1997, and allowed each state, prior to the effective date, the opportunity to “opt out,”
thereby prohibiting interstate branching within that state. Of the two states in which the Company’s banking subsidiaries are
located (Illinois and lowa), neither has adopted legislation to “opt out” of the interstate merger provisions. Furthermore,
pursuant to Riegle Neal, a bank is able to add new branches in a state in which it does not already have banking operations if
such state enacts a law permitting such de novo branching, or, if the state allows acquisition of branches, subject to applicable
state requirements.

The effects on the Company of the changes in interstate banking and branching laws cannot be accurately predicted, but it is
likely that there will be increased competition from national and regional banking firms headquartered outside of Illinois
which establish banks in Illinois.

Illinois Banking Law

The Illinois Banking Act (“IBA”) governs the activities of the Company, an Illinois state banking corporation. The IBA
defines the powers and permissible activities of an Illinois state chartered bank, prescribes corporate governance standards,
imposes approval requirements on mergers of state banks, prescribes lending limits, and provides for the examination of state
banks by the Commissioner of Illinois. The Banking on Illinois Act (“BIA”) became effective in mid-1999 and amended the
IBA to provide a potential wide range of new activities for Illinois state chartered banks, including the Bank. The provisions
of the BIA are to be construed liberally in order to create a favorable business climate for banks in Illinois. The main features
of the BIA are to expand bank powers through a new “wild card” provision authorizing Illinois chartered banks to offer
virtually any product or service that any bank or thrift may offer anywhere in the country, subject to certain safety and
soundness considerations and prior notification to the Commissioner of Illinois and the FDIC. Previously, in addition to
enumerated powers stated in the IBA, state banks could engage in any activity authorized or permitted to be conducted by a
national bank. Management of the Bank remains aware of the favorable environment created by the BIA and will consider
the opportunities that may become available to the Bank as a result of such legislation.

The Bank is subject to a variety of federal and state laws and regulations governing its operations. For example, deposit
activities are subject, among other things, to the federal Truth in Savings Act and the Illinois Consumer Deposit Account Act.
Federal and state laws also govern electronic banking transactions. Trust activities of the Bank are subject to the Illinois
Corporate Fiduciaries Act. Loans made by the Bank are subject to applicable provisions of the Illinois Interest Act, the
federal Truth in Lending Act, and the Illinois Financial Services Development Act.




The Bank is subject to a variety of other laws and regulations concerning equal credit opportunity, fair lending, customer
privacy, fair credit reporting, and community reinvestment. The Bank currently holds an “outstanding™ rating for community
reinvestment activity, the highest available.

The Commissioner of Iliinois has adopted predatory lending regulations. These regulations apply to “high cost” mortgages
which are defined as mortgages which exceed a specified interest rate or are assessed points in excess of a specified
minimum. Once any of these thresholds is reached, the regulations impose certain restrictions on the lender, including:
obligating the lender to verify the borrower’s ability to repay the loan based on the borrower’s income and debt obligations;
prohibiting deceptive refinancing known as loan flipping where a lender refinances existing loans, charging additional points
and fees, without any financial benefit to the consumer; prohibiting the financing of a single premium credit insurance policy;
prohibiting the financing of points and fees in excess of 6% of the total loan amount; limiting the size and interval of balloon
payments; and limiting prepayment penalties that could be charged to consumers. These regulations also require the lender
to make certain disclosures to borrowers who are seeking high cost mortgages. The regulations apply to all state licensed
financial institutions making residential loans in Illinois. The regulations also require lenders to file with the Commissioner
of Illinois semi-annual reports on mortgage loans, including information relating to defaults and foreclosures.

The Illinois legislature has also considered the adoption of legislation aimed at curbing what some legislators and consumer-
oriented advocacy groups consider to be predatory lending practices by some mortgage brokers and other lenders active in
the State of 1llinois. “Predatory” lending consists of fraudulent and deceptive sales practices that occur when borrowers are
pressured into taking out loans they do not need or cannot afford. Inasmuch as neither the Company nor the Bank engages in
such practices, it is unlikely that any legislation adopted in Illinois to combat this perceived problem would have an impact
on the Company or the Bank, other than the creation of additional reporting requirements.

As an Illinois banking corporation controlled by a bank holding company, the Bank is not only subject to the rules regarding
change of control in the Act and the Federal Deposit Insurance Act and the regulations promulgated thereunder, it is also
subject to the rules regarding change in control of Illinois banks contained in the IBA.

The Bank is subject to Sections 22(h), 23A and 23B of the Federal Reserve Act, which restrict or impose requirements on
financial transactions between federally insured depository institutions and subsidiary companies. The statute limits credit
transactions between a bank and its executive officers and its subsidiaries, prescribes terms and conditions for bank
subsidiary transactions deemed to be consistent with safe and sound banking practices, requires arms-length transactions
between subsidiaries, and restricts the types of collateral security permitted in connection with a bank’s extension of credit to
a subsidiary.

Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999

The enactment of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 (“GLB Act”) swept away large parts of a regulatory framework that
had its origins in the Depression Era of the 1930’s. Effective March 11, 2000, new opportunities became available for banks,
other depository institutions, insurance companies, and securities firms to enter into combinations that permit a single
financial services organization to offer customers a more comprehensive array of financial products and services. To further
this goal, the GLB Act amends section 4 of the Act providing a new regulatory framework applicable to a financial holding
company (“FHC”), which has as its primary regulator the Federal Reserve. Functional regulation of the FHC’s subsidiaries
will be conducted by their primary functional regulators. Pursuant to the GLB Act, bank holding companies, subsidiary
depository institutions thereof, and foreign banks electing to qualify as a FHC must be “well managed,” “well capitalized,”
and rated at least satisfactory under the Community Reinvestment Act in order to engage in new financial activities.

An FHC may engage in securities and insurance activities and other activities that are deemed financial in nature or incidental
to a financial activity under the GLB Act. While aware of the flexibility of the FHC statute, the Company has, for the time
being, decided not to become a FHC, but will continue to follow the reception given FHCs in the marketplace. The activities
of bank holding companies that are not FHCs will continue to be regulated by and limited to activities permissible under the
Act.

The GLB Act also prohibits a financial institution from disclosing non-public personal information about a consumer to
nonaffiliated third parties, unless the institution satisfies various disclosure requirements and the consumer has not elected to
opt out of the disclosure. Under the GLB Act, a financial institution must provide its customers with a notice of its privacy
policies and practices, and the Federal Reserve, the FDIC, and other financial regulatory agencies have issued regulations
implementing notice requirements and restrictions on a financial institution’s ability to disclose non-public personal
information about consumers to nonaffiliated third parties.



The Company is also subject to certain state Jaws that limit the use and distribution of non-public personal information, both
to subsidiaries and unaffiliated entities.

The GLB Act is expected, in time, to alter the competitive landscape of the product markets presently served by the
Company. Companies that are presently engaged primarily in insurance activities or securities activities are now permitted to
acquire banks and bank holding companies, such as the Company. The Company may, in the future, face increased
competition from a broader range of larger, more diversified financial companies.

USA Patriot Act

On October 26, 2001, the President signed into law comprehensive anti-terrorism legisiation known as the USA Patriot Act.
Title 111 of the USA Patriot Act requires financial institutions, including the Company and the Bank, to help prevent, detect,
and prosecute international money laundering and the financing of terrorism. The Department of the Treasury has adopted
additional requirements to further implement Title I11.

Under these regulations, a mechanism has been established for law enforcement officials to communicate names of suspected
terrorists and money launderers to financial institutions to enable financial institutions to promptly locate accounts and
transactions involving those suspects. Financial institutions receiving names of suspects must search their account and
transaction records for potential matches and report positive results to the U.S. Department of the Treasury Financial Crimes
Enforcement Network (“FinCEN”). Each financial institution must designate a point of contact to receive information
requests. These regulations outline how financial institutions can share information concerning suspected terrorist and
money laundering activity with other financial institutions under the protection of a statutory safe harbor; provided each
financial institution notifies FInCEN of its intent to share information.

The Department of the Treasury has also adopted regulations intended to prevent money laundering and terrorist financing
through correspondent accounts maintained by U.S. financial institutions on behalf of foreign banks. Financial institutions
are required to take reasonable steps to ensure that they are not providing banking services directly or indirectly to foreign
shell banks.

In addition, banks must have procedures in place to identify and verify the identity of the persons with whom they deal. The
Company and the Bank have augmented their systems and procedures to accomplish compliance with these requirements.
The Company and the Bank believe that the cost of compliance with Title III of the USA Patriot Act is not likely to be
material to them.

Capital Guidelines

The Federal Reserve and the other federal functional bank regulators have established risk-based capital guidelines to provide
a framework for assessing the adequacy of the capital of national and state banks and their bank holding companies
(collectively, “banking institutions™). These guidelines apply to all banking institutions, regardless of size, and are used in
the examination and supervisory process as well as in the analysis of applications to be acted upon by the regulatory
authorities. These guidelines require banking institutions to maintain capital based on the credit risk of their operations, both
on and off-balance sheet.

The minimum capital ratios established by the guidelines are based on both Tier 1 and Total capital to total risk-based assets.
In addition to the risk-based capital requirements, the Federal Reserve and the FDIC require banking institutions to maintain
a minimum leveraged-capital ratio to supplement the risk-based capital guidelines.

Dividends

The Company’s primary source of liquidity is dividend payments from the Bank. In addition to capital guidelines, the Bank
is limited in the amount of dividends it can pay to the Company under the IBA. Under this law, the Bank is permitted to
declare and pay dividends in amounts up to the amount of its accumulated net profits, provided that it shall retain in its
surplus at least one-tenth of its net profits since the date of the declaration of its most recent dividend until said additions to
surplus, in the aggregate, equals at least the paid-in capital of the Bank. In no event may the Bank, while it continues its
banking business, pay dividends in excess of its net profits then on hand (after deductions for losses and bad debts). As of
December 31, 2003, the Bank could distribute dividends of approximately $218.9 million, without approval from the
Commissioner of Illinois. In addition, the Bank is limited in the amount of dividends it can pay under the Federal Reserve
Act and Regulation H. For example, dividends cannot be paid that would constitute a withdrawal of capital, dividends cannot
be declared or paid if they exceed a bank’s undivided profits, and a bank may not declare or pay a dividend greater than
current year net income plus retained net income of the prior two years without Federal Reserve approval.




Since the Company is a legal entity, separate and distinct from the Bank, its dividends to stockholders are not subject to the
bank dividend guidelines discussed above. The Commissioner of Illinois is authorized to determine, under certain
circumstances relating to the financial condition of a bank or bank holding company, that the payment of dividends would be
an unsafe or unsound practice and to prohibit payment thereof. The Federal Reserve has taken the position that dividends
that would create pressure or undermine the safety and soundness of the subsidiary bank are inappropriate.

FDIC Insurance Premiums

The Bank's deposits are predominantly insured through the BIF, with certain deposits held by the Bank insured through the
SAIF, both of which are administered by the FDIC. As insurer, the FDIC imposes deposit insurance premiums and is
authorized to conduct examinations of, and to require reporting by, FDIC-insured institutions. It also may prohibit any
FDIC-insured institution from engaging in any activity the FDIC determines by regulation or order to pose a serious risk to
the BIF or SAIF.

The FDIC's deposit insurance premiums are assessed through a risk-based system under which all insured depository
institutions are placed into one of nine categories and assessed insurance premiums on deposits based upon their level of
capital and supervisory evaluation. For 2004, the Bank will pay premium assessments on both its BIF and SAIF insured
deposits in order to service the interest on the Financing Corporation (“FICO’") bond obligations which were used to finance
the cost of “thrift bailouts” in the 1980's. The FICO assessment rates for the first semi-annual period of 2004 were set at
$.0154 per $100 of insured deposits each for BIF and SAIF assessable deposits. These rates may be adjusted quarterly to
reflect changes in assessment basis for the BIF and SAIF.

Where You Can Find More Information About First Midwest

The Company makes available, free of charge, on its website, http://www.firstmidwest.com, its annual report on Form 10-K,
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, and current reports on Form 8-K, as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is
electronically filed with or furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”).

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The executive offices of the Company, the Bank and certain subsidiary operational facilities are located in a five-story office
building in Itasca, Illinois. The Company and the Bank occupy approximately 36,179 square feet on the fourth floor, which
is leased through an unaffiliated third party.

As of December 31, 2003, the Bank operates through 66 bank branches and operational facilities. Of these, 13 are leased and
the remaining 53 are owned and not subject to any material liens. The banking offices are located in various communities
throughout Northern Iliinois, principally the Chicago metropolitan suburban area and in Scott County, Iowa. At certain Bank
locations, excess space is leased to third parties. The Bank also owns 92 automated teller machines (ATMs), some of which
are housed at a banking location and some of which are independently located. In addition, the Company owns other real
property that, when considered in the aggregate, is not material to the Company’s financial position.

The Company believes its facilities in the aggregate are suitable and adequate to operate its banking business. Additional
information with respect to premises and equipment is presented in Note 7 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements”
commencing on page 58 of this Form 10-K.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

There are certain legal proceedings pending against the Company and its subsidiaries in the ordinary course of business at
December 31, 2003. The Company believes that any liabilities arising from these proceedings would not have a material
adverse effect on the consolidated financial condition of the Company.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSIONS OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

There were no items submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of 2003.



PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The Company's common stock is traded on The Nasdaq Stock Market under the symbol “FMBIL” Stock price quotations can
be found in The Wall Street Journal and other major daily newspapers. As of December 31, 2003, there were 2,783
stockholders of record. The following table sets forth the closing common stock price, dividends per share, and book value
per share during each quarter of 2003 and 2002.

2003 2002
Fourth Third Second First l Fourth Third Second First
Market price of common stock
High o $ 3280 § 3145 § 2987 § 2812 | § 2879 § 3013 °$ 3216 § 29.81
2961 $ 2853 § 2555 % 2489 | 8 2380 § 2334 % 2624 $ 27.01
3243 $ 2971 § 28.81 § 2581 | § 26.71 § 26.86 § 27.78 § 29.04
Cash dividends per share ............... $ 022 § 0.19 § 0.19 § 019 | 8 019 § 017 § 017 § 0.17
Dividend yield at quarter-end " .... 2.71% 2.56% 2.64% 2.94% 2.85% 2.53% 245% 2.34%
Book value per share at
Quarter-end ..o $ 1122 § 1094 § 1092 § 1058 | § 1042 8 1044 § 991 § 9.21

) Ratios are presented on an annualized basis.

A discussion regarding the regulatory restrictions applicable to the Bank’s ability to pay dividends to the Company is
included in the “Dividends” section under Item 1 located on page 7 of this Form 10-K. A discussion of the Company's
history and philosophy regarding the payment of dividends is included in the “Management of Capital” section of
“Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” commencing on page 36 of this
Form 10-K.

Equity Compensation Plans

The following table sets forth information, as of December 31, 2003, relating to equity compensation plans of the Company
pursuant to which options, restricted stock, restricted stock units, or other rights to acquire shares may be granted from time
to time.

Equity Compensation Plan Information
Number of securities

Number of securities remaining available for
to be issued upon Weighted-average future issuance under
exercise of exercise prices of equity compensation plans
outstanding options, outstanding options, (excluding securities
warrants, and rights warrants, and rights - reflected in column (a))
Plan Category (a) (b) (c)
Equity compensation plans
approved by security holders ¢ .... 2,129,591 $ 23.17 2,467,504
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holders @ ... 5,529 15.30 -
Total i 2,135,120 3 23.15 2,467,504

™ Includes all outstanding options and awards under the Omnibus Stock and Incentive Plan and the Non-Employee Directors’ 1997

Stock Option Plan (the “Plans™). Additional information and details about the Plans are also disclosed in Notes 1 and 17 of “Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements” commencing on pages 47 and 69, respectively, of this Form 10-K.

@ Represents shares underlying deferred stock units credited under the Company’s Nonqualified Retirement Plan, payable on a one-for-one
basis in shares of the Company’s common stock.

The Nonqualified Retirement Plan is a defined contribution deferred compensation plan under which participants are credited
with deferred compensation equal to contributions and benefits that would have accrued to the participant under the
Company’s tax-qualified plans, but for limitations under the Internal Revenue Code, and to amounts of salary and annual
bonus that the participant has elected to defer. Participant accounts are deemed to be invested in separate investment
accounts under the plan, which mirror the investment accounts available under the Company’s tax-qualified savings and
profit sharing plan, including an investment account deemed invested in shares of Company common stock. The accounts
are adjusted to reflect the investment return related to such deemed investments. Except for the 5,529 shares set forth in the
table above, all amounts credited under the Plan are paid in cash.




ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Consolidated financial information reflecting a summary of the operating results and financial condition of the Company for
each of the five years ended December 31, 2003, is presented in the table that follows. This summary should be read in
conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes included elsewhere in this Form 10-K. A
more detailed discussion and analysis of the factors affecting the Company's financial condition and operating results is
presented in Item 7, “Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,”
commencing on page 11 of this Form 10-K.

Years ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Operating Results (Dollar amounts in thousands)
TRtETest INCOME Loviiivereiieiecie e eive e envaes $ 291,067 $ 329664 § 385218 § 421,517 § 361,279
Interest EXPENSE ...c..oovvvveeircniiriinirconierrscienr s 81,313 110,910 180,838 231,906 168,615
Net interest iINCOME ... ...ocevvrririiereeivreeriierrereenennens 209,754 218,754 204,380 189,611 192,664
Provision for 10an 108SeS..........ccveeevieiiniivereiniinnenns 10,805 15,410 19,084 9,094 5,760
NoNInterest iNCOME........ccovvivrvieirrririirereesrerraarenas 77,207 66,531 68,076 61,960 58,237
Security gains, Net .....cccccvvvveeivienreeerieieeree e 2,988 460 790 1,238 97
(Losses) on early extinguishment of debt.............. (6,025) - - - -
NONINTETESt EXPENSE .oovvivvirveriiverenrereereeresrersensennas 149,452 148,052 145,356 144,416 149,809
INCOME taX EXPEIISE .. vvervieeirareiercraeiieeneiveene e eneeneis 30,889 32,133 26,668 23,759 24,520
NEt INCOMIE L.vvviirieriiieeinii ettt v $ 92,778 $§ 90,150 $ 82,138 $ 75,540 $ 70,909
Weighted average shares outstanding..................... 46,671 48,074 50,057 51,314 52,669
Weighted average diluted shares outstanding......... 46,982 48,415 50,401 51,604 53,071
Per Share Data
Basic earnings per share ...........ccoveveeeciveoerevenenenn, $ 199 § 1.88 § 1.64 § 1.47 $ 1.35
Diluted earnings per share........c.ocoooveevvieevenenen, 1.97 1.86 1.63 1.46 1.34
Cash dividends declared...........cccocoevviiviicneniennnnn, 0.790 0.700 0.650 0.592 0.528
Book value at period end.........ccooviieiiiivcnnienn. 11.22 10.42 9.18 8.75 7.19
Market value at period end...........cooeevivieiinieeenn, 32.43 26.71 29.19 23.00 21.20
Performance Ratios
Return on average eqUity........coocererercorierensnnnnenn 18.28% 18.82% 17.89% 19.17% 17.39%
Return on average assets .........coccvvvecrenvreecriennenns 1.50% 1.53% 1.43% 1.30% 1.34%
Net interest margin — tax equivalent....................... 3.99% 4.28% 4.10% 3.76% 4.24%
Dividend payout 1atio.......cc.coceeevverirreeiirirerieenonennns 40.10% 37.63% 39.88% 40.55% 39.40%
Average equity to average asset ratio........o..ooee... 8.19% 8.12% 7.99% 6.79% 7.71%
Consolidated Statements of Condition Highlights
(Dollar amounts in thousands) As of December 31,

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
TOtal @SSELS .evvevrreieeriisieeeeeee e e e $ 6,906,658 $ 5,980,533 $ 5,667,919 $ 5,906,484 § 5,511,588
LOANS ..ottt 4,059,782 3,406,846 3,372,306 3,233,196 2,962,487
DEPOSIES ....vecencereeriiisee st ate e aabersee e s sn e 4,815,108 4,172,954 4,193,921 4,252,205 4,001,183
Subordinated debt — trust preferred securities ........ 128,716 - - - -
Stockholders' eqUIty ..o, 522,540 491,953 447,267 446,723 369,261
Risk-Based Capital Ratios .
Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets...................... 10.29% 9.93% 9.96% 10.51% 10.21%
Total capital to risk-weighted assets..........c.ccenene. 11.41% 11.03% 11.08% 11.61% 11.32%

Tier 1 leverage to average assets........coocovevronnennenns 8.49% 7.32% 7.43% 7.36% 7.19%




ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

INTRODUCTION

The following discussion and analysis is intended to address the significant factors affecting the Company's Consolidated
Statements of Income for the years 2001 through 2003 and Consolidated Statements of Condition as of December 31, 2002
and 2003. The discussion is designed to provide stockholders with a comprehensive review of the operating results and
financial condition and should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements, accompanying notes thereto,
and other financial information presented in this Form 10-K.

A condensed review of operations for the fourth quarter of 2003 is included herein, commencing on page 38 of this Form 10-
K. The review provides an analysis of the quarterly earnings performance for the fourth quarter of 2003 as compared to the
same period in 2002.

Unless otherwise stated, all earnings per share data included in this section and through the remainder of this discussion are
presented on a diluted basis.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Statement under the Safe Harbor Provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995: The Company and its
representatives may, from time to time, make written or oral statements that are “forward-looking” and provide information
other than historical information, including statements contained in the Form 10-K, the Company’s other filings with the
Securities and Exchange Commission or in communications to its stockholders. These statements involve known and
unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause actual results to be materially different from any results, levels
of activity, performance or achievements expressed or implied by any forward-looking statement. These factors include,
among other things, the factors listed below.

In some cases, the Company has identified forward-looking statements by such words or phrases as “will likely result,” “is
confident that,” “expects,” “should,” “could,” “may,” “will continue to,” “believes,” “anticipates,” “predicts,” “forecasts,”
“estimates,” “projects,” “potential,” “intends,” or similar expressions identifying “forward-looking statements” within the
meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1993, including the negative of those words and phrases. These
forward-looking statements are based on management’s current views and assumptions regarding future events, future
business conditions, and the outlook for the Company based on currently available information. These forward-looking
statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those
expressed in, or implied by, these statements. The Company wishes to caution readers not to place undue reliance on any
such forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date made.
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In connection with the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, the Company is hereby
identifying important factors that could affect the Company’s financial performance and could cause the Company’s actual
results for future periods to differ materially from any opinions or statements expressed with respect to future periods in any
forward-looking statements.

Among the factors that could have an impact on the Company’s ability to achieve operating results, growth plan goals, and
the beliefs expressed or implied in forward-looking statements are:

e Management’s ability to reduce and effectively manage interest rate risk and the impact of interest rates in general
on the volatility of the Company’s net interest income;
Fluctuations in the value of the Company’s investment securities;
The ability to attract and retain senior management experienced in banking and financial services;
The sufficiency of allowances for loan losses to absorb the amount of actual losses inherent in the existing portfolio
of loans;
The Company’s ability to adapt successfully to technological changes to compete effectively in the marketplace;
Credit risks and risks from concentrations (by geographic area and by industry) within the Bank’s loan portfolio;
The effects of competition from other commercial banks, thrifts, mortgage banking firms, consumer finance
companies, credit unions, securities brokerage firms, insurance companies, money market and other mutual funds,
and other financial institutions operating in the Company’s market or elsewhere or providing similar services;




e  The failure of assumptions underlying the establishment of allowances for loan losses and estimation of values of

collateral and various financial assets and liabilities;

Volatility of rate sensitive deposits;

Operational risks, including data processing system failures or fraud;

Asset/liability matching risks and liquidity risks;

Changes in the economic environment, competition, or other factors that may influence the anticipated growth rate

of loans and deposits, the quality of the loan portfolic and loan and deposit pricing, and the Company’s ability to

successfully pursue acquisition and expansion strategies and integrate any acquired companies;

s The impact from liabilities arising from legal or administrative proceedings on the financial condition of the
Company;

s  Governmental monetary and fiscal policies, as well as legislative and regulatory changes, that may result in the
imposition of costs and constraints on the Company through higher FDIC insurance premiums, significant
fluctuations in market interest rates, increases in capital requirements, and operattonal limitations;

e Changes in general economic or industry conditions, nationally or in the communities in which the Company
conducts business;

Changes in accounting principles, policies, or guidelines affecting the businesses conducted by the Company;

e  The impact of mark-to-market adjustments required by purchase accounting in the Company’s acquisition of CoVest
Bancshares and other issues that may arise in connection with the integration of CoVest Banc into the Bank;

e  Acts of war or terrorism; and

e  Other economic, competitive, governmental, regulatory, and technical factors affecting the Company’s operations,
products, services, and prices.

The Company wishes to caution that the foregoing list of important factors may not be all-inclusive and specifically declines
to undertake any obligation to publicly revise any forward-looking statements that have been made to reflect events or
circumstances after the date of such statements or to reflect the occurrence of anticipated or unanticipated events.

With respect to forward-looking statements set forth in the notes to consolidated financial statements, including those relating
to contingent liabilities and legal proceedings, some of the factors that could affect the ultimate disposition of those
contingencies are changes in applicable laws, the development of facts in individual cases, settlement opportunities, and the
actions of plaintiffs, judges, and juries.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company’s consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States and are consistent with predominant practices in the financial services industry. Application of critical
accounting policies, those policies that management believes are the most important to the Company’s financial position and
results of operations, requires management to make estimates, assumptions, and judgments that affect the amounts reported
in the financial statements and accompanying notes and are based on information available as of the date of the financial
statements. Future changes in information may affect these estimates, assumptions, and judgments, which, in turn, may
affect amounts reported in the financial statements.

The Company has numerous accounting policies, of which the most significant are presented in Note 1 of “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements” commencing on page 47 of this Form 10-K. These policies, along with the disclosures
presented in the other financial statement notes and in this discussion, provide information on how significant assets and
liabilities are valued in the financial statements and how those values are determined. Based on the valuation techniques used
and the sensitivity of financial statement amounts to the methods, assumptions, and estimates underlying those amounts,
management has determined that its accounting policies with respect to the reserve for loan losses and income taxes are the
accounting areas requiring subjective or complex judgments that are most important to the Company’s financial position and
results of operations, and, as such, are considered to be critical accounting policies as discussed below.

Reserve for Loan Losses

Arriving at an appropriate level of reserve for loan losses involves a high degree of judgment. The Company's reserve for
loan losses provides for probable losses based upon evaluations of known, and inherent risks in the loan portfolio.
Management uses historical information to assess the adequacy of the reserve for loan losses as well as its assessment of the
prevailing business environment, as it is affected by changing economic conditions and various external factors, which may
impact the portfolio in ways currently unforeseen. The reserve is increased by provisions for loan losses and by recoveries of
loans previously charged-off and reduced by loans charged-off. For a full discussion of the Company's methodology of



assessing the adequacy of the reserve for loan losses, see Note 1 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements”
commencing on page 47 of this Form 10-K.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income tax expense by applying an estimated effective tax rate to its pre-tax income. The
effective tax rate is based on management’s judgments and estimates regarding permanent differences in the treatment of
specific items of income and expense for financial statement and income tax purposes. In addition, the Company recognizes
deferred tax assets and liabilities, recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Condition, based on management’s judgments
and estimates regarding temporary differences in the recognition of income and expenses for financial statement and income
tax purposes.

The Company must also assess the likelihood that any deferred tax assets will be realized through the reduction or refund of
taxes in future periods and establish a valuation allowance for those assets for which recovery is unlikely. In making this
assessment, management must make judgments and estimates regarding the ability to realize the asset through carryback to
taxable income in prior years, the future reversal of existing taxable temporary differences, future taxable income, and the
possible application of future tax planning strategies. Although the Company has determined a valuation allowance is not
required for any deferred tax assets, there is no guarantee that these assets are recognizable. For additional discussion of
income taxes, see Notes 1 and 15 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” commencing on pages 47 and 66,
respectively, of this Form 10-K.

PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW
General Overview

The Company generated record earnings in 2003 while maintaining sound credit quality and repositioning its balance sheet in
response to the historically low interest rate environment and in anticipation of increased interest rates in 2004. The
Company repositioned its balance sheet to stabilize its net income in the event of anticipated interest rate increases. In 2003,
these repositioning activities primarily involved the securities portfolio, borrowings from the Federal Home Loan Bank
(“FHLB”), and deposit pricing strategies.

If interest rates increase during 2004, the Company’s financial performance would benefit in a number of ways, such as
through increased net interest margins. If interest rates remain stable or decrease during 2004, the Company’s expected
earnings could be negatively impacted. Under those circumstances, the Company anticipates its level of unrealized security
gains to increase, providing the Company with the flexibility to substitute securities gains for potentially narrower net interest
margins.

As a result of improved economic conditions, the Company expects continued expansion in the markets it serves, which is
expected to generate a greater demand for the Company’s products and services. The competition for bank products and
services continues to intensify in the Chicago metropolitan area, as banks both within and outside of Chicago have
announced aggressive expansion plans. The Company continues to believe it can compete successfully because of its high-
quality products and services, its unique relationship-based approach to banking, and its knowledge of and connections to its
communities.

In 2003, the Company acquired CoVest Bancshares, Inc., a bank holding company, in northwestern suburban Cook County
(the “CoVest Acquisition”) and the O'Hare Office of The Northern Trust Company. The CoVest Acquisition closed on
December 31, 2003, and therefore had little impact on the Company’s 2003 performance. The Company expects the
acquisitions will enable it to expand its market presence in the northwest Chicago suburbs. In particular, the Company
expects that the acquisition of CoVest will be accretive to 2004 earnings by approximately $.06 per diluted share, and the
Company continues to seek, through cost-savings and other means, to increase the positive impact of the transaction in 2004.

In connection with the CoVest Acquisition, in November 2003, the Company, through a wholly owned trust subsidiary,
issued $125,000,000 of trust preferred securities at 6.95% due on December 1, 2033. The year 2004 will be the first full year
that the Company will record interest for that trust preferred issuance in its Consolidated Statements of Income. The interest
recorded should amount to $9 million.

As a part of its growth strategy, the Company regularly evaluates potential acquisition candidates, searching for opportunities
that both enhance earnings performance and leverage the effectiveness of its existing franchise.




Net Income and Performance Ratios

Net income totaled $92.8 million, or $1.97 per share in 2003, as compared to $90.2 million, or $1.86 per share in 2002. The
return on average stockholders’ equity was 18.28% in 2003 as compared to 2002°s 18.82%, and the return on average assets
for 2003 was 1.50% as compared to 1.53% for 2002. In 2003, the year over year decline in net interest income and higher
operating expenses were more than offset by lower provisions for loan losses, higher levels of noninterest income and a
decline in the effective tax rate.

Net Interest Income and Balance Sheet Restructuring

In 2003, the Company recorded $209.7 million in net interest income as compared to $218.8 million in 2002. Tax equivalent
net interest margin in 2003 was 3.99%, down from 4.28% in 2002. Net interest income performance and strategies for 2003
largely reflected the challenging economic environment. For most of 2003, the continued, historically low level of interest
rates created pressure on net interest margins as earning assets and cash flows repriced more quickly than interest-bearing
liabilities.

During 2003, the Company’s decisions to reinvest cash flows and extend liabilities were directly influenced by its concerns
as to the pace and timing of potential increases in interest rates. Over the last three quarters of 2003, the Company sold
securities totaling $106.6 million for a net realized gain of $2.5 million; retired $310 million in borrowings with the Federal
Home Loan Bank at a cost of $6.0 million; reinvested $372 million of security cash flows in shorter-term investments; and
attracted $200 million in interest-bearing transactional deposits through promotional pricing. Although these activities
served to decrease margin performance in 2003, the Company believes that these restructuring activities stabilized net interest
margin and placed the Company in a relatively improved position for performing in a higher interest rate environment.

In fourth quarter of 2003, net interest margin was 4.01%, up from 3.90% in third quarter 2003, reversing the downward trend
of the previous six quarters. Improved fourth quarter 2003 performance resulted from higher yields on mortgage-backed
securities and the benefits realized from retiring and redeploying Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings at lower interest rates.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company’s after-tax unrealized security gains totaled $33.0 million as compared to $40.0
million at year-end 2002. Similar to its position at the start of 2003, management remains concerned about the impact of
reinvesting cash flows into longer-term assets, which would improve short-term net interest income, but increasing its
negative, longer-term exposure to rising interest rates. The current amount of unrealized gains existent in the Company’s
securities portfolio enables the Company to mitigate this concern by realizing security gains to offset the negative short-term
performance risk of investing cash flows in lower yielding, shorter-term assets in 2004.

Strategic Expansion

In 2003, the Company continued to expand its strategic footprint in the highly attractive suburban Chicago market. On
December 31, 2003, the Company acquired approximately $530.8 million in loans and $465.7 million in deposits as a result
of the CoVest Acquisition. In the second quarter of 2003, the Company opened its O’Hare Financial Center, a northwest
Cook County branch, representing $102.9 million in deposits and $13.9 million of loans acquired for cash from The Northern
Trust Company. Cash consideration was paid for both transactions, which under purchase accounting, created $82.9 million
of intangible assets.

As a result of these transactions, the Company’s deposit presence in the highly valued, northwest Cook County market
increased by $568.6 million, thus affording greater opportunities for revenue improvement through sales penetration.

Also during the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company sold two branches in Streator, Illinois, in rural LaSalle County,
representing $69.1 million in deposits and $11.3 million in loans and resulting in a pre-tax gain on sale of $4.6 million.

Capital and Dividends

The Company continued to maintain a strong capital structure at December 31, 2003, with Tier 1 and Total risk-based asset
ratios of 10.24% and 11.37%, respectively, exceeding the minimum “well-capitalized” levels for regulatory purposes of
10.0% and 6.0%, respectively. These ratios improved from 2002’s comparable ratios of 9.93% and 11.03%, respectively. In
fourth quarter 2003, the Company’s wholly owned trust subsidiary, First Midwest Capital Trust I, issued $125 million in trust
preferred securities. The issuance, which is treated as Tier ! capital for regulatory purposes, matures in 2033 with
semiannual interest payments due based upon a fixed coupon rate of 6.95%. The proceeds were primarily used to fund the
CoVest Acquisition.



The ratio of tangible equity to tangible assets, which excludes both intangible assets and the trust preferred issuance in its
calculation, fell to 6.22% at December 31, 2003 from 7.97% at December 31, 2002. This decline was caused by cash
acquisitions of both CoVest Bancshares and the O’Hare Financial Center and the resulting $82.9 million in intangible assets.

In fourth quarter 2003, the Company increased its quarterly cash dividend to $.22 per share, bringing the total 2003 dividends
paid to $.79 per share. Due, in part, to the CoVest Acquisition, the Company slowed the pace of its share repurchase
program in 2003 to 842 thousand shares from 1.9 million shares in 2002. With 1.6 million shares remaining under its current
repurchase authorization, the Company expects to continue to repurchase shares in 2004. The pace and timing of future share
repurchases will be influenced by the expected rate of return on alternative capital investment opportunities.

Credit Quality

The Company’s loan loss provision for 2003 totaled $10.8 million, down $4.6 million from 2002. Net charge-offs totaled
$9.6 million as compared to $15.2 million in 2002. All loan categories except 1-4 family real estate reflected improved
levels. The ratio of the reserve for loan losses to total loans was 1.39% as of December 31, 2003, representing 245% of
nonperforming assets and down as compared to a historical high of 383% as of December 31, 2002.

Loan Growth and Deposit Funding

Excluding the impact of the CoVest Acquisition, total loans increased in 2003 by 3.6% over 2002. Corporate lending
continued to improve as commercial and industrial lending increased 11.6% in 2003 and real estate construction lending
increased 18.9%. At the same time, 2003 real estate commercial loans increased only 1.6% over 2002, influenced by the soft
office market and a higher level of prepayments. The prospects for new corporate lending are positive as the Company enters
2004.

Direct consumer lending increased 2.3%, due to continued strong growth in home equity line lending. Indirect consumer
lending, primarily automobile financings acquired from dealerships in the Company’s primary markets, fell 14.2% in 2003 as
compared to 2002, due to the Company’s emphasis on underwriting quality and pricing competition with auto manufacturers.
With the expectation of higher rates and stable credit quality, consumer-lending trends should improve in 2004.

Noninterest Income and Expense

The Company’s efficiency ratio for 2003 was 48.3% as compared to 48.2% for 2002 and 49.7% for 2001. The “lower-is-
better” efficiency ratio indicates the percentage of operating costs that is used to generate each dollar of net revenue. For
example, during 2003, 48.3 cents were spent to generate each $1 of net revenue. Net revenue is defined as net interest
income, on a tax equivalent basis, plus other income less securities gains and costs of extinguishing debt.

Noninterest income increased 9.1% over 2002, excluding security gains, costs of extinguishing debt and the gain from the
sale of the Streator branches. Continued growth in service charge income, improving trust and investment product revenues
and higher mortgage-related fee income helped offset declining, market sensitive earnings from corporate owned life
insurance.

Noninterest expense increased $1.4 million or .9% over 2003. Higher compensation expense was offset by lower technology
and related costs, intangible asset amortization, and remediation costs attributed to foreclosed real estate.

EARNINGS PERFORMANCE
Net Interest Income

The primary source of the Company’s traditional banking revenue is net interest income, which represents the difference
between interest income and fees carned on loans, securities, and other earning assets and interest expense paid for the
funding sources used to finance these assets. Changes in net interest income generally occur due to fluctuations in the
volume of earning assets and paying liabilities and the rates earned and paid, respectively, on these assets and liabilities. Net
interest margin represents net interest income as a percentage of total interest-earning assets. For purposes of this discussion,
both net interest income and margin have been adjusted to a fully tax equivalent basis to more appropriately compare the
returns on certain tax-exempt loans and securities to those on taxable earning assets. The accounting policies underlying the
recognition of interest income on loans, securities, and other earning assets are presented in Notes 1, 6, and 12 of “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements™ commencing on pages 47, 57, and 62, respectively, of this Form 10-K.




The table below presents the effect of such adjustment.

Table 1

Effect of Tax Equivalent Adjustment
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

% Change
2003 2002 2001 2003-2002 2002-2001
Net INterest iNCOME ....ovreerreriiereriirererereseerereserereiennes § 209,754 § 218,754 $ 204,380 4.1 7.0
Tax equivalent adjustment ... ......coccverrecnneeanranerannn 17,642 14,014 14,237 25.9 (1.6)
Tax equivalent net interest income ........c..c.vceevvenane. $§ 227,396 § 232,768 $ 218,617 (2.3) 6.5

Net interest income on a tax equivalent basis decreased by 2.3% in 2003 following a 6.5% increase in 2002 over 2001. Tax
equivalent net interest margin was 3.99% in 2003 as compared to 4.28% in 2002 and 4.10% in 2001. The 2003 decrease in
net interest income is attributable to the reduction in tax equivalent interest earned on interest-earning assets of $35.0 million,
exceeding the reduction in interest paid on interest-bearing liabilities of $29.6 million. Margin contraction resulted primarily
from the repricing of earning assets in the low interest rate environment and the acceleration of cash flows due to refinance
related repayments on mortgage-backed securities.

Table 2 summarizes the Company’s average interest-earning assets and funding sources over the last three years, as well as
interest income and interest expense related to each category of assets and funding sources and the yield earned and rates paid
on each. The table also shows the trend in net interest margin on a quarterly basis for 2003 and 2002, including the tax
equivalent yields on earning assets and rates paid on interest-bearing liabilities. Table 3 analyzes the changes in interest
income, interest expense, and net interest income that result from changes in the volumes of earning assets and funding
sources, as well as fluctuations in interest rates.



Table 2

Net Interest Income and Margin Analysis
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

2003 2002 2001
Yield/ Yield/ Yield/
Average Rate Average Rate Average Rate
Balance Interest (%) Balance Interest (%) Balance Interest (%)
Assets:
Interest-bearing deposits with banks.... $ 3925 § 36 0.92 3 5474 % 106 1.94 $ 7653 § 281 3.67
Securities:
Available for sale - taxable ................ 1,466,925 56,077 3.82 1,493,194 78,301 5.24 1,413,181 92,015 6.51
Available for sale - nontaxable ...... 656,624 46,307  7.03 476,946 35,786 750 478,361 35,171 7.35
Held to maturity - taxable .................. 13,378 831 6.21 13,759 952 6.92 1,926 106 5.50
Held to maturity - nontaxable ©........ 61,157 4,010 6.56 54,900 4,003 729 66,459 5,466 8.22
Total securities .......cooocovvecrerivrienienas 2,198,084 107,225 4.88 2,038,799 119,042 5.84 1,959,927 132,758 6.77
Federal funds sold and securities
purchased under agreements to resell 9,515 114 1.20 3,587 69 1.92 2,361 97 4.11
Mortgages held for sale..........ccoocvcencenne. 16,932 932 5.50 10,404 642 6.17 9,607 640 6.66
Loans, net of unearned discount ('@, 3,465,877 200,402 5,78 3,382,508 223,819 6.62 3,349,890 265,679 7.93
Tota) interest-eaming assets V@ ... 5,694,333 308,709 5.42 5,440,772 343,678 632 5,329,438 399,455 7.50
Cash and due from banks.............cc....... 176,235 165,847 156,348
Reserve for 10an 10SS€s .....occvvveveienan (49,182) (48,312) (46,498)
Other aSSEtS.....ovrvererierieriinrerissesseesrnes 378,277 343,591 310,101
Total @SSELS ..ovevverereereeerirreriercrineanen $ 6,199,663 $ 5,901,898 5,749,389
Liabilities and Stockholders Equity:
Savings deposits.......cccuvererrniercerinrenceninns $ 498,798 2,489 0.50 | § 454,588 4,191 0.92 435,575 7,168 1.65
NOW aCCOUNtS ..covvvivririeierieeer v 813,993 7,089 0.87 723,634 10,291 1.42 501,800 8,574 1.71
Money market deposits.....c..cccoveeeirriernnas 616,868 7,850 1.27 552,440 10,993 1.99 572,973 17,587 3.07
Time deposits ....ccoveecrcrneeeniinr e 1,599,761 38,844 2.43 1,739,017 56,141 323 1,971,157 101,168 5.13
Borrowed funds.............. ST 1,276,616 23,962 1.88 1,150,028 29,294 2.55 1,066,674 46,341 434
Subordinated debt - trust preferred
SECUTTHIES et ieeis et cnene s 15,515 1,079 6.95 - - - - - -
Totai interest-bearing liabilities....... 4,821,551 81,313 1.69 4,619,707 110,910 2.40 4,548,179 180,838 3.98
Demand deposits.......ccoovevirvricnreerieenns 806,777 744,295 689,394
Other liabilities........coovvveerrvremirceenis 63,755 58,791 52,584
Stockholders’ equity .......cccoovvvriiericrcnns 507,580 479,105 459,232
Total liabilities and
stockholders’ equity........cccoceeenrens $ 6,199,663 § 5,901,898 5,749,389
Net interest income/margin ... $ 227,396 3.99 $ 232,768 4,28 $ 218,617 4.10
Quarterly Net Interest Margin Trend
2003 2002
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Yield on interest-earning assets..............cc... 5.31% 523% 5.47% 5.69% 5.95% 6.28% 6.50% 6.55%
Rates paid on interest-bearing liabilities........ 1.54% 1.56% 1.73% 1.92% 2.19% 2.37% 2.43% 2.62%
Net interest margin ™ ..., 4.01% 3.90% 4.01% 4.06% 4.10% 4.26% 4.43% 4.32%

0}

Interest income and yields are presented on a tax equivalent basis, assuming a federal tax rate of 35%.

@ Loans on a nonaccrual basis for the recognition of interest income totaled $23.1 million, $12.5 million and $16.9 million, as of December 31,
2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively, and are included in loans, net of unearned discount, for purposes of this analysis.




Table 3

Changes in Net Interest Income Applicable to Volumes and Interest Rates

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

2003 as Compared to 2002 Interest Income/Expense

Increase/(Decrease) due to: o

Increase
2003 2002 (Decrease) Volume Rate Total
Interest-bearing deposits with banks ...........c.ccc...... $ 36 § 106 (70) | $ (24) S (46) $ (70)
Securities:
Available for sale - taxable.........cccocovnnicinn 56,077 78,301 (22,224) (1,355) (20,869) (22,224)
Available for sale - nontaxable ®........................ 46,307 35,786 10,521 12,517 (1,996) 10,521
Held to maturity - taxable.........ccoevveereirncrereecnns 831 952 (121) (26) 95) (121)
Held to maturity - nontaxable @...............c...ccc..... 4,010 4,003 7 60 (53) 7
TOtAl SECUTTES ... vvveerreeereecerereeessrmreessreeesreeernne 107,225 119,042 (11,817) 11,196 (23,013) (11,817)
Federal funds sold and securities
purchased under agreements to resell 114 69 45 58 (13) 45
Morigages held forsale.........cocoooevnn 932 642 290 350 (60) 290
Loans, net of unearned discount @ .........cccccovvveerane. 200,402 223,819 (23,417) 5,685 (29,102) (23,417)
Total interest income @.......oovvovvorererecorrererrnnnn 308,709 343,678 (34,969) 17,265 (52,234) ~ (34,969)
Savings dEPOSIS .......ccc..vvervvriisieses e 2,489 4,191 (1,702) 458 (2,160) (1,702)
NOW ACCOUNTS ...oiiviriireiiiniieairsscceireceeanreeiieaeeeens 7,089 10,291 (3,202) 1,522 (4,724) (3,202)
Money market deposits.......coverirniiriiiiinenineceen 7,850 10,993 (3,143) 1,503 (4,646) (3,143)
Time dEPOSILS .vvvevirerrererirreririrreerereneeresesaesesesseseenens 38,844 56,141 (17,297) (4,224) (13,073) (17,297)
Borrowed funds.......ccc.cccernervneriennienrenenee e 23,962 29,294 (5,332) 3,836 (9,168) (5,332)
Subordinated debt - trust preferred securities ............ 1,079 - 1,079 1,079 - 1,079
Total Interest eXPense. .......ovevcevvvreirrvrrereeneeererennns 81,313 110,910 (29,597) 4,174 (33,771) (29,597)
Net interest income @ ..o, $ 227396 § 232768 & (5372) | $ 13,091 $ (18463) $  (5372)
2002 as Compared to 2001 Interest Income/Expense Increase/(Decrease) due to: o
Increase
2002 2001 (Decrease) Volume Rate Total
Interest-bearing deposits with banks: ............ccc.c.cee.. $ 106 § 281 § 175 | $ 66) $ (109) § (175)
Securities:
Available for sale - taxable..........ccooocoomvvcreorvroiinnn, 78,301 92,015 (13,714) 5,626 (19,340) (13,714)
Available for sale - nontaxable @.... 35,786 35,171 615 (104) 719 615
Held to maturity - taxable................ 952 106 846 812 34 846
Held to maturity - nontaxable @ 4,003 5,466 (1,463) (886) (577) (1,463)
Total SECUTTHES c.....veeeeerreeeersereereveeeeree 119,042 132,758 (13,716) 5,448 (19,164) (13,716)
Federal funds sold and securities
purchased under agreements to resell...........cc..co..... 69 97 (28) 700 (728) (28)
Mortgages held forsale ... 642 640 2 18 (16) 2
Loans, net of unearned discount @ .........c..ocooovvvvnnnn. 223,819 265,679 (41,860) 2,614 (44,474) (41,860)
Total interest income P......cooo.ovveoveeeeerreerrereeenn. 343,678 399,455 (35,777) 8,714 (64,491) (55,777)
Savings deposits .....cov i 4,191 7,168 (2,977 328 (3,305) (2,977)
NOW BCCOUNLS ..ovvovrriersaiieniieiroaecieievs e s e ennanens 10,291 8,574 1,717 2,767 (1,050) 1,717
Money market deposits......cccovveveverrereneereerenireeecneanens 10,993 17,587 (6,594) (610) (5,984) (6,594)
Time dePOSILS ..vovvevereieieercise e 56,141 101,168 (45,027) (10,849) (34,178) (45,027)
Borrowed funds ........ocoooviiviiieiiieen e 29,294 46,341 (17,047) 3,970 (21,017) (17,047)
Total interest eXPense.......coververiesuiveeosireneennns 110,910 180,838 (69,928) (4,394) (65,534) (69,928)
Net interest income @ .....c....ocoiviiiviiriienienn, $ 232,768 $ 218617 $ 14,151 |$ 13,108 § 1,043 § 14,151

@ For purposes of this table, changes which are not due solely to volume changes or rate changes are allocated to such categories on the basis of

the percentage relationship of each to the sum of the two.

Interest income is presented on a tax equivalent basis, assuming a federal tax rate of 35%.



Tax equivalent interest income was $308.7 million in 2003 as compared to $343.7 million and $399.5 million for 2002 and
2001, respectively. Interest-earning assets repricing in 2003 and 2002’s lower rate environment caused the yield on average
earning assets to decline by 90 basis points to 5.42% in 2003 and 118 basis points to 6.32% in 2002 and accounted for $52.2
and $64.2 million, respectively, of the decrease in interest income compared to the preceding year.

Average interest-earning assets for 2003 increased by $253.6 million, or 4.7%, to $5,694.3 million as compared to $5,440.8
million in 2002. The growth in volume increased 2003’s interest income by $17.3 million. Average loans outstanding for
2003 increased by $83.4 million, or 2.5%, over 2002. Average securities increased by $159.3 million, or 7.8%, due to a
greater level of investment in high-yielding, tax-exempt municipal securities. In 2002, average interest-earning assets
increased by $111.3 million, or 2.1%, as compared to 2001.

Interest expense declined by $29.6 million to $81.3 million in 2003 as compared to $110.9 million in 2002 and $180.8
million in 2002. Interest-bearing liabilities repricing in the lower rate environment caused the rate paid on average interest-
bearing deposits to fall by 71 basis points to 1.69% in 2003 and by 158 basis points to 2.40% in 2002. The lower interest
rates paid on customer deposits and borrowed funds accounted for $33.8 million and $65.5 million, respectively, of the
decrease in 2003 and 2002 interest expense as compared to the preceding year.

Average interest-bearing liabilities for 2003 increased by $201.8 million, or 4.4%, to $4,821.6 million. In 2002, average
interest-bearing liabilities increased by $71.5 million, or 1.6%. The mix of average deposits in 2003 and 2002 saw a shift
from high-cost time deposits to less expensive transactional deposits. This shift resulted in lower interest expense for 2003
and 2002 of $25.3 million and $52.9 million, respectively. As discussed in the subsequent section entitled “Funding and
Liquidity Management” commencing on page 34 of this Form 10-K, the repositioning of deposit balances was influenced by
pricing and promotional strategies as well as customer liquidity preferences given the prevailing interest rate and economic
climate.

Tax equivalent net interest margin was 3.99% in 2003 as compared to 4.28% in 2002. Net interest margin declined during
the second half of 2002 as a greater volume of earning assets began to reprice in the stable, low interest rate environment that
existed for most of 2002 and throughout 2003. In part, the speed of decline was also accelerated by the impact of refinance
related prepayments on mortgage-backed securities and certain measures taken by management to better insulate net interest
income and margin from the potential of future rising interest rates. The section entitled “Qualitative and Quantitative
Disclosures About Market Risk,” commencing on page 40, describes the measures taken during the year and discusses the
techniques used to manage the volatility and other factors that affect net interest margin and net interest income.

Noninterest Income

Noninterest income, exclusive of security gains, (losses) on the early extinguishment of debt, and gains realized from branch
divestitures, increased by 9.1% in 2003 from 2002, following a decrease of 2.3% in 2002. All major categories increased in
2003, except for corporate owned life insurance income. In 2002, the lower interest rate environment, as well as weakened
debt and equity markets, negatively impacted market-sensitive revenue streams, such as trust revenue, corporate owned life
insurance, and investment product fees derived from third party mutual funds and annuities. These declines were partly
offset by greater revenues derived from increased service charges on deposit accounts.

The following table analyzes the components of noninterest income for the years 2001 through 2003.




Table 4
Noninterest Income Analysis
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

% Change

2003 2002 2001 2003-2002 2002-2001

Service charges on deposit aCCOUNtS......coccocrvnennn. $ 27924 $ 25362 $§ 24,148 10.1 5.0
Trust and investment management fees................ 10,810 10,309 10,445 4.9 (1.3)
Other service charges, commissions, and fees ..... 15,772 14,023 15,126 12.5 (7.3)

Card-based fees.........ccevieiviiieeiecceere s 8,336 7,895 7,452 5.6 5.9
Corporate owned life insurance ..........coccoceeennnnn. 5,059 6,728 8,190 (24.8) (17.9)
Other INCOME.........oooviieeiieeceeee e 4,671 2,214 2,715 111.0 (18.5)
SUbtotal ..o 72,572 66,531 68,076 9.1 (2.3)
Security gains, Net........c.coovenveireecreneecreerernieneas 2,988 460 790 N/M N/M
Net (losses) on early extinguishment of debt ....... (6,025) - - N/M NM
Net gain from branch divestitures..........c.ccocernae 4,635 - - N/M N/M
Total noninterest INCOME............occrververerrerenns $ 74,170 $ 66,991 §$§ 68,866 10.7 (2.7)

N/M - Not meaningful.

Service charges on deposit accounts represent the largest component of noninterest income and consists of fees on both
interest-bearing and noninterest-bearing deposit accounts and fees related to checks drawn upon retail customer accounts with
insufficient funds (“NSF fees”). Service charges on deposit accounts include both hard dollar charges and charges assessed
through account analysis, which are reduced by earnings credits indexed to a short-term U.S. Treasury yield and applicable to
business deposit accounts only. Service charges on deposit accounts increased $2.6 million, or 10.1%, as compared to 2002.
The $2.6 million increase in 2003 is primarily attributable to $2.1 million in higher revenue resulting from an increase in
items drawn on customer accounts with insufficient funds. Further contributing to the increase are higher service charges on
business checking accounts due to greater transaction volumes combined with lower earnings credit paid thereon. The
increase of $1.2 million in 2002 over 2001 was attributable to an increase in NSF fees as well as increases in service charges
on business checking accounts.

The Company provides trust and investment management services to its customers, acting as executor, administrator, trustee,
agent, and in various other fiduciary capacities for client accounts. By merging its stand-alone trust company into the Bank
in 2001, the Bank is able to generate a more seamless integrated delivery of trust, investment management, and fiduciary
services to its more extensive commercial and personal client base. The amount of trust and investment management fees
generally correlates to the amount of total assets under management, as well as conditions in the equity and debt markets, as
fees on certain accounts are based on market value. Improved equity markets and strong sales efforts in 2003 helped increase
the amount of assets under management. Assets under management and in nondiscretionary custody accounts totaled $2.2
billion at December 31, 2003, up 13.9% as compared to $1.9 billion at December 31, 2002. In 2002, the decline in fees was
principally a result of a decline in the equity markets.

Increases in other service charges, commissions, and fees in 2003 were driven primarily by increases in commissions on
mortgage loan sales and sales of annuity, insurance, and investment products. In 2002, declines resulted from decreases in
market-sensitive official check commissions, insurance premiums earned, and alternative investment revenues, partly offset
by an increase in commissions on mortgage loan originations. The design of the insurance product offering in 2002 resulted
in fewer insurance premiums earned as compared to that in 2001.

Card-based fees consist of debit and credit card interchange fees charged for processing signature-based transactions as well
as various fees charged on both customer and non-customer automated teller machine (“ATM”) and point-of-sale transactions
processed through the ATM networks. Card-based fees increased $441 thousand in 2003 following a similar increase of
$443 thousand in 2002 from 2001. The increase in both 2003 and 2002 is attributable to higher volumes in debit card and
point-of-sale transactions and reflects accelerated growth in debit card acceptance as the payment of choice over checks and
cash. As a result of the settlement in 2003 of the antitrust litigation brought against VISA USA, Inc, by various retail
merchants, effective January 2004, merchants may refuse to accept signature-based debit card transactions, which may result
in a reduction in interchange income for 2004. At this time, it is not possible to accurately predict the magnitude of this
reduction since it will be driven by the individual practices and policies of the point-of-sale merchant. Management does not
expect the impact of this reduction to be material.



The Company owns life insurance policies that insure the lives of certain Company officers. The Company is the beneficiary
under these corporate owned life insurance (“COLI”) policies and uses the proceeds from the policies to offset the costs of
certain employee benefits. At December 31, 2003 and 2002 the Company held COLI policies with a total value of $146.4
million and $141.4 million, respectively, with six national insurance carriers, all of whom were rated in the top ranking levels
by insurance carrier rating agencies.

COLI income represents the increase in cash surrender value (“CSV?™) of the policies, net of any premiums paid. The
increase in CSV is primarily attributable to earnings credited to the policies, based on investments made by the insurers.
Under applicable tax law, this increase in CSV is not subject to federal taxation. The tax equivalent yield on the COLI was
6.1%, 6.8%, and 9.4% at December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001 respectively. The decline in yield since 2001 reflects a
reduction in the earnings on investments made by the insurer and credited to the policies, which resulted primarily from
shortening the maturity of those investments. As market rates increase, the flexibility exists to lengthen the maturity of the
investments and improve performance.

Other income increased by 111.0% in 2003 following an 18.5% decrease in 2002 from 2001. The increase in 2003 was due
to the receipt of $1.2 million from the settlement of litigation initiated by the Company in 1998 and $1.1 million in proceeds
related to the liquidation of a former demutualized carrier of corporate owned life insurance. The reduction in other income
in 2002 was due to certain nonrecurring activities in 2001.

Net security gains realized in 2003 totaled $3.0 million as compared to $.5 million in 2002, while 2003 also reflects $6.0
million in losses attributed to the early extinguishment of debt. These activities were part of the previously discussed balance
sheet restructuring initiatives. Additionally, in 2003 the Company recognized a $4.6 million gain on the divesture of two
branches in rural Streator, lllinois. Combined, these gains and losses increased noninterest income by $1.1 million.

Noninterest Expense

Noninterest expense totaled $149.5 million in 2003 as compared to $148.1 million in 2002 and $145.4 million in 2001. Table
S analyzes the components of noninterest expense for the years 2001 through 2003.

Table 5
Noninterest Expense Analysis
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

% Change
2003 2002 2001 2003-2002 2002-2001
Compensation EXPENSE: .....cccvvvcveerireresrerssreesreseenens
Salaries and Wages ......ococevevevrrievecieriiererirenen, $ 64,736 § 61,834 § 60,089 4.7 2.9
Retirement and other employee benefits.......... 18,650 17,716 15,308, 5.3 15.7
Temporary personnel exXpense.............ccoernnns 898 1,076 1,383 (16.5) (22.2)
Total compensation eXpense..........oeceeerverervnnens 84,284 80,626 76,780 45 5.0
Net 0CCUpPancy eXPense ......cccovverirecenreneavcrmenerees 14,508 14,298 14,353 1.5 0.4)
Equipment eXpense......c..cccvveerveemreerermrvseneerevennes 7,979 7,769 7,644 2.7 1.6
Technology and related cOStS.....coovvivriireinnnene 8,913 9,796 10,186 (9.0) 3.8)
Professional Services ..coccovevevviveeviiiceireseereees 6,623 6,627 6,270 0.1 5.7
Advertising and promotions...........c.cccvceecerireenenen, 4,563 4,195 3,314 8.8 26.6
Other EXPEnSeSs......coooveveereeeeee et 22,582 24,741 26,809 (8.7) .7
Total noninterest EXPense ..........occreevererveronereees 3 149,452 § 148,052 $ 145,356 0.9 1.9
Average full-time equivalent (FTE) employees. 1,540 1,525 1,531
Efficiency ratio........cvovivenisinrerenconcnccncsnenns 48.3% 48.2% 49.7%

Salaries and wages increased by 4.7% in 2003 following an increase of 2.9% in 2001. The Company’s staffing levels on a
full-time equivalent basis were fairly constant for the years 2001 through 2003, but are expected to increase in 2004 as a
result of the CoVest Acquisition. The year over year increases in salaries and wages resulted from a combination of annual
merit increases and a higher level of commissions associated with mortgage origination and sales activity. The 2003 increase
in retirement and employee benefits was primarily due to increased pension costs resulting from changes made in actuarial




assumptions, while the 2002 increase resulted from higher health care and retirement plan contributions. Further discussion
of the Company’s retirement plans can be found in Note 16 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” commencing on
page 67 of this Form 10-K.

Net occupancy expense increased by 1.5% in 2003 from 2002 following a decrease of 0.4% in 2002 from 2001. The 2003
increase is associated with higher utilities, property taxes and rental expense. The 2002 decrease is primarily due to lower
utilities expense and other seasonal costs resulting from favorable weather conditions in addition to the elimination of
operating costs associated with three smaller branch office closings in the prior year. Equipment expense increased by 2.7%
in 2003 following an increase of 1.6% in 2002. The 2003 increase in equipment expense is primarily related to higher
software maintenance costs and technology related purchases, offset in part by a reduction in depreciation expense. The 2002
increase is attributable to higher depreciation costs on new assets placed in service and greater non-capitalized equipment
expenditures.

Technology and related costs include expenses related to core bank data processing, trust, network communications, and
other external processing systems. This category decreased by 9.0% in 2003 from 2002 and by 3.8% in 2002 from 2001.
The 2003 decrease resulted from costs savings achieved from bringing “in-house” the backroom operation of the items
processing function, effective August 2003. The 2002 decrease is principally due to cost savings achieved from a change in
voice and data circuits provider.

Professional services remained flat in 2003 following an increase of 5.7% in 2002. Professional fees in 2003 included higher
audit fees from expanded services and personnel recruitment costs as well as fees associated with obtaining credit ratings
pursuant to the issuance of trust-preferred subordinated debt. The increase in 2002 was predominately due to consulting
services related to enhancing retail target marketing strategies, as well as greater loan related costs associated with increased
home equity loan volume, and was partially offset by lower personnel recruitment costs and cost savings in regulatory exam
fees in connection with the Bank’s 2001 conversion from a national bank to an Illinois state chartered bank.

Advertising and promotions expense increased by 8.8% in 2003 following an increase of 26.6% in 2002. After recouping the
expenses assoclated with the litigation referred to in the discussion of other noninterest income, the net proceeds of $750
thousand were contributed to First Midwest Charitable Foundation, a not-for-profit foundation concentrating on serving
charitable organizations within the communities served by the Company. A decrease in promotions in 2003 from 2002
partially offset this contribution to result in a $368 thousand net increase for 2003. The 2002 increase resulted from a return
to more normalized expense levels as compared to 2001, as well as costs associated with participation in community
development projects.

Other expenses decreased 8.7% in 2003 as compared to 2002 after decreasing 7.7% in 2002 as compared to 2001. Other
expenses include various categories such as freight and courier costs, merchant credit card expense, supplies and printing,
and telephone expense incurred in the day-to-day operations of the Company. The decrease in 2003 resulted from reductions
in other real estate owned expense, other intangibles amortization, and postage expense. The 2002 decrease is primarily
reflective of the cost containment measures embraced throughout the Company and the elimination of $2.2 million in
goodwill amortization due to the adoption of the Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement (“SFAS”) No. 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” which ceased the amortization of goodwill. Further discussion of the adoption of
SFAS No. 142 and the impact on the Company is included in Notes 1 and 8 of “Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements” commencing on pages 47 and 58, respectively, of this Form 10-K.

Income Taxes

The Company's provision for income taxes includes both federal and state income tax expense. An analysis of the provision
for income taxes and the effective income tax rates for the periods 2001 through 2003 are detailed in Table 6.

Table 6
Income Tax Expense Analysis
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

2003 2002 2001
Income before iNCOME taX EXPENSE...ccvvreeriveviriereeriererreriaeereieverereenenss $ 123,667 $ 122283 $ 108,806
INCOME tAX EXPEIISE .ovvvvieriiiiit et st et se et ies e s ettt sttt vnes $ 30,889 $ 32,133 $ 26,668

Effective iNCOME tAX TAIE......coiiiveceeeeecee et 25.0% 26.3% 24.5%




The Company’s accounting policies underlying the recognition of income taxes in the Consolidated Statements of Condition
and Income are included in Notes 1 and 15 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” commencing on pages 47 and
66, respectively, of this Form 10-K. In accordance with such policies, the Company records income tax expense (benefits) in
accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes”. Pursuant to SFAS No. 109, the Company recognizes
deferred tax assets and liabilities based on differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases. Net deferred tax liabilities totaling $9.3 million at December 31, 2003 are recorded
in other liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Condition.

Under SFAS No. 109, a valuation allowance must be established for any deferred tax asset for which recovery or settlement
is unlikely. In assessing whether a valuation allowance is required, the Company considers the ability to realize the asset
through carryback to taxable income in prior years, the future reversal of existing taxable temporary differences, future
taxable income, and the possible application of future tax planning strategies. Based on this assessment, the Company has
determined that a valuation allowance is not required for any of the deferred tax assets it has recorded.

The changes in effective income tax rate reflected in the table above are primarily attributable to changes in tax-exempt
income. The reduction in the 2003 effective tax rate was principally driven by greater tax-exempt income in 2003 as
compared to 2002 and is a result of state and municipal securities purchases made during the year. The increase in the
effective tax rate in 2002 as compared to 2001 was due to a reduction in income from state and municipal securities and from
bank owned life insurance, which decreased as a result of maturities and declining interest rates.

FINANCIAL CONDITION
INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT

The investment portfolio is managed to maximize the return on invested funds within acceptable risk guidelines, to meet
pledging and liquidity requirements, and to adjust balance sheet interest rate sensitivity to insulate net interest income against
the impact of changes in interest rates. The following table sets forth the year-end carrying value of securities for the last
three years.

Table 7
Composition of Investment Portfolio
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

As of December 31,
2003 2002 2001
% of % of % of
Amount Total Amount Total Amount Total
By Type:
U.S. TI ASUIY .vvererecrrincreeeesieeieiranees $ 1,376 01 §$ 1,705 01 $ 2,211 0.1
U.S. AZENCY o oorirriirrere e 219,580 9.5 201,883 9.6 70,521 3.8
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations.. 902,221 393 867,080 41.5 806,414 43.3
Other Mortgage-Backed Securities...... 261,462 11.4 282,660 13.5 355,325 19.1
State and Municipal .......ccocoocoverncncnn. 825,674 359 641,529 30.7 542,626 29.2
Other. ..o 86,783 3.8 96,742 4.6 83,737 4.5
Total...coive e, $ 2,297,096 1000 $ 2,091,599 100.0 § 1,860,834 100.0
By Classification:
Available for sale.......cccocniiiinnens $ 2,229,650 97.1 § 2,021,767 96.7 § 1,795,250 96.5
Held to maturity .....ocvecereeervivnreireverensnns 67,446 2.9 69,832 3.3 65,584 3.5
TOtal et $ 2,297,096 100.0 § 2,091,599 100.0 & 1,860,834 100.0

The maturity distribution and average yields, on a tax equivalent basis, of the securities available for sale portfolio at
December 31, 2003 are presented in Table 8.



Table 8
Securities Available for Sale
Maturity Distribution and Portfolio Yields
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

As of December 31, 2003

Other
Collateralized Mortgage-
U.s. Mortgage Backed State and
Agency Obligations m Securities " Municipal @ Other Total

One year or less:

Market Value................ $ 201,438 § 236,235 § 54,547 § 8,015 § 74235 § 574,470

Amortized Cost ............ 201,440 236,177 53,321 7,592 78,814 577,344

Yield (%), 1.64% 3.86% 6.23% 6.67% 4.02% 3.36%
One year to five years:

Market Value................ 17,966 506,721 122,889 294,749 469 942,794

Amortized Cost ............ 17,966 506,596 120,127 274,148 469 919,306

Yield (%).cvevennnininninns 3.17% 4.01% 6.01% 7.33% 6.00% 5.25%
Five years to ten years:

Market Value................ - 134,788 49,204 277,169 6,032 467,193

Amortized Cost ............ - 134,755 48,098 257,753 6,518 447,124

Yield (%).cceeiveerennrene - 4.05% 5.68% 6.79% 6.00% 5.83%
After ten years.

Market Value................ - 24,477 34,822 179,847 6,047 245,193

Amortized Cost ............ - 24,470 34,040 167,248 6,047 231,805

Yield (%)..ccccemnrivrnnnne - 3.76% 5.58% 6.51% 7.25% 6.10%
Total:

Market Value................ $ 219,404 902,221 § 261462 $ 759,780 8 86,783 § 2,229,650

Amortized Cost ............ 3 219,406 $ 901,998 3 255,586 % 706,741 $ 91,848 § 2,175,579

Yield (%) L77% 3.97% 5.94% 6.93% 4.38% 4.96%

@ The maturity distributions of mortgaged-backed securities are based upon.estimated future cash flows and prepayments. Actual maturities of the
securities may differ from that reflected in the table.

@ Yields on state and municipal securities are reflected on a tax equivalent basis, assuming a federal tax rate of 35%.

Securities that the Company believes could be sold prior to maturity in order to manage interest rate, prepayment, or liquidity
risk are classified as securities available for sale and are carried at fair market value. Unrealized gains and losses on this
portfolio segment are reported on an after-tax basis as a separate component of stockholders' equity in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income.

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the after-tax unrealized net gain on the securities available for sale portfolio totaled $33.0
million and $40.0 million, respectively. The unrealized net appreciation or depreciation on this portfolio represents the
difference, net of taxes, between the aggregate cost and market value of the portfolio. This balance sheet component will
fluctuate as current market interest rates and conditions change, thereby affecting the aggregate market value of the portfolio.

At December 31, 2003, the available for sale securities portfolio totaled $2,229.7 million compared with $2,021.8 million at
December 31, 2002. Approximately 52% of the portfolio is comprised of mortgage-backed securities as compared to 58%
and 66%, respectively, at year-end 2002 and 2001. The effective duration on the entire portfolio, used in this context to
represent the estimated percentage change in the market value of the securities portfolio given a 100 basis point change up or
down in the level of interest rates, increased from 1.28% as of year-end 2002 to 2.75% in 2003 as refinance-related cash
flows stemming from mortgage rates at 40-year lows were reinvested. In 2002, the effective duration of 1.28% reflected the
anticipation of accelerated prepayments speeds in 2003 given the historically low level of mortgage rates. As a result, 2003°s
reinvestment of actual cash flows was made, in comparison to 2002, into longer-term investments and had the effect of
increasing the effective duration in 2003. In addition, the increase in mortgage rates in fourth quarter 2003 had the effect of
creating the expectation for slower prepayment speeds in 2004 and further increasing portfolio duration.



The slightly higher level of interest rates at the end of 2003 as compared with 2002 decreased the pre-tax unrealized gain
(representing the difference between the total portfolio amortized cost and market value) in the securities available for sale
portfolio at December 31 from $65.6 million at year-end 2002 to $54.1 million at year-end 2003. The level of unrealized
gains gives the Company the flexibility to either extend portfolio duration and receive higher yields or shorten duration and
realize security gains as market opportunities present themselves in 2004.

The maturity distribution and average yields, on a tax equivalent basis, of the securities held to maturity portfolio as of
December 31, 2003 are presented in Table 9.

Table 9
Securities Held to Maturity
Maturity Distribution and Portfolio Yields
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

As of December 31, 2003

U.S. US. State and
Treasury Agency Municipal 0 Other Total
One year or less:
Market Value....oc.cooveevevenenen. $ 1,027 $ - 3 21,227 $ - 3 22,254
Amortized CoSt....ccoeeevvievninn. 1,026 - 21,205 - 22,231
Yield (%6)..ccovvvciriernrinaiieeen, 1.10% - 4.80% - 4.63%
One year to five years:
Market Value......ccocoevnreernennen, 350 176 23,483 - 24,009
Amortized Cost....oooevvevenreennnnn. 350 176 23,459 - 23,985
Yield (90).eoeevieieieciiieeinns 1.84% 1.36% 6.93% - 6.81%
Five years to ten years:
Market Value..........coovecovveinn. - - 5,763 - 5,763
Amortized CoSt......oovvieevinennen, - - 5,757 - 5,757
Yield (B)ecoiriiinencnniaeceinieen, - - 9.79% - 9.79%
After ten years:
Market Value........coooeveveennnn. - - 15,488 - 15,488
Amortized Cost.......c.cccveerrvenn.. - - 15,473 - 15,473
Yield (%0).ccovieeieiicerieieree, - - 3.92% - 3.92%
Toial: | '
Market Value.......ooccoviviinins $ 1,377  $ 176 § 65,961 $ - 3 67,514
Amortized CoSt.....cccocveveevernn.. $ 1,376  $ 176§ 65,894 % - 8 67,446
Yield (%) ..ecveennnieneviiiciannnns 1.29% 1.36% 5.79% - 5.68%

© Yields on state and municipal securities are reflected on a tax equivalent basis, assuming a federal tax rate of 35%.

Securities that the Company has the ability and intent to hold until maturity are classified as securities held to maturity and
are accounted for using historical cost, adjusted for amortization of premium and accretion of discount. The Company has no
trading account securities.

Securities Gains, Net - Net gains on sales of securities increased in 2003 to $3.0 million as compared to $0.5 million in 2002
and $0.8 million in 2001. The gains in 2003 occurred primarily as part of management’s previously discussed balance sheet
restructuring initiatives. The gains in 2002 resulted primarily from the sale of short-maturity securities in which the
Company felt the gains fully discounted any future interest rate movements.

LOAN PORTFOLIO AND CREDIT QUALITY

Loans are the Company’s principal source of revenue. The Company’s revenue from lending activities is primarily
represented by interest income, but it also includes loan origination and commitment fees (net of related costs) and earmed
discounts on consumer loans. The accounting policies underlying recording of loans in the Consolidated Statements of
Condition and the recognition and/or deferral of interest income and fees (net of costs) arising from lending activities are
included in Notes 1 and 5 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” commencing on pages 47 and 56, respectively, of
this Form 10-K.
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Portfolio Composition

The Company’s historical strategy has been to distribute its loan portfolio approximately evenly among the categories of
commercial and industrial (including agricultural), consumer (including real estate 1-4 family) and real estate (both
commercial and construction). The Company also looks to maintain a diversified portfolio of corporate loans (commercial
and industrial, agricultural, commercial real estate and real estate construction) that minimizes exposure to any particular
industry segment. This type of diversification spreads the risk and reduces the exposure to economic downturns that may
occur in different segments of the economy or in different industries.

It is the Company's policy to concentrate its lending activities in the geographic areas it serves, generally lending to
consumers and small to mid-sized businesses from whom deposits are gathered in the same market areas, with the primary
concentration being the Chicago suburban banking market. Although the Company's legal lending limit approximates $104.1
million, the largest loan outstanding to one borrower at year-end 2003 was approximately $19.7 million, with only 15
borrowers having aggregate loans in excess of $10 million. In terms of both loans made and commitments to extend credit,
the Company’s largest exposure to a single borrower is $30.0 million and to a group of related companies comprising a single
relationship is $38.7 million. The Company had 18 credits in the portfolio where total commitments to extend credit to a
single borrower relationship exceed $20 miilion.

The following table summarizes the total loans outstanding, and their percent of the loan portfolio, as of the end of the last
five years,

Table 10
Loan Portfolio
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

As of December 31,

% of % of % of % of % of

2003 Total 2002 Total 2001 Total 2000 Total 1999 Total
Commercial and industrial...  $ 1,052,117 259 § 897,845 264 § 8277281 245 § 817,208 253 8 780,500 26.3
Agricultural....oon 94,983 2.3 91,381 2.7 87,188 2.6 67,736 2.1 56,852 19
Real estate - commercial ...... 1,393,420 343 1,019,989 29.9 998,857  29.6 900,781 279 834,852 28.2
Real estate - construction...... 453,429 11.2 344,509 10.1 314,993 9.4 272,647 8.4 189,018 6.4
Subtotal - corporate loans. 2,993,949 73.7 2,353,724 69.1 2,228,319 66.1 2,058,372 63.7 1,861,222 62.8
CONSUMET ...ccoerecreracrrennes 895,588  22.1 914,820 26.8 947,246  28.1 924,189 28.6 847,997 28.6
Real estate — 1-4 family......... 170,245 4.2 138,302 4.1 196,741 5.8 250,635 7.7 253,268 8.6
Total...ovrrrcnrrcnrcnrincen, $ 4,059,782 100.0 $ 3,406,846 100.0 § 3,372,306 100.0 _§ 3,233,196 100.0  $ 2,962,487 100.0

Growth vs. prior year—end.... 19.2% 1.0% 4.3% 9.1% 11.2%

Total loans for the year ended December 31, 2003 were 19.2% higher than for 2002 primarily due to loans acquired as part of
the CoVest Acquisition. Excluding the $530.8 million in loans the Company acquired from CoVest, total loans increased
approximately 3.6% over 2002, with all loan categories experiencing growth except for 1-4 family real estate and indirect
consumer lending. Total loans in 2002 grew 1.0% over 2001, with all loan categories experiencing growth except 1-4 family
real estate and consumer lending. Excluding 1-4 family real estate loans, total loans at year-end 2001 grew by 6.5%.

Commercial and industrial loans are diversified among industries and include loans to manufacturers, wholesalers, retailers,
and service businesses. Consistent with the Company’s emphasis on relationship banking, most of these credits represent
core, multi-relationship customers of the Company who usually also maintain deposit relationships and use other Company
banking services, such as cash management. Table 11 on page 28 of this Form 10-K provides a breakout of the Company’s
corporate loan portfolio, including commercial and industrial loans, by industry segment and illustrates the diversity and
granularity of the portfolio. Table 12 on page 28 of this Form 10-K summarizes the portfolio’s maturities and interest rate
sensitivity.

Commercial and industrial loans totaled $1,052.1 million at December 31, 2003, as compared to $897.8 million at December
31, 2002 for an increase of $154.3 million, or 17.2%. Although the CoVest Acquisition contributed $50.3 million, or 5.6%,
of the current year increase in commercial loans, the 2003 increase is principally due to a combination of loans made to new
customers as well as increased outstandings to existing customers drawing on established lines of credit. As illustrated in
Table 10, above, commercial and industrial loans have increased every year since 1999. This favorable trend reflects the
Company’s interdisciplinary approach to commercial lending, as well as the Company’s tenure in its markets and in-depth
client knowledge. As a result of improving economic conditions, the Company has experienced, and anticipates continuing,
expansion in the markets it serves, particularly in the north and southeast Chicago suburban markets. Current commercial
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pipelines are positive, and the Company expects that a continued expansion would generate a demand for additional loan
growth.

Real estate commercial loans, which increased by 36.6%, or $373.4 million, in 2003, represent income-producing
commercial property loans, multi-unit residential mortgages, and commercial real estate mortgages. Of the $373.4 million
increase, $356.7 million represents loans acquired from CoVest. Of the commercial real estate loans acquired from CoVest,
77.2% represent multi-family loans made to real estate companies and individual investors to finance or refinance apartment
buildings. CoVest had developed a strong niche in this type of lending emphasizing adjustable rate yields and strong credit
characteristics. These loans are concentrated in the metropolitan and north suburban Chicago area and typically represent
apartment buildings ranging in size from five units up to twenty-four units, although larger projects may range up to 100
units or more. The Company feels that this type of lending helps diversify its existent, strong commercial and multifamily
development real estate platform and affords a continuing opportunity for growth. Further analysis of the consumer nature of
this portfolio may see it reclassified to the retail category for policy purposes.

Excluding the amount of CoVest loans, real estate commercial loans increased by 1.6% in 2003, as compared to 2002,
reflecting the impact of higher prepayments and the 2003’s softer commercial real estate market. Growth in this category
slowed following larger increases in this category during 2001 and 2000, which, at that time, were reflective of the
continuing significant demand for commercial properties in the suburban Chicago market.

Real estate construction loans grew by $108.9 million, or 31.6%, in 2003. These are primarily single-family and multi-
family residential and non-residential projects located in the Company’s primary markets. Real estate construction loans are
a profitable line of lending for the Company due to the higher level of interest rates and fees earned on such loans as
compared to other loan categories and the favorable loss experience on these loans. Approximately 50% of the 2003 increase
was due to the acquisition of CoVest. In addition, the loan growth experienced in 2002 and 2003 primarily resulted from
continued strong demand for single-family and 1-4 family residential construction in the Chicago banking market.

The strength of the suburban Chicago real estate market over the past several years enabled real estate commercial and
construction lending to grow to over one-third of the Company’s total loans. Real estate commercial and construction
lending has been an area of specialty for the Company since its formation in 1983. The combination of seasoned, long-time
borrowers, experienced senior lending officers, management’s focus on market fundamentals, and a stringent underwriting
process has given the Company a competitive market advantage. These factors and a balanced exposure to any particular
industry segment have reduced the Company’s exposure to loss through periods of economic downturn. The Company’s
loan loss experience for these two categories of lending is detailed in Table 13 on page 31 of this Form 10-K.

Consumer loans decreased $19.2 million, or 2.1%, in 2003. These loans consist of loans made directly to individuals for
various personal purposes, as well as indirect installment loans represented mainly by automobile financings acquired from
dealerships in the Company’s primary markets. The decline in indirect lending has been significantly influenced by lower
lending volumes, accelerated prepayments, and pricing competition resulting from zero percent financing promotions offered
by automobile manufacturers. This category also includes direct home equity loans and other direct installment loans. The
mix of credits within this lending category has shifted. Since the start of 2002, promotional sales have increased home equity
line balances by approximately $66.9 million, or 24.2%, in 2003 and $66.2 million, or 31.6%, in 2002 and effectively offset
declines in indirect consumer loans.

Real estate 1-4 family loans are comprised predominately of owner occupied residential properties. The Company offers
mortgage products through its branch network, but all administrative activities, including servicing, are outsourced to a third
party vendor. The Company earns commissions from the origination of mortgage loans, which are then either retained for
portfolio or sold in the secondary market by the outsourcing vendor. Real estate 1-4 family loans totaled $170.2 million as of
December 31, 2003 and increased by 23.1% over 2002 following a decrease of 29.7% in 2002 from 2001, due primarily to
the acquisition of $52.3 million in loans from CoVest. Excluding these loans, real estate 1-4 family decreased by 14.7%
compared to 2002 due to the accelerated level of refinancing. Since 2001, the Company has elected not to retain a majority
of its mortgage loan origination production in its portfolio, thereby accounting for the approximate 29.7% decrease in 2002
and the 21.5% decrease in 2001.

Distribution of Corporate Loans By Industry

Table 11 summarizes the Company’s ten largest industry segments for the corporate loan portfolio as of December 31, 2003
and 2002. Portfolio analysis by industry segment provides useful insight as to credit exposure to any particular industry or
market segment. The effectiveness of such analysis, however, is limited to the extent that classification by segment requires
that allocation of a customer’s aggregate loans outstanding be based upon the nature of the borrower’s ongoing business
activity as opposed to the purpose of the collateral underlying an individual loan. To the extent that a borrower’s underlying




business activity changes, classification differences will arise. As a result, the Company periodically reassesses and adjusts
industry classifications.

Table 11

Corporate Loan Portfolio by Industry Segment
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

m

As of December 31,

2003 2002

% of % of

Amount Total Amount Total
Lessors of commercial real €State .........oceierecnriernnneinsneseeeeeneneseees § 458,668 153 § 431,844 18.4
Lessors of multifamily residential ...........ccooco i 325,798 10.9 61,664 2.6
Manufacturing trade ........ocoviverocreinier e 213,627 7.1 179,634 7.6
Residential building construction.........ocoveveeorceicnn e 190,915 6.4 115,995 49
RetAIlEr trAAC ... cuvivvivviieeiiiie ettt ettt st ee vttt st s en e 163,950 5.5 145,157 6.2
WHOIESAIEr trAde ......ovveiveieiericiieet ettt e e srer b ebe e e e saevnens 163,499 54 149,046 6.3
Land subdivision and land development ..............ccoovvvvvvecviererireneerecnns 140,407 4.7 147,824 6.3
Heavy construction and trade cONtractors...........voveevereinresseecenresrenees 138,410 4.6 131,517 5.6
Agriculture, forestry, fishing, and hunting ............cccoveveveinnininnnnn 137,239 4.6 143,517 6.1
Nonresidential building cOnStruction............cc.coeviireevienceerrer s 115,622 3.9 118,750 5.0
SUBLOLAL ..ottt be ettt b st eaenns 2,048,135 68.4 1,624,948 69.0
ATl OTheT SEZMENLS ....c.civiieeeiieii ettt st brss e s eee s besene 945,814 31.6 728,776 31.0
TOUAL vttt ettt ettt bbbttt ae e $ 2,993,949 100.0 $ 2,353,724 100.0

D Classified pursuant to the North American Industrial Classification System standard industry descriptions.

The Company believes its loan portfolio is diversified across industries and market segments. As of December 31, 2003,
“Lessors of Commercial Real Estate” totaled $458.7 million, or 15.3%, of total corporate loans and was the largest industry
segment. This segment increased by $26.8 million, or 6.2%, from 2002, These segments are diversified among industries
and by the tenants who are both owner-occupiers of the real estate or third party lessees. Consequently, industry risk is
further diversified within this segment. In addition, 2003 reflects the increase of loans made to “Lessors of Multi-family
Residential Real Estate” primarily due to the acquisition of CoVest

Maturity and Interest Rate Sensitivity of Corporate Loans

Table 12 summarizes the maturity distribution of the Company's corporate loan portfolio as of December 31, 2003 as well as
the interest rate sensitivity of loans in these categories that have maturities in excess of one year.

Table 12
Maturities and Sensitivities of Corporate Loans to Changes in Interest Rates
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Due in Due after 1
1 year year through Due after
or less 5 years 5 years Total
Commercial, industrial, and agricultural .......... $ 706,559 $ 409,593 § 30,948 $ 1,147,100
Real estate - commercial ........cccoovveveevieerccnnnnn, 289,071 893,820 210,529 1,393,420
Real estate - construction ...........ccceeveevviveerines 310,981 137,187 5,261 453,429
TOtal .o $ 1,306,611 § 1,440,600 § 246,738 § 2,993,949
Loans maturing after one year:
Predetermined (fixed) interest rates............... $ 843852 § 64,128
Floating interest rates .......coccovcvvvereveecevecernnen, 596,748 182,610

Total.cceiccceec e $ 1,440,600 § 246,738




Credit Quality Management and Reserve for Loan Losses

The Company’s loan portfolios are subject to varying degrees of credit risk. Credit risk is mitigated through portfolio
diversification, which limits exposure to any single industry or customer. Similarly, credit risk is also addressed through the
establishment of a thorough system of internal controls, including standard lending and credit policies, underwriting criteria
and collateral safeguards. The Company monitors and implements its formal credit policies and procedures and continues to
evaluate the quality, trends, collectibility, and collateral protection within the loan portfolio. The Company’s policy and
procedures are reviewed and modified on an ongoing basis in order manage risk as conditions change and new credit
products are offered.

The Company’s credit administration policies include a comprehensive loan rating system. The internal loan review staff
annually reviews at least 70% of all corporate loans and commitments and all new loans and commitments in excess of $1
million. Account officers are vested with the responsibility of monitoring their customer relationships and act as the first line
of defense in determining changes in the loan ratings on credits for which they are responsible. The Company believes that
any significant change in the overall quality of the loan portfolio will be reflected by these loan ratings within this monitoring
system.

The Company’s senior managers actively review those loans that require some form of remediation. Those loans are
reviewed at regular quarterly meetings between the credit administration staff and the account officers, and action plans are
developed to either remedy any emerging problem loans or develop a specific plan for removing such loans from the
portfolio. Such periodic reviews are then escalated for review by senior executive officers, including the Chief Executive
Officer. During times of economic duress, the Company has increased the frequency of these meetings.

The Company maintains a reserve for loan losses to absorb probable losses inherent in the loan portfolio. The reserve for
loan losses consists of three components: (i) specific reserves established for any impaired commercial, real estate
commercial, and real estate construction loan for which the recorded investment in the loan exceeds the measured value of
the loan; (ii) reserves based on historical loan loss experience; and (iii) general reserves maintained to cover uncertainties that
affect management’s estimate of probable losses. Management evaluates the sufficiency of the reserve for loan losses based
upon the combined total of the specific, historical loss and general components.

The accounting policies underlying the establishment and maintenance of the reserve for loan losses through provisions
charged to operating expense are discussed in Notes 1 and 6 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” commencing
on pages 47 and 57, respectively, of this Form 10-K.

Table 13 shows the allocation of the reserve for loan losses by loan category, as well as charge-off and recovery information
for the last 5 years. Table 14 offers expanded detail reflecting the allocation of the reserve for loan losses and as a percentage
of total loans by category. During 2003, the Company expanded its reserve assessment to fully allocate its general reserve
component to specific pools or groups of loans, thereby better linking its assessment of the underlying risks attributed to each
loan category. To facilitate comparison, 2002°s allocation by category has been restated to reflect this change in
methodology. Data presented for periods prior to 2001 was not restated due to the absence of sufficient, comparable data.

As of December 31, 2003, the reserve for loan losses totaled $56.4 million as compared to $47.9 million and $47.8 million at
the end of 2002 and 2001, respectively. The ratio of reserve for loan losses to total loans at year-end 2003 was 1.39%, down
from 1.41% at year-end 2002 and 1.42% at the end of 2001.

The 2003 increase in overall reserve is due to the purchase of $7.2 million of loan loss reserves and $531 million in loans
from CoVest on December 31, 2003. As detailed in Table 14, the acquired loan loss reserves represented 1.36% of the loans
purchased. As a part of its due diligence process, the Company undertook a thorough review and assessment of CoVest’s
written underwriting practices, loan origination procedures, delinquent and problem loan classification, and remediation
process. In addition, CoVest’s methodology, risk assessment practices, and the underlying components used in establishing
the sufficiency of its reserve for loan losses were reviewed; and CoVest’s outsourced loan review function and the most
recent regulatory examination findings were assessed. Based upon the results of this review, the Company believes the level
of the acquired reserves to be adequately valued.

The provision for loan losses decreased in 2003 to $10.8 million compared to $15.4 million in 2002 and $19.1 million in
2001. The 2003 provision for loan losses exceeded the year's net charge-offs by $1.3 million. Total loans charged off, net of
recoveries, were $9.6 million, or 0.28% of average loans, in 2003 and $15.2 million, or 0.45% of average loans, in 2002.

'

Gross charge-offs declined in 2003 to $12.1 million from $18.2 million in 2002 and $19.3 million in 2001. The lower level
of charge-offs in 2003 primarily benefited from a tightening of the underwriting standards for the indirect lending portfolio in
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2001 as the economy weakened. In addition, the level of corporate charge-offs in 2002 and 2001 were elevated as the
Company recognized the weakening economy and adopted an aggressive problem loan identification and charge-off strategy.

In 2003, allocation of the Company’s reserve to the commercial and industrial, real estate commercial, and real estate
construction categories increased as compared to 2002, due in large part to comparatively higher exposures to single
borrowers and portfolio growth amid concerns relative to the continuing level of economic weakness. The growth in the
commercial reserve allocation was also caused by an increase in specific reserves relating to the higher level of impaired
loans. Further, the increased reserve allocation to the real estate commercial and construction categories reflected the higher
incremental reserve allocation for the loan portfolio acquired from CoVest. These category increases were partly offset by
improved delinquency and charge-off trends in all corporate lending areas. Reserve allocations to the consumer loan
portfolio decreased in relation to 2002 due to improved delinquency and charge-off trends.
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Table 13
Reserve for Loan Losses and
Summary of Loan Loss Experience
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Years ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Change in reserve for loan losses:

Balance at beginning of year ..o, $ 47929 $ 47745 § 45,093 $§ 42645 $ 43,290
Loans charged-off.........ccccoovinmiiiniecnes (12,105) (18,177) (19,330) (9,149) (9,141)
Recoveries on loans previously charged-off ........... 2,555 2,951 2,898 2,503 2,736
Net loans charged-off.........ccccoooiiiiiii e, (9,550) (15,226) (16,432) (6,646) (6,405)
Provisions charged to operating expense ................ 10,805 15,410 19,084 9,094 5,760
Reserve of acquired bank...........ccooeeivvvvveinirinnnn, 7,220 - - - -

Balance at end of year.........ccooovivivecenecnenieeveenen, $ 56404 $ 47,929 § 47,745 § 45,093 § 42,645

Allocation of reserve for loan losses by loan category

at December 31':

Commercial and Industrial.........ooveeveeereieeeeeeeeeen $ 18526 $ 14,012 $ 1088 $ 10,193 $ 8,633

Agricultural ... 1,297 1,503 1,674 2,338 2,351

Real estate — commercial .....ooovevveeviiieeieeeeeeeee e 15,704 12,390 2,600 4,957 5,332

Real estate — CONStIUCHON ..ovvevecvvicevcve e 6,286 4,722 1,459 1,472 841

CONSUMET.......ocvieieriieirer et eeseaseassbeae v e 13,959 14,896 13,399 10,238 8,542

Real estate - 1-4 family ..o 632 406 155 1,204 1,151

Other unallocated .......oocoooveeiviiii e - - 17,572 14,691 15,795
TOtal v s $ 56,404 $ 47,929 § 47,745 § 45093 § 42,645

Reserve as a percent of loans at year-end....................... 1.39% 141% 1.42% 1.39% 1.44%
Loans charged-off:

Commercial and industrial...........cccocovieivciirneinnennan, $ (3,941 § 4,967y $ (4,620) $ (2,560) $§ (2,147)

Agricultural ... e (5 (1,283) (104) - (54)

Real estate - commercial.........cccoovvrviiececiinccieene, (317) (591) (3,119) (159) (513)

Real estate - cONSIUCHON ....c.oovvvieeiesieei e (750) (1,123) - - -

COMNSUINIET.....c...viveer ittt reeteess ettt ese e rere e ear e (6,954) (10,126) (11,363) (6,253) (6,358)

Real estate - 1-4 family .......ccccooveviviveieenic e, (138) (87) (124) (177) (69)
TOtAL .o e $ (12,105) $  (18,177) § (19,330) $§ (9,149 $§ (9,141)

Recoveries on loans previously charged-off:

Commercial and industrial.........c..cocooeineriveeieinnn $ 547 § 339§ 363 % 531§ 568

AGLICUILUTAL oot e 1 22 1 - 14

Real estate — commercial .........ccoovvvniiveeninineinsene,s 93 21 - 15 16

Real estate — CONSIIUCHON ....ovveviriivceer e 506 - - - -

COMSUIMIET.....cooviiiiirire ettt sevs e et reae st serr e raaons 1,408 2,569 2,534 1,957 2,137

Real estate - 1-4 family .......ccooviiieinnnnei e - - - - 1
TOAL vttt b bt $ 2555 § 2,951 § 2,88 $§ 2503 § 2736

Net loans charged-off:

Commercial and industrial.............coocovvvii e, $ (3,394) § (4,628 § (4257) § (2,029 § (1,579)

Agricultural ... @) (1,261) (103) - (40)

Real estate — commercial .........ccoovveniinieniciiieinereenn,s (224) (570) (3,119) (144) (497)

Real estate — coOnsStruction .......cocvvvcevvrneriic e (244) (1,123) - - -

CONSUIMET....cv ittt eve e bbb (5,546) (7,557) (8,829) (4,296) 4,221)

Real estate - 1-4 family ...cccccocoverenierinnneninrrcc e (138) (87) (124) (177) (68)
TOtA oot $ (9550) § (15226) § (16,432) § (6,646) § (6,405

Ratio of net loans charged-off to average loans
outstanding for the period................cccouevicineeinnnn 0.28% 0.45% 0.49% 0.21% 0.23%

() 1n 2003, the reserve assessment methodology was altered to fully allocate all components of the loan loss reserve by category with 2002 data being
restated to reflect this change. For the years 1999 to 2001, the “other” component of the reserve represented that portion of the reserve based upon
general factors, including recent net charge-off experience as well as economic and business conditions, but not allocated by category.




Table 14
Reserve for Loan Loss Allocation by Category
(Dollar amouats in thousands)

Years ended December 31 ()

2003
First Midwest
Bank Acquired Total 2002
Commercial and industrial.........c.ccoeevvvierivreinreeeerenns $ 17,383 $ 1,143 § 18,526 $ 14,012
AGUICUITUTAL ..o 1,297 - 1,297 1,503
Real estate — commercial ....ocooovvvveeniiiiinn i ssesenesenns 11,382 4,322 15,704 12,390
Real estate — CONSIIUCTION ...ovvvveee vttt 5,048 1,238 6,286 4,722
COMSUIMIET ... ceveectrree it eetee e vt eereer e e beeearr e sts e rbe s etbeesbe s 13,606 353 13,959 14,896
Real estate - 1-4 family ......ccooooveenininnineec e, 468 164 632 406
TOtAL .ottt be b $ 49,184 3 7,220 § 56,404 § 47,929
Total loans at year-end.........cccoevceveeecreenerireeirenenns $ 3,528973 g 530,809 § 4,059,782 $§ 3,406,846
Reserve as a percent of total loans

Commercial and industrial..........c.ccc.ocoovviviciiiiininiiinnns 0.49% 0.22% 0.46% 0.41%
Agricultural ..o 0.04% 0.00% 0.03% 0.04%
Real estate - commercial 032% 0.81% 0.39% 0.36%
0.14% 0.23% 0.15% 0.14%
0.39% 0.07% 0.34% 0.44%

0.01% 0.03% 0.02% 0.01%
1.39% 1.36% 1.39% 1.41%

() In 2003, the reserve assessment methodology was altered to fully allocate all components of the loan loss reserve by category with 2002
data being restated to reflect this change.

Nonperforming Assets

Nonperforming assets includes: (1) loans for which the accrual of interest has been discontinued; (2) loans for which the
terms have been renegotiated to provide for a reduction or deferral of interest and principal due to a weakening of the
borrower’s financial condition; and (3) real estate that has been acquired primarily through foreclosure and is awaiting
disposition. For a detailed discussion on the Company’s policy on accrual of interest on loans see Note 1 of “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements” commencing on page 47 of this Form 10-K.

Loans past due 90 days and still accruing interest are not included in nonperforming assets and continue to accrue interest
because they are adequately secured by collateral and/or are in the process of collection and are reasonably expected to result
in repayment or restoration to current status.

The following table summarizes nonperforming assets and past due loans for the past five years as well as certain information
relating to interest income on nonaccrual loans outstanding during 2003.



Table 15
Nonperforming Assets and Past Due Loans
(Dollar amounts in thousands})

Years ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

Nonaccrual loans:

Commercial and industrial.........occovvreriviecvcoe e, $ 5817 §$ 3986 § 8181 $§ 6407 $ 6,456

AGLICUIUIAL ..o e 169 241 1,420 33 940

Real estate commercial..........ccooocvieveeeiiieic i e, 1,823 4,096 1,737 7,694 8,934

Real estate CONSIUCHION .....oviviiriiverecreieeniieeeranee e esesaees 4,331 1,000 1,903 397 187

CONSUIMIET .evvvivvireereisrererrseressssrensesssesssnssesessssessnssnsssaesens 1,516 1,803 1,796 2,043 748

Real estate 1-4 family ..o, 2,274 1,399 1,810 3,275 3,013

Total nonaccrual 1oans. ...cooveeeivieciiceeecce e, 15,930 12,525 16,847 19,849 20,278
Restructured 10an8.........cooveveiiiei et 7,137 - - - -
Total nonperforming l0ans........cocoeeverirenereresircncneenns 23,067 12,525 16,847 19,849 20,278
Foreclosed real estate .........ccocevveeveecvieneeicececeneseevees 5,812 5,496 3,630 1,337 1,157

Total nonperforming assets .......c.ccocovvcceviiennvioecrnnnnns $ 28879 § 18,021 $ 20477 $ 21,186 § 21,435
90 days past due loans (still accruing interest)................ $ 3,384 § 3,307 § 5783 § 7,045 § 5286
Nonperforming loans to total 10ans .......ccocccenniirccreennns 0.57% 0.37% 0.50% 0.61% 0.68%
Nonperforming assets to total loans

plus foreclosed real estate..........ccoovcevciriinoreccrcnnn. 0.71% 0.53% 0.61% 0.65% 0.72%
Nonperforming assets to total assets .........ccooovveconieiennnns 0.42% 0.30% 0.36% 0.36% 0.39%
Reserve for loan losses as a percent of:

Total loans at year-end ... 1.39% 1.41% 1.42% 1.39% 1.44%

Nonperforming loans......c.co.ccevvrrirninnecncnernenns 245% 383% 283% 227% 210%
The effect of nonaccrual loans on interest income for 2003 is presented below: 2003
Interest which would have been included at the NOTMAL COMILACE FALES.....vveereereererriereriereeereree et § 951
Interest included in INCOME AUIING the VAT .....c.uieiiniiiiiriricne ettt tcascsseeeacreseestcaen et sanseccacnrecotstessacacs (192)

Interest income not recognized in the financial StAEMENTS. .. ...c.oviiercriririieirr et $ 759

Nonperforming assets at December 31, 2003 totaled $28.9 million, compared with $18.0 million at year-end 2002 and $20.5
million in 2001, representing .71% of total loans and foreclosed real estate as of December 31, 2003, up from .53% for the
year ended December 31, 2002 and .61% for 2001. Included in nonperforming assets at December 31, 2003 are $7.1 million
of restructured loans, representing two credits that were renegotiated to current market terms during second quarter 2003. Of
this total, $4.1 million continues to accrue interest at December 31, 2003 and the remaining $3.0 million continues to record
cash payments received as reductions to principal only. These loans are expected to return to performing status by the end of
the first quarter of 2004 as a result of sustained borrower performance under the restructured terms. At December 31, 2003,
the Company did not have any commitments to lend additional funds to borrowers with restructured loans.

Nonaccrual loans at December 31, 2003 totaled $15.9 million, compared with $12.5 million and $16.8 miilion at year-end
2002 and 2001, respectively. The $3.4 million increase in total nonperforming loans in 2003 reflected an increase of $5.2
million in nonperforming commercial and industrial and real estate construction loans partially offset by a decrease of $2.3
million in real estate commercial. The increase in nonperforming commercial and industrial and real estate construction
loans was principally due to $4.9 million of nonaccruing loans acquired from CoVest. The loans acquired were
comprehensively reviewed by the Company and deemed to be appropriately valued. The ratio of the reserve for loan losses
to nonperforming loans at year-end 2003 was 245%, down from 2002°s historical high of 383%.

In addition to the loans summarized in Table 15, on December 31, 2003, the Company had $72.3 million of loans that are
now performing, but where the Company had some concern with the ability of the borrower to comply with present loan
repayment terms. This increased from $27.1 million at year-end 2002. These loans continue to perform under existing
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terms, accrue interest and reflect reasonably anticipated plans that will result in the type of restructure, guarantee, additional
collateral, or such action that will reflect the full liquidation of debt. The classification of these loans, however, does not
imply that management expects losses on these loans but rather that a higher level of scrutiny is prudent under the
circumstances. Such classifications relate to concerns specific to a given borrower and do not relate to any concentrated risk
elements common to all loans in this category. The increase in 2003’s classification stems in large part from the acquisition
of the CoVest portfolio on December 31, 2003, as well as management’s concerns about the stability of the economy.

FUNDING AND LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT

Liquidity management is the ability to provide funding sources at a minimum cost to meet fluctuating deposit, withdrawal,
and loan demand needs. The Company's liquidity policy establishes parameters as to how liquidity should be managed to
maintain flexibility in responding to changes in liquidity needs over a 12-month forward period, including the requirement to
formulate a quarterly liquidity compliance plan for review by the Bank’s Board of Directors. The compliance plan includes a
recorded analysis that measures projected needs to purchase and sell funds. Inherent in the analysis is a set of projected
balance sheet assumptions that are updated quarterly throughout the year. Based on such assumptions, the Company
determines its total cash liquidity on hand and adds to that position excess collateral capacity from pledging, unused federal
funds purchased lines, and other unused borrowing capacity such as Federal Home Loan Bank advances, resulting in a
calculation of the Company’s total liquidity capacity. The Company’s total policy-directed liquidity requirement is 7.5% of
total sources (demand deposits, interest-bearing transactions deposits, retail time deposits, other borrowings, and other
liabilities and equity) less pledged deposits. Based upon the Company’s projections as of December 31, 2003, the Company
expects to have net excess liquidity capacity, based upon policy guidelines, for the forward twelve-month period.

Total deposits and borrowed funds as of December 31, 2003 are summarized in Notes 9 and 10 of the “Notes of Consolidated
Financial Statements” commencing on page 60 of this Form 10-K, respectively. Table 16 provides a year-to-year
comparison of the sources of the Company's liability funding based upon average balances over the last three years.
Average, rather than period-end, balances are more meaningful in analyzing the Company's funding sources because of the
inherent fluctuations that occur on a monthly basis within most deposit categories.

Table 16
Funding Sources - Average Balances
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

% % %

2003 of Total 2002 of Total 2001 of Total

Demand deposits .......ccococoevvveereneenieecernene $ 806,777 143 § 744,295 139 $ 689,394 13.2
Savings deposits ... 498,798 8.9 454,588 8.5 435,575 8.3
NOW QCCOUNLS...oveuieeerrreerremrirsieresesessrsaessesseeanens 813,993 14.5 723,634 13.5 501,800 9.6
Money market aCCOUNLS ......coovvvevvrieveeriereeereesnne 616,868 11.0 552,440 10.3 572,973 10.9
Transactional deposits.........ccovevroenrircinnnenn 2,736,436 48.7 2,474,957 46.2 2,199,742 42.0
TimMe dePOSItS...courrereririrerereriirereerinierneennareenereens 1,599,761 28.4 1,739,017 324 1,971,157 37.6
Total deposits ..o, 4,336,197 77.1 4,213,974 78.6 4,170,899 79.6
Repurchase agreements........ccoveiviinnniinininnene 554,281 9.8 519,113 9.6 618,518 11.8
Funds purchased and other borrowed funds......... 737,850 13.1 630,915 11.8 448,156 8.6
Borrowed funds ..........ccocooovivieeiiiiiececceeeeee 1,292,131 22.9 1,150,028 214 1,066,674 20.4
Total funding sources $ 5,628,328 100.0 $§ 5,364,002 1000 § 5,237,573 100.0

In 2002 and 2003, the Company focused its sales efforts on increasing core funding sources from transactional deposits as
funding costs are generally less expensive than wholesale borrowed funds and do not typically require the pledging of
securities as collateral. As discussed in the section entitled “Qualitative and Quantitative Disclosures About Market Risk,”
commencing on page 40 of this Form 10-K, these efforts were consistent with the Company’s strategy to reduce its exposure
to increases in market interest rates. As shown in Table 16, average deposits for 2003 totaled $4.3 billion, representing an
increase of $122.2 million, or 2.9%, in 2003 and followed an increase of 1.0% in 2002 over 2001.

Average transactional deposits increased by $261.5 million, or 10.6%, over 2002 while average time deposits declined by
$139.3 million, or 8.0%. The shift in deposit mix was driven by a combination of pricing and promotional strategies
employed throughout 2002 and 2003.

On December 31, 2003, the Company acquired $465.7 million in deposits from CoVest, 60% of which are transactional
deposits. Given the year-end acquisition date of the transaction, these balances did not influence 2003 average balances.



The pricing strategies in 2003, the overall low level of interest rates in 2002 and 2003, and instability in the equity markets
have combined to create an incentive for customers seeking liquidity to shift balances to transactional accounts as opposed to
shorter and longer-term time deposits. As equity markets stabilize or interest rates increase, management expects that
customer liquidity preferences will change and some portion of transactional balances will revert to time deposits as
influenced by then existent pricing and competition.

Tables 17 and 18 that follow provide additional information regarding the Company's time deposit and wholesale funding
activities over the last 3 years.

Table 17
Maturities of Time Deposits of $100,000 or More
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

As of December 31,
2003 2002 2001
Maturing within 3 months ..o, $ 229,195 §$ 256,755 §$ 250,793
After 3 but within 6 Months ........ccveevrviieececereeceeece e 103,480 100,090 170,793
After 6 but within 12 months ...cceovieeiiecieie e 102,076 122,926 125,570
Ater 12 mMONthS (.oooviicee et 141,807 72,585 65,804
TOtAL ottt 3 576,558 § 552356 $ 612,960
Table 18
Borrowed Funds
(Dollar amounts in thousands)
2003 2002 2001
Amount Rate (%) Amount Rate (%) Amount Rate (%)
At year-end:
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase $§ 564,709 076 | $§ 384,408 121 | § 494,851 2.04
Federal funds purchased.......coooooeiveeeiineieneenae 315,000 1.01 278,000 1.24 207,000 1.53
Federal Home Loan Bank advances................... 491,373 2.35 575,000 3.72 270,000 4.79
Other borrowed funds............cocoeveveviviiieninnnn 590 0.94 - - - -
Total borrowed funds ......c.cocoveeveceicccinennnn, $ 1,371,672 1.39 $ 1,237,408 2.38 3 971,851 2.70
Average for the year:
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase. §$ 554,281 087 | § 519,113 165 |8 618,518 4.14
Federal funds purchased........cc.cccorvvinircrnnnnne 233,119 1.19 193,929 1.72 214,814 3.85
Federal Home Loan Bank advances ................... 489,014 3.34 436,986 3.98 233,342 5.35
Other borrowed funds........c.ccoeveevvevieeniieene 202 1.49 - - - ~
Total borrowed funds ........ccoooeviveeiviiriineieninns $ 1,276,616 1.88 | § 1,150,028 255 | § 1,066,674 4.34
Maximum month-end balance:
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase § 742,164 $ 621,630 § 691,940
Federal funds purchased.............o.oocovniiiinen, 360,000 278,000 297,000
Federal Home Loan Bank advances................... 575,000 575,000 270,000
Other borrowed funds..........ccoooovvieeiiiievicee 2,500 - -

Average borrowed funds totaled $1,276.6 million representing an increase of $126.6 million, or 11.0%, over 2002 after
increasing $83.4 million, or 7.8%, in 2002 over 2001. The Company makes extensive, interchangeable use of both
repurchase agreements and FHLB advances to supplement deposits and leverage the interest yields produced through its
securities portfolio. As of December 31, 2003, FHLB borrowings totaled $491.4 million as compared to $575.0 million as of
December 31, 2002. As of December 31, 2003, the weighted average maturity and yield for FHLB borrowings was 20.2
months and 2.35%, respectively, as compared to 19.9 months and 3.72% as of December 31, 2002 and 11.0 months and
4.79% as of December 31, 2001. This repositioning was consistent with management’s strategies to opportunistically



lengthen interest-bearing liability terms in the current low interest rate environment and resulted from the early retirement
and redeployment of $310.0 million in FHLB borrowings during 2003.

The liquidity needs of First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. on an unconsolidated basis (“parent company”) consist primarily of
operating expenses and dividend payments to its stockholders. The primary source of liquidity for the parent company is
dividends from subsidiaries. At December 31, 2003, the parent company had short-term credit facilities, which require no
compensating balances, available to fund cash flow needs totaling $50.0 million. The parent company also has the ability to
enhance its liquidity position by raising capital or incurring debt. The parent company had $128.7 million in subordinated
debt from trust preferred securities but had no debt outstanding under its short-term credit facilities as of year-end 2003. The
parent company had cash and equivalent short-term investments of $31.9 million as of such date.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS, COMMITMENTS, OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK, AND CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES

Through the normal course of operation, the Company has entered into certain contractual obligations and other
commitments. Such obligations generally relate to the funding of operations through deposits or debt issuances, as well as
leases for premises and equipment. As a financial services provider, the Company routinely enters into commitments to
extend credit. While contractual obligations represent futore cash requirements of the Company, a significant portion of
commitments to extend credit may expire without being drawn upon. Such commitments are subject to the same credit
policies and approval process as all comparable loans made by the Company.

The following table presents the Company’s significant fixed and determinable contractual obligations and significant
commitments as of December 31, 2003. The payment amounts represent those amounts contractually due to the recipient and
do not include any unamortized premiums or discounts, hedge basis adjustments, or other similar carrying value adjustments.
Further discussion of the nature of each obligation is included in the referenced note to the consolidated financial statements.

Table 19

Contractual Obligations, Commitments, Contingencies, and Off-Balance Sheet Items
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Payments Due In
Three to
Note One Year One to Five Over Five
Reference!” or Less Three Years Years Years Total

Deposits without a stated maturity..........c.co..... 9 $ 3,119,055 $ - 3 -5 - § 3,119,055
Consumer and brokered certificates of deposit .. 9 1,163,234 466,826 65,856 137 1,696,053
Borrowed Funds......coocoovveeeverecvccniccceeceenene 10 786,799 482,740 102,133 - 1,371,672
Long-term debt - trust preferred securities ........ 11 - - - 128,716 128,716
Operating 18ases . ...vveeviicvirieeniercieesereeeeeaa 7 1,721 1,424 720 274 4,139
Commitments to extend credit:

FIXed rate ..ooovooiiiciicicieeececece e 20 et b e et b e sttt e et ere et e sbe b 100,120

Floating rate ....c.vvveuvvieeierereenneceneree e ssescmssnessnnas 20 ettt bt b et ns et enter et ent et ras 1,066,289
Letters of credit:

StANADY ... 20 e e e b st eaer et ter e et st ereere e s etearens 105,709

COMMETCIAL.oovvcveirerieereviree e 20 ettt bbbttt R a1ttt ettt et e netsareere et s 755

® Denotes the corresponding note in “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” commencing on page 47 of this Form 10-K.

MANAGEMENT OF CAPITAL

Stockholders’ Equity

Stockholders’ equity at December 31, 2003 was $522.4 million, an increase of $30.6 million, or 6.2%, from December 31,
2002. The stockholders’ equity increased largely as the result of earnings in excess of dividends paid to stockholders. Equity
as a percentage of assets was 7.6% at December 31, 2003, compared to 8.2% a year ago. Book value per common share
increased to $11.22 at December 31, 2003, up from $10.42 at December 31, 2002,

-~



Capital Measurements

A strong capital structure is crucial in maintaining investor confidence, accessing capital markets, and enabling the Company
to take advantage of future profitable growth opportunities. The Company's Capital Policy requires that the Company and its
subsidiary banks maintain a capital ratio in excess of the minimum regulatory guidelines and also serves as an internal
discipline in analyzing business risks and internal growth opportunities, in addition to setting targeted levels of return on
equity. Under regulatory capital adequacy guidelines, the Company and its subsidiary banks are subject to various capital
requirements set and administered by the federal banking agencies. These requirements specify ratios that represent capital,
defined as Tier | and Total, as a percentage of assets and off-balance-sheet items that have been weighted according to broad
risk categories and a leverage ratio that compares Tier 1 capital to adjusted average assets. At December 31, 2003, the
Company and each of its banking subsidiaries exceeded the minimum risk based capital requirements established by banking
regulatory agencies. The consolidated Tier 1 and Total risk based capital ratios were 10.29% and 11.41%, respectively, and
the leverage ratio was 8.49% at December 31, 2003. The minimum ratios for well-capitalized banks are 6.00% for Tier 1
capital, 10.00% for Total capital and 5.00% for the leverage ratio. For further details of the regulatory capital requirements
and ratios as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, for the Company and its subsidiary banks, see Note 19 of “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements” commencing on page 71 of this Form 10-K.

Stock Repurchase Programs

The Company has continued to follow a policy of retaining sufficient capital to support growth in total assets and returning
excess capital to stockholders in the form of dividends and through common stock repurchases, with the latter resulting in an
increase in the percentage ownership of the Company by existing stockholders.

In August 2002, the Company's Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 3 million of its common shares, or
6.28% of shares then outstanding. The plan authorizes repurchases in both open market and privately negotiated
transactions and has no execution time limit. Subject to ongoing capital, investment, and acquisition considerations,
management intends to continue share repurchases in 2004. The Company repurchased 842 thousand and 1.9 million shares
of its common stock during 2003 and 2002, respectively, at a weighted average cost per share of $26.60 and $27.93,
respectively, under repurchase programs in effect at that time. At December 31, 2003, the Company’s authority to
repurchase 1.6 million shares remained under the current share repurchase authorization. The following table shows the
current and all previous authorizations.

Table 20
Repurchase Authorizations
(Share and dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data)

Average Cost

Authorized Repurchased Per
Shares asa % of Shares asa % of Repurchased
Date Authorized Qutstanding Repurchased Authorization Share

November 1991 ..o 1,125 4.80% 799 7% $ 9.87
November 1993 ... 1,125 4.90% 4090 36% 11.20
November 1995 ......cccoovvvevrerccnienens 1,500 6.60% 1730 12% 12.21
November 1996 .......ccoovvvvcerirerennnnn. 1,690 5.30% 1,038 62% 16.27
September 1998........coccvcivniiirinnn, 1,600 2.90% 1,600 100% 21.55
February 1999......ccccoovvininvncnnnns 3,750 6.90% 3,750 100% 20.92
November 1999........ccovvvirvervirne. 1,875 3.75% 1,188 63% 23.90
August 2001 ..o 3,125 6.25% 2,436 78% 27.26
August 2002 .o 3,000 6.28% 1,442 48%® 26.994

) Authorizations suspended as a result of pooling-of-interests restrictions in connection with acquisitions.
® Balance rescinded and replaced by August 2001 authorization.

®) Balance rescinded and replaced by August 2002 authorization.

“ Represents repurchases through December 31, 2003.

The repurchased shares are held as treasury stock and available for issuances in conjunction with the Company’s Dividend
Reinvestment Plan, qualified and nonqualified retirement plans, and stock option plans as well as for other general corporate




purposes. The Company has reissued shares held in the treasury to fund such plans totaling 222,583 shares and 352,287
shares in 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Dividends

The Company paid dividends per common share of $0.79 in 2003 and $0.70 in 2002 and has paid dividends every year since
its formation in 1983. The Company believes that it has a responsibility not only to judiciously manage its capital structure
but also to reward its stockholders with a meaningful current return on their investment. As part of the Company's dividend
policy, the Board of Directors periodically reviews its dividend payout ratio to ensure that it is consistent with internal capital
guidelines, industry standards, and peer group practices. As a result of improved performance from operations and the
Company's perceived future prospects, the Board of Directors has increased the quarterly dividend every year since 1993
with increases averaging 12.3%.

On November 19, 2003, the Company increased its quarterly dividend by 15.8% from $.19 to $.22 per share. The Company
has increased its annual dividend at a compound annual growth rate of 10% and 12% over the past five and ten years,
respectively. Based on the Company’s December 31, 2003 closing price of $32.43 per share, the current dividend payment
represents an annualized yield of 2.71%.

The dividend payout ratio, which represents the percentage of dividends declared to stockholders to earnings per share, was
40.1% for 2003 and 37.6% 2002. The dividend payout ratio has averaged approximately 39.5% for the past five years.

QUARTERLY REVIEW

The following table summarizes the Company's quarterly earnings performance for 2003 and 2002.

Table 21
Quarterly Earnings Performance W
(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data)

2003 2002
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Interest income ........cccocoevcnnnn. $ 71,668 §$ 71,309 S 73,525 $ 74,565 $ 78,221  $ 83,259 8§ 84,241 § 83,943
Interest Xpense........cocveervnrenne 18,706 19,302 20,881 22,424 25,468 27,801 27,945 29,696
Net interest income...........co.n... 52,962 52,007 52,644 52,141 52,753 55,458 56,296 54,247
Provision for loan losses.......... 3,075 2,660 2,540 2,530 4,235 3,020 3,100 5,055
Noninterest income .................. 19,217 16,387 17,880 17,698 17,151 16,880 16,358 16,142
Security gains (losses), net....... 202 (615) 3,335 66 427 9 24 -
Noninterest eXpense ................. 37,109 37,551 37,954 36,838 35,696 38,106 38,614 35,636
Income tax expense.......c........ 7,998 6,366 8,718 7,807 7,934 8,542 8,030 7,627
Net income......covcvrvvrieiinenns 24,199 21,202 24,647 22,730 22,466 22,679 22,934 22,071
Basic earnings per share........... $ 052 § 046 § 053 § 048 $ 047 § 047 % 047 % 045
Diluted earnings per share ....... $ 052 % 045 $ 053 § 0.48 $ 047 8 047 % 047 §$ 0.45
Return on average equity ......... 18.59% 16.73% 19.40% 18.39% 17.92% 18.46% 19.60% 19.39%
Return on average assets......... 1.54% 133% 1.59% 1.53% 1.49% 1.50% 1.57% 1.55%
N:Z{L‘;ff;gtma’g‘“m ........... 4.01% 3.90% 4.01% 4.06% 4.10% 426% 4.43% 432%

M All ratios are presented on an annualized basis.
FOURTH QUARTER 2003 vs. 2002

Net income for the fourth quarter ended December 31, 2003, increased to $24.2 million, or $.52 per diluted share, as
compared to the fourth quarter of 2002 of $22.5 million, or §.47 per diluted share, representing an increase of 10.6% on a per
diluted share basis. Performance for the fourth quarter of 2003 resulted in an annualized return on average assets of 1.54% as
compared to 1.49% for the fourth gnarter of 2002 and an annualized return on average equity of 18.6% as compared to 17.9%
for the fourth quarter of 2002.



During the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company continued to pursue previously announced balance sheet restructuring
strategies as a result of the continued low interest rate environment and its expectation for higher interest rates. During the
quarter, the Company extinguished $100 million of Federal Home Loan Bank advances with a weighted maturity of 18
months and a weighted cost of 3.78% at a pre-tax cost of approximately $3 million. In a separate transaction, this funding
was replaced with Federal Home Loan Bank advances having a weighted maturity of 24 months and a weighted cost of
1.96%.

The Company’s net interest income totaled $33.0 million for the fourth quarter of 2003, in line with the prior year’s fourth
quarter of $52.8 million. Net interest margin for the fourth quarter of 2003 was 4.01%, down from 4.10% a year ago, but up
from 3.90% in the third quarter of 2003. As expected, the Company’s margin improved from the prior quarter primarily due
to improved yields on mortgage-backed securities and benefits realized from retiring and redeploying Federal Home Loan
Bank advances at lower interest rates. The Company also incurred $1.1 million in interest expense stemming from the $125
million trust preferred issuance.

Total loans at December 31, 2003 were 19.2% higher than at December 31, 2002, primarily due to loans acquired as part of
the CoVest Acquisition. Excluding the $531 million in loans the Company acquired from CoVest, total loans increased
approximately 3.6% over 2002 as loans in all categories experienced growth, except 1-4 family real estate and indirect
consumer lending. Total loans, excluding CoVest, increased 1.2% on a linked-quarter basis and represented 4.8% on an
annualized basis. Excluding CoVest, commercial loan growth on a linked-quarter basis was 1.65% and 11.6% year-over-year
for 2003.

Average deposits for the fourth quarter 2003 increased from the prior year’s fourth quarter by 4.6%, primarily due to growth
in transactional accounts (demand, savings, NOW, and money market accounts). Compared to the fourth quarter of 2002,
transactional deposits increased 14.1%, largely due to targeted pricing and promotional efforts.

Noninterest income for the fourth quarter of 2003 totaled $19.4 miilion, including the $4.6 million gain realized from the sale
of the Streator branches and $3.0 million in losses created by the early retirement of Federal Home Loan Bank advances.
Excluding these transactions, noninterest income for fourth quarter 2003 was $17.8 million, a slight increase from the $17.6
million earned in the prior year’s fourth quarter. Service charges on deposit accounts, commissions earned from the sale of
third-party investment products and trust income all increased in fourth quarter 2003 when compared to the prior year’s
fourth quarter. This increase was partly offset by lower income from corporate owned life insurance, mortgage-related sales
commissions and debit card revenues. Noninterest income was relatively stable on a linked-quarter basis after excluding debt
retirement and securities gains and losses from both periods.

Total noninterest expense for the fourth quarter of 2003 increased 4.0% from the prior year’s fourth quarter and increased
1.0% for full year 2003 from 2002. On a linked-quarter basis, noninterest expense was essentially unchanged.

Nonperforming loans at December 31, 2003 totaled $23.1 million, representing 0.57% of total outstanding loans. This ratio
is up from the September 30, 2003 level of 0.53% and an historically low level of 0.37% as of December 31, 2002. As
anticipated in pre-acquisition due diligence, nonperforming loans include $4.9 million of nonaccruing loans acquired from
CoVest. Nonperforming loans also include $7.1 million of loans restructured by the Company that are expected to return to
performing status by the end of the first quarter of 2004 as the result of sustained borrower performance under the
restructured terms.

Nonperforming assets totaled $28.9 million at December 31, 2003. Loans past due 90 days decreased by 29.6% to $3.4
million on a linked-quarter basis.

Net charge-offs for the fourth guarter and full year of 2003 were 0.35% and 0.28% of average loans, respectively, down from
0.49% and 0.45% for the fourth quarter and full year of 2002, respectively. Provisions for loan losses for the fourth quarter
of 2003 fully covered net charge-offs, resulting in the Company maintaining its ratio of the reserve for loan losses to total
loans at the close of the fourth quarter of 2003 at 1.39%. Loan loss reserves acquired as a part of the CoVest Acquisition
totaled $7.2 million and represented 1.36% of the loans acquired. The reserve for loan losses at December 31, 2003
represented 245% of nonperforming loans as compared to the historically high level of 383% at year-end 2002.




ITEM 7a. QUALITATIVE AND QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from adverse changes in the fair value of financial instruments due to changes in interest
rates, exchange rates, and equity prices. Interest rate risk is the Company’s primary market risk and is the result of repricing,
basis, and option risk. Repricing risk represents timing mismatches in the Company’s ability to alter contractual rates earned
on financial assets or paid on liabilities in response to market interest rates. Basis risk refers to the potential for changes in
the underlying relationship between market rates or indices, which subsequently result in a narrowing of the spread earned on
a loan or investment relative to its cost of funds. Option risk arises from the “embedded options” present in many financial
instruments such as loan prepayment options or deposit early withdrawal options. These provide customers opportunities to
take advantage of directional changes in rates and could have an adverse impact on the Company’s margin performance.

The Company seeks to achieve consistent growth in net interest income and net income while managing volatility that arises
from shifts in interest rates. The Company’s Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALCO”) oversees financial risk
management by developing programs to measure and manage interest rate risks within authorized limits set by the
Company’s Board of Directors. ALCO also approves the Company’s asset/liability management policies, oversees the
formulation and implementation of strategies to improve balance sheet positioning and earnings, and reviews the Company’s
interest rate sensitivity position. Management uses net interest income and economic value of equity simulation modeling
tools to analyze and capture near-term and longer-term interest rate exposures.

Net interest income represents the Company’s primary tool for measuring interest rate sensitivity. Net interest income
simulation analysis measures the sensitivity of net interest income to various interest rate movements and balance sheet
structures. The simulation is based on actual cash flows and repricing characteristics for on and off-balance sheet instruments
and incorporates market-based assumptions regarding the effect of changing interest rates on the prepayment rates of certain
assets and liabilities. The simulation tncludes management projections for activity levels in each of the product lines offered
by the Company. Assumptions based upon the historical behavior of deposit rates and balances in relation to interest rates
are also incorporated into the simulation. These assumptions are inherently uncertain. As a result, the simulation cannot
precisely measure net interest income or precisely predict the impact of the fluctuation in interest rates on net interest income.
Actual results will differ from simulated results due to timing, magnitude, and frequency of interest rate changes, as well as
changes in market conditions and management strategies.

The Company monitors and manages interest rate risk within approved policy limits. The simulation model assesses the
magnitude of changes in net interest income resulting from changes in interest rates over both a 12-month horizon and uses
multiple rate scenarios. These scenarios include, but are not limited to, a flat or unchanged rate environment, a “most likely”
forecast (which the Company believes to be the most probable outlook), a graduated increase and decrease of 200 basis
points that occurs in equal steps over a six month time horizon, and immediate increases and decreases of 200 and 300 basis
points.

The Company’s current interest rate risk policy limits are determined by measuring the change in net interest income over a
12-month horizon assuming a significant 200 basis point graduated increase in all interest rate limits. Current policy limits
this exposure to plus or minus 8% of the anticipated level of net interest income over the corresponding 12-month horizon
assuming no change in current interest rates.

The Company’s 12-month net interest income sensitivity profile as of year-end 2003 and 2002 is as follows.

Analysis of Net Interest Income Sensitivity
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Gradual Change in Rates'" Immediate Change in Rates
-200 @ +200 200 @ +200 -300 % +300
December 31, 2003:
Dollar change....................... $ (26,053) $ 5377 $ (35,487) 3 7.016 $ (35,487) $ 12,619
Percent change..................... -11.2% +2.3% -15.3% +3.0% -153% +5.4%
December 31, 2002:
Dollar change..... $ (10,401) $ (3.82%) $ (13,177 § 2256 $ (13,177 $ 3813

Percent change -4.8% -1.8% -6.1% +1.0% -6.1% +1.8%

@ Reflects an assumed uniform change in interest rates that occurs in equal steps over a six-month hotizon,

@ Due to the low level of interest rates as of year-end 2003 and 2002, management’s judgment was used to set reasonable levels of change in the
yield curve and establish, where appropriate, interest rate floors for select interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities.




As of December 31, 2003, the Company’s interest rate sensitivity profile, assuming a gradual change in rates, was more
positive in rising interest rate scenarios and more negative in falling rate scenarios than the profile that existed as of
December 31, 2002. The change in profile results from a combination of the Federal Reserve’s 25 basis point reduction in
the Federal Fund target rate in June 2003, continuing low interest rates, faster prepayments than in prior years, and changing
management strategies as to cash flow reinvestment. The lower level of interest rates further limits the Company’s ability to
reprice its interest-bearing deposit accounts in falling interest rate scenarios and increases sensitivity to falling rates on a
comparative basis. Since ALCO has deemed the risk to a 200 basis point decline in rates to be unlikely, the Bank’s Board
has authorized operation beyond policy in this area. In addition, balance sheet strategies as of December 31, 2003 have been
modified from December 31, 2002 to reflect both actual and planned efforts to reduce exposure to rising rates through
hability extensions and security reinvestment into shorter-duration instruments,

In addition to the simulation analysis, management uses an economic value of equity sensitivity technique to capture the risk
in both short and long-term positions and to study the impact of long-term cash flows on earnings and capital. Economic
value of equity involves discounting present values of expected cash flows on all assets, liabilities, and off-balance sheet
contracts under different interest rate scenarios. The discounted present value of all cash flows represents the Company’s
economic value of equity. Economic value of equity does not represent the true fair value of asset, liability, or derivative
positions because factors such as credit risk, liquidity risk, and the impact of future changes to the balance sheet are not
considered. The Company’s policy guidelines call for preventative measures to be taken in the event that an immediate
increase or decrease in interest rates of 200 basis points is estimated to reduce the economic value of equity by more than
20%.

Analysis of Economic Value of Equity
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Immediate Change in Rates

-200 +200
December 31, 2003:
DOJIAT CRAIEE. ... ettt ettt ettt bbbttt et sttt b sttt s e $ (36,271 $ (53,088)
Percent change -3.8% -5.5%
December 31, 2002:
DOHAT CHANEE. ...c.ccviveriiiiinct e ettt bttt et $ 28,605 5 (50,889)
POICENt CRANEE. ...ceit ittt b ettt eeae e +3.8% -6.8%

The sensitivity of the Company’s economic value of equity to changing interest rates has changed significantly in comparison
to 2002 as a result of accelerated mortgage-backed security cash flows and the balance sheet restructuring and positioning
strategies executed during 2003 to mitigate the Company’s exposure to higher interest rates. While the reinvestment of
mortgage-backed security cash flows increased the Company’s sensitivity to rising rates, this impact was offset by the
execution of certain liability lengthening strategies as well as changes made to the assumed maturity characteristics of
demand and NOW accounts to better reflect historical trends. Strategies designed to lengthen liabilities executed during 2003
included longer-term time deposit pricing and promotion, the purchase of longer-dated brokered certificates of deposit, the
retirement and re-extension of FHLB borrowings, and the issuance of long-term debt from trust preferred securities.
Combined, these activities reduced the sensitivity of the economic value of equity to rising rates from 2002 but reversed its
sensitivity to falling rates from a positive impact in 2002 to a negative impact in 2003.

The Company’s current net interest income sensitivity, as measured over a 12-month horizon, is more positively impacted in
a rising rate environment as compared to December 31, 2002 and its longer-term risk position, as measured by the economic
value of equity, is less negatively impacted by rising rates. While the Company’s balance sheet and net interest income
remains vulnerable to an immediate decrease in interest rates, ALCO has deemed the risk of an immediate and extended
decline in interest rates to be low given the current rate environment. Rather, given the negative impact of rising interest
rates on the economic value of equity and anticipating the longer-term trend in rates to be upward, ALCO continues to
believe it prudent to evaluate and consider balance sheet strategies designed to reduce longer-term exposure to rising rates.

Overall, the Company believes that its current balance sheet structure and net interest income performance is less vulnerable
to increasing interest rates as compared to the condition that existed at year-end 2002. Conversely, the Company’s balance
sheet and net interest income is more vulnerable to an immediate decrease in interest rates than it was at the year-end 2002
due to the low level of interest rates.

As part of its approach to controlling the interest rate risk within its balance sheet, the Company has utilized derivative
instruments (specifically interest rate swaps with third parties) in order to limit volatility in net interest income. The
advantages of using such interest rate derivatives include minimization of balance sheet leverage resulting in lower capital
requirements as compared to cash instruments, the ability to maintain or increase liquidity, and the opportunity to customize




the interest rate swap to meet desired risk parameters. The accounting policies underlying the treatment of derivative
financial instruments in the Consolidated Statements of Condition and Income of the Company are described in Notes 1 and
12 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” commencing on pages 47 and 62, respectively, of this Form 10-K.

Interest rate swap transactions involve exchanges of fixed and floating rate interest payments without the exchange of the
underlying notional (i.e., principal) amount on which the interest payments are calculated. When the interest rate swap has
been appropriately designated as a hedge, the net cash flow paid or received by the Company on these transactions is treated
as an adjustment to interest income and expense on the underlying earning asset or funding source to which the swap relates.
A risk associated with interest rate swap transactions is credit risk, defined as the ability of the swap counterparty to perform
its interest payment obligation under the terms of the agreement. Credit risk on interest rate swap transactions consists of the
aggregate net interest payable to the Company by the counterparty in addition to the aggregate unrealized gain on the swap
position. The Company controls this credit risk by reviewing each counterparty for creditworthiness prior to entering into
fransactions and maintaining a policy limiting credit exposure to any one counterparty to not more than 2.5% of consolidated
stockholders' equity. In addition, the Company's interest rate swap transactions require the establishment of a mutual mark-
to-market arrangement whereby cash collateral is required to be on deposit with the Company and/or the counterparty,
depending upon the existing net settlement position. The Company does not act as an intermediary in arranging interest rate
swaps for customers.

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company had total interest rate swaps with an aggregate notional amount of $76.9
million and $125.0 million in place, respectively, hedging various balance sheet categories. The specific terms of the interest
rate swaps outstanding as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 are discussed in Note 12 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements” commencing on page 62 of this Form 10-K.



ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

FIRST MIDWEST BANCORP, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CONDITION

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Assets

Cash and due from BanKS.........ccooeviiieie ettt
Federal funds sold and other short~term invesStMents .....c..ccoceveeeeieiieriiere e
Mortgages held fOr SAle......cviviiiiiiiie et
Securities available for sale, at market value ........cococvvveiiiiecieecece e
Securities held to maturity, at amortized cost (market value 2003 — $67,514;

2002 — $69,987) .ottt ar ettt e
Loans, net of uneamed diSCOUNt..........coociiviiiie et
RESEIVE fOr 10N LOSSES . ...oiiiiiiee ettt e e e n e e

INEELOBIIS 1. vviiveere ettt e sttt e et s et e s be e et ts e bt e sbaessraesmeesessertaesreasaes

Premises, furniture, and eQUIPIMENT .........ocviviriiiiieieiieeee e er e mes
Accrued interest reCeiVable.......ooiiie s
Investment in corporate owned life INSUTANCE ..o.ovvivveiereiveeieic e
GOOAWILL ..ottt b e te e ereetserssae et ere e sneane
Other INTANZIDIE ASSELS ....viviviiviviiiiiiere ettt ss et e b esseteveeraras
ONET ASSELS...ovieieereriireieteiste et st es et bsese et e seas st b ses st eresetessesessssssssstesbnbensnses

Liabilities
Demand AePOSITS ...vocvviiiieiiicr ettt et e et ettt ane e
SAVINES AEPOSIES 1. eeveitirieiietieeeet ettt ettt ettt eeer et s et e st reebeerasaeaassersetaeans
INOW BCCOUNTS 1.etiieieieeiietie ettt ce e veeete st et e eveeave et s sr e easesteensseensanseeseaastonseneees
Money MArket AEPOSIES .....ve.eiveiviiieiieereest ettt e etr e e st as e be e saetanbasaas
TAMNE AEPOSIES o.ove vt ieeeieetreets e e e ete st e et st e et erreets e sesseeaeeeaesaeereesre et eereseraneaneesnsens

TOtAL EPOSIES .. cvivevirietirerere et v e et r et bbb st bbb esete s es b esns e b esees

BOITOWEd fUNAS .....vcviiciciiic ettt er ettt et e
Subordinated debt - trust preferred SECUrTHES ......ccoovecrivvi e
Accrued Interest PAYADIE..... ..ot
Other HaDIITIES 1.ttt ettt e b e et rs et ete e st b mr s

TOtal HHADIITHIES ...oiee i ettt e e te s e s ers

Stockholders' Equity

Preferred stock, no par value; 1,000 shares authorized, none issued..........c..c.c.c.u...

Common stock, $.01 par value; authorized 100,000 shares; issued 56,927 shares
outstanding: 2003 — 46,581 shares; 2002 — 47,206 Shares ..........ccocoeeevivveiersiereennns

Additional paid-in CaPItALl ..ot e

Retained CaIMINES ..voviviiiviiivii it ettt bbbt e be e r e ess e e b e

Accumulated other comprehensive income, net 0f taX.....c.o.oceeveeiveeieieeiieereeeeens

Treasury stock, at cost: 2003 — 10,346 shares; 2002 ~ 9,721 shares...........ccceevve

Total stockholders' EQUILY ..o
Total liabilities and stockholders' QUILY .......ccoverrrerernireieie e

December 31,

2003 2002
186,900 $ 195,153
5,789 11,745
9,620 18,521
2,229,650 2,021,767
67,446 69,832
4,059,782 3,406,846
(56,404) (47,929)
4,003,378 3,358,917
91,535 81,627
30,506 31,005
146,421 141,362
83,735 16,397
15,533 .
36,145 34,207
6,906,658 $ 5,980,533
859,080 $ 789,392
629,505 475,366
890,461 717,542
740,009 525,621
1,696,053 1,665,033
4,815,108 4,172,954
1,371,672 1,237,408
128,716 -
6,828 8,503
61,794 69,715
6,384,118 5,488,580
569 569
68,755 71,020
650,128 594,192
32,656 39,365
(229,568) (213,193)
522,540 491,953
6,906,658 $ 5,980,533

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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FIRST MIDWEST BANCORP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data)

Years ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
Interest Income
LOGIS. ..ottt vttt ettt bt r et eb e e e $ 200,013 § 223393 § 265,191
Securities:
Available for sale - taxable ...........ccoovivvieniminini 56,077 - 78,301 92,015
Available for sale - nontaxable ...........c.ccovieviveviice e, 30,632 23,702 23,038
Held to maturity - taxable ... 831 952 106
Held to maturity - nontaxable .......c..cocovie i 2,432 2,499 3,850
Total interest 0N SECUTIHIES .. .ivvreririeeeriarieiereereeaserrereneeeanes 89,972 105,454 119,009
Federal funds sold and other short-term investments................ 1,082 817 1,018
Total INLEIESt INCOIIE ..oevvviiviieieeeiitireree e eeeesieeesressresereeeans 291,067 329,664 385,218
Interest Expense
SAVINGS AEPOSIES c.ovvvrereiieiir ettt 2,489 4,191 7,168
NOW QCCOUNLES v...vvviviecevee ettt cteeeve st ereestr s areesressansersenas 7,089 10,291 8,574
Money market deposits .......ccocovvmvirioniiiicniiniie 7,850 10,993 17,587
TIME AEPOSIES 1.oevieerieieiieree et ee s e e esaer et saesnaneesreenees 38,844 56,141 101,168
Borrowed funds.........ccoooei i 23,962 29,294 46,341
Subordinated debt - trust preferred securities ...........c..ocveveenen 1,079 - -
Total INLETeSt EXPENSE .oveererieireeiiririee et sea e ieieae 81,313 110,910 180,838
Net Interest iNCOME ..............ccoooeviiiiiiiecirieiee e 209,754 218,754 204,380
Provision for 10an 10SSes .............c.cccoceevvveverviieivcrrceseee e 10,805 15,410 19,084
Net interest income after provision for loan losses .............. 198,949 203,344 185,296
Noninterest Income
Service charges on deposit aCCOUNtS .....c.c.overeirrcrenncninnenne 27,924 25,362 24,148
Trust and investment management fees ...........ocovvvvvereicnrienn, 10,810 10,309 10,445
Other service charges, commissions, and fees.........c.c.cceeevneee. 15,772 14,023 15,126
Card-based fEES .......ooieeeri it 8,336 7,895 7,452
Corporate owned life Insurance inCome.........cooovvevvireverererrinenas 5,059 6,728 8,190
SeCUrity GaINS, TEL....ocioviveirreriereieee e reeie s e resseieseeaessanens 2,988 460 790
(Losses) on early extinguishment of debt ........ccococooeviinienenn, (6,025) - -
Other INCOME .....eveieeeeee ettt sar et ernesren 9,306 2,214 2,715
Total NONINIETESt INCOME .. ovvviiveeieieiereecneeereectereaeeasanessseses 74,170 66,991 68,866
Noninterest Expense
Salaries and Wages ......ccovcvviviiinireeri e 64,736 61,834 60,089
Retirement and other employee benefits..........ccccovevieniiinnns 19,548 18,792 16,691
Net OCCUPANCY EXPEIISE .cvvnvareeirreerrienirneresreeresmreeseesensareesasresssearens 14,508 14,298 14,353
EQUIPMENE EXPENSE ..evvrvereererreenivesneserniessiosasassosesasassssasessressonns 7,979 7,769 7,644
Technology and related COStS.....ccoovviiiieiircrnireiereeeiri e 8,913 9,796 10,186
Professional SEIVICES ....cvioceeeivireerieceeere et re e e es 6,623 6,627 6,270
Advertising and Promotions..........ceeevvevrerererinereerreeesreerensanes 4,563 4,195 3,314
OthEr EXPENSES .....evieevririvreeiries et sn e st sseasaebesseenenes 22,582 24,741 26,809
Total NONINETESt EXPENSE ...ccvevereerierreieerererierieresietsee e 149,452 148,052 145,356
Income before iINCOME taX EXPENSE ..oovevereerreirienreririniee e 123,667 122,283 108,806
TNCOME tAX EXPENSE ..oevvivieiriirre e rireerretnree et saeressrsaaes 30,889 32,133 26,668
NETITICOIMIE ..ot r ettt neebe s 3 92,778 $ 90,150 $ 82,138
Per Share Data
Basic earnings per Share.......co.ccvvevvieeereoviireereeereeveereveeveneres $ 1.99 $ 1.88 §$ 1.64
Diluted earnings per Share...........ccccecevrveierriescninececenens $ 1.97 $ 186 § 1.63
Weighted average shares outstanding.........cc.ccocovcnvrinercnninnns 46,671 48,074 50,057
Weighted average diluted shares outstanding ...........ccccovereenne 46,982 48,415 50,401

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




FIRST MIDWEST BANCORP, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data)

Common
Stock

Total

Balance at December 31, 2000 $ 569
Comprehensive Income:
NEL INCOME ..ot -
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Unrealized gains on securities.........cceceun.. -
Unrealized (losses) on hedging activities ..... -
Total comprehensive InCOME ..o,
Dividends declared ($.65 per share)................... -

Purchase of treasury stock ... -

Treasury stock issued to (purchased for)

benefit plans ... -
Exercise of stock options.........coeceeiiinnrennennne -
Fair value adjustment to treasury

stock held in grantor trust ..o -

446,723

82,138

14,124

- (1,820)

94,442
(32,416)
(64,582)

(122)
3,222

Balance at December 31, 2001 569
Comprehensive Income:
Net INCOME ...t e -
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Unrealized gains on securities...........c..ccoeeee -
Unrealized gains on hedging activities......... -
Total comprehensive inCOMe ....cccccvvererennn.
Dividends declared (8.70 per share)....
Purchase of treasury stock.......cccooevrvinnircecnnan -
Treasury stock issued to (purchased for)
benefit plans ... -
Exercise of stock options
Fair value adjustment to treasury
stock held in grantor trust.........cocccovennvennn, -

447,267

90,150

32,928

1,172

124,250
(33,558)
(52,117)

(146)
6,263

(6)

Balance at December 31, 2002 569
Comprehensive Income:
NEt IICOME ..ovvieiccviceircreeaerre et -
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Unrealized (losses) on securities ................. -
Unrealized gains on hedging activities......... -
Total comprehensive inCOMe ...........cocveveuene
Dividends declared ($.79 per share)................ -
Purchase of treasury Stock .....c..cccermrecinnnvncenes -
Treasury stock issued to (purchased for)
benefit plans ..o -
Exercise of stock options.....c.ccocvvvnriirrecncnn, -
Fair value adjustment to treasury
stock held in grantor trust ..........ccoeeceiiniceccne -

491,953
92,778

(7.029)
320
86,069

(36,842)

(22,404)

(161)
3,941

(16)

Balance at December 31, 2003 $ 569

Accumulated
Other

Retained Comprehensive

Earnings Income (Loss)
487,878 § (7,039) $

82,138 -

- 14,124

- (1,820)

(32,416) -
537,600 5,265
90,150 -

- 32,928

- 1,172

(33,558) -
594,192 39,365
92,778 -

- (7,029)

- 320

(36,842) -
650,128 § 32,656

522,540

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




FIRST MIDWEST BANCORP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Years ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
Operating Activities
INEE INCOME ..rvieriricnieiete et ceaeestarascs s aeas st esseas e s aeas e s aeat e e et asesaatanessasanatannesatansrsensnees 92,778 $ 90,150 § 82,138
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Provision fOr 1081 JOSSES .......ceeivviiiiericiecietceeeee ettt 10,805 15,410 19,084
Depreciation of premises, furniture, and equIPMEnt. ... 8,423 8,690 8,739
Net amortization of premium On SECUIHES ............ccvirireiriiieeeirieeereessereeeesaeeenes 17,482 9,812 2,210
Net (2ains) on 8a1es OF SECUIILIES w.vrvirerrerremrenerreinierreriesre ettt ebe b ees (2,988) (460) (790)
Net losses on early extinguishment of debt 6,025 - -
Net (gains) on sales of other real estate OWned..........ooccvriniviniccnneirec s (312) (176) (172)
Net (gains) losses on sales of premises, furniture, and equipment.............c.coevreveee. (498) 92 (306)
(Gain) on branch divesStITULe ....ccoccvvirevrcc e (4,635) - -
INEt PENSION COSE ovivenieiririiiiieccs et e 3,230 2,461 1,950
Tax benefit from exercise of nonqualified stock options ..... . 920 985 979
Net decrease in deferred INCOME TAXES ....c..ovviviiviiie et ee e 3,606 554 1,239
Net amortization of goodwill and other intangibles.........ccoeeveceeeiiricieeircerens 38 1,313 2,962
Originations and purchases of mortgage loans held for sale.... (472,076) (286,450) (277,987)
Proceeds from sales of mortgage loans held for sale..... 480,977 283,169 268,185
Net (increase) in corporate owned life insurance........... (5,059) (6,082) (8,420)
Net decrease in accrued interest receivable........oocoveerrerennie e 499 1,022 9,562
Net (decrease) in accrued interest payable ........ccvovviveeciceei e (1,675) (1,728) (10,337)
Net (Increase) I OthET ASSELS w.vovviivvviene e et st s e b snanes (16,355) (7,841) (12,232)
Net (decrease) increase in other LHabilities........covuirieireirnrinisrrniesernee e 3,325 21,771 1,326
Net cash provided by operating activities ... 124,510 132,692 88,130
Investing Activities
Securities available for sale:
Proceeds from maturities, repayments, and calls........cococoeveevriiieiceiieiecncees 1,036,514 575,629 607,405
Proceeds from sales 608,485 300,212 525,498
PUICRASES ... (1,878,797) (1,057,730) (753,832)
Securities held to maturity:
Proceeds from maturities, repayments, and calls........ccocciviiiiiicienirnccenns 73,940 35,547 33,973
PUICHESES .ot e (71,655) (39,796) (37.198)
Net (INCrease) iN IOAIS ...c.c.cvriiriiiieiiiieei et ceasesere e eseesereneaane (657,943) (57,982) (160,572)
Proceeds from sales of other real estate owned, net of purchases..........co.ccocovvcinnnes 2,673 6,526 2,909
Proceeds from sales of premises, furniture, and equipment ............. 1,484 1,446 3,146
Proceeds from branch divestiture........................ 5,142 - -
Purchases of premises, furniture, and equipment (19,824) (14,683) (6,871)
Acquisitions, net of cash acqUITed ..........ccovverircenncinieinieererene e (82,909) - -
Net cash (used) provided by investing activities..............c..o..corincinnnan (982,890) (250,831) 214,458
Financing Activities
Net increase (decrease) in dEpPoSit ACCOUNLS . ...evivrvrrererrircrrerrerereoninresresreensesereseren e 642,154 (20,967) (58,284)
Net increase (decrease) in borrowed funds..........ccccoocovevvieeniienniesinnn, 128,239 265,557 (174,021)
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated debt - trust preferred securities.................. 128,715 - -
Purchase of treasury StOCK.......cccirieiricccieninn et ettt seens (22,404) (52,117) (64,582)
Proceeds from issuance of treasury stock.. 6 9 16
Cash dividends paid.....cccoooovvveovvveeeecreerrresr (35,560) (32,879) (32,297)
ExXercise of StOCK OPHONS......c.cooiiiiiiiiniiie s ae st aae 3,021 5,278 2,243
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities..........ccccorveiriiiiiinnnnenn 844,171 164,881 (326,925)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (14,209) 46,742 (24,337)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of Year ..........ccccvvrneccinrnincenerennnnss 206,898 160,156 184,493
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year.................cocoooniiinecnecnnnccnnnnn, 192689 $ 206,898 § 160,156

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations - First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. (“the Company”) is a Delaware corporation and bank holding company
that was incorporated in 1982, began operations on March 31, 1983, and was formed through an exchange of common stock.
The Company is headquartered in Itasca, Illinois, and has operations primarily located in Northern Illinois, principally in the
suburban metropolitan Chicago area. The Company is engaged in commercial and retail banking and offers a comprehensive
selection of financial products and services including lending, depository, trust, investment management, insurance, and other
related financial services tailored to the needs of its individual, business, institutional, and governmental customers.

Principles of Consolidation - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts and results of operations of the
Company after elimination of all significant intercompany accounts and transactions. Assets held by its subsidiaries (the
“Subsidiaries”) in a fiduciary or agency capacity are not assets of the subsidiaries and, accordingly, are not included in the
consolidated financial statements.

Basis of Presentation - Certain reclassifications have been made to prior year amounts to conform to the current year
presentation. For purposes of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents has been defined by
management to include cash and due from banks, funds sold, and other short-term investments. The Company uses the
accrual basis of accounting for financial reporting purposes, except for immaterial sources of income and expense, which are
recorded when received or paid.

Use of Estimates - The accounting and reporting policies of the Company and its subsidiaries conform to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States and general practice within the banking industry. The preparation of
consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The following is a summary of the significant
accounting policies followed in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

Business Combinations - In accordance with SFAS No. 141, “Business Combinations,” business combinations initiated
after June 30, 2001, are accounted for by the purchase method of accounting. Under the purchase method, net assets of the
business acquired are recorded at their estimated fair value at of the date of acquisition, with any excess of the cost of the
acquisition over the fair value of the net tangible and intangible assets acquired recorded as goodwill. Results of operations
of the acquired business are included in the income statement from the effective date of acquisition.

Securities - Securities are classified as held to maturity or available for sale at the time of purchase. Securities classified as
held to maturity, which management has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity, are reported at amortized cost,
adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts, using the level-yield method. The historical cost of debt
securities classified as held to maturity or available for sale is adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of
discounts over the estimated life of the security. In determining the estimated life of a mortgage-related security, certain
judgments are required as to the timing and amount of future principal prepayments. These judgments are made based upon
the actual performance of the underlying security and the general market consensus regarding changes in mortgage interest
rates. Amortization of premium and accretion of discount is included in interest income from the related security.

Available for sale securities are reported at fair value with unrealized gains and losses, net of related deferred income taxes,
included in stockholders' equity as a separate component of other comprehensive income. Realized securities gains or losses
and declines in value judged to be other than temporary are included in investment securities gains (losses), net in the
Consolidated Statements of Income. The cost of securities sold is based on the specific identification method. Any security
for which there has been other than temporary impairment of value is written down to its estimated fair value through a
charge to earnings. The Company does not carry any securities for trading purposes.

Loans - Loans are carried at the principal amount outstanding, net of unearned discount, including certain net deferred loan
origination fees. Residential real estate mortgage loans held for sale are carried at the lower of aggregate cost or market
value. Unearned discount on certain consumer installment loans is credited to income over the term of the loan using the
level-yield method. Interest income on loans is accrued based on principal amounts outstanding. Loan and lease origination
and commitment fees and certain direct loan origination costs are deferred and the net amount amortized over the estimated
life of the related loans or commitments as a yield adjustment. Other credit-related fees, including line of credit fees are
recognized as fee income when earned.




Nonaccrual loans - Generally, commercial loans and loans secured by real estate (including impaired loans) are designated
as nonaccrual: (a) when either principal or interest payments are 90 days or more past due based on contractual terms unless
the loan is sufficiently collateralized such that full repayment of both principal and interest is expected and is in the process
of collection; or (b) when an individual analysis of a borrower’s creditworthiness indicates a credit should be placed on
nonaccrual status. When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, unpaid interest credited to income in the current year is
reversed and unpaid interest accrued in prior years is charged against the reserve for loan losses. Future interest income may
only be recorded on a cash basis after recovery of principal is reasonably assured. Nonaccrual loans are returned to accrual
status when the financial position of the borrower and other relevant factors indicate there is no longer doubt as to such
collectibility.

Commercial loans and those secured by real estate are generally charged-off when deemed uncollectible and to the extent
principal and interest due exceed the net realizable value of the collateral, with the charge-off occurring when the loss is
reasonably quantifiable. Consumer loans are subject to mandatory charge-off at a specified delinquency date and are usually
not classified as nonaccrual prior to being charged-off. Closed-end consumer loans, which include instaliment, automobile,
and single payment loans are generally charged-off in full no later than the end of the month in which the loan becomes 120
days past due. Open-end unsecured consumer loans, such as credit card loans, are generally charged-off in full no later than
the end of the month in which the loan becomes 180 days past due.

Impaired Loans - A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the
Company will be unable to collect all contractual principal and interest due according to the terms of the loan agreement.
Impaired loans are measured based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective
interest rate or the value of the underlying collateral. The Company evaluates the collectibility of both principal and interest
when assessing the need for loss accrual. All loans subject to evaluation and considered impaired are included in
nonperforming assets. :

Restructured Loans - In cases where a borrower experiences financial difficulties and the Company makes certain
concessionary modifications to contractual terms, the loan is classified as a restructured loan. Loans restructured at a rate
equal to or greater than that of a new loan with comparable risk at the time the contract is modified may be excluded from
restructured loans in the calendar years subsequent to the restructuring if they are in compliance with modified terms.
Generally, a nonaccrual loan that is restructured remains in nonaccrual for a period of six months to demonstrate that the
borrower can meet the restructured terms. However, sustained payment performance prior to the restructuring, or significant
events that coincide with the restructuring, are included in assessing whether the borrower can meet the restructured terms.
These factors may result in the loan being returned to accrual status at the time of restructuring or upon satisfaction of a
shorter performance period.

Reserve for Loan Losses - The reserve for loan losses is maintained at a level believed adequate by management to absorb
probable losses inherent in the loan portfolio. The allowance takes into consideration such factors as changes in the nature,
volume, size and current risk characteristics of the loan portfolio, an assessment of individual problem loans, actual and
anticipated loss experience; current economic conditions that affect the borrowers ability to pay and other pertinent factors.
Determination of the reserve is inherently subjective, as it requires significant estimates, including the amounts and timing of
expected future cash flows on impaired loans, estimated losses on pools of homogeneous loans based on historical loss
experience, and consideration of current economic trends, all of which may be susceptible to significant change. Loan losses
are charged-off against the reserve, while recoveries of amounts previously charged-off are credited to the reserve. A
provision for loan losses is charged to operating expense based on management's periodic evaluation of the factors previously
mentioned, as well as other pertinent factors.

Based on an estimation done pursuant to the requirements of Financial Accounting Standards Board (“SFAS”) Statement No.
5, “Accounting for Contingencies,” and SFAS Statement Nos. 114 and 118, “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a
Loan,” the reserve for loan losses consists of three components: (i) specific reserves established for expected losses resulting
from analysis developed through specific credit allocations on individual loans for which the recorded investment in the loan
exceeds the measured value of the loan; (ii) reserves based on historical loan loss experience for each loan category; and (iii)
reserves based on general, current economic conditions as well as specific economic factors believed to be relevant to the
markets in which the Company operates.

The specific reserves component of the reserve for loan losses is based on a regular analysis of impaired loans over a fixed-
dollar amount where the internal credit rating is at or below a predetermined classification. A loan is considered impaired
when it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect all contractual principal and interest due according to the terms
of the loan agreement. Loans subject to impairment valuation are defined as nonaccrual and restructured loans exclusive of
smaller homogeneous loans such as home equity, installment, and 1-4 family residential loans, Impairment is measured by
estimating the fair value of the loan based on the present value of expected future cash flows, discounted at the loan’s initial
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effective interest rate, the market price of the loan, or the fair value of the underlying collateral less costs to sell, if repayment
of the loan is collateral dependent. If the estimated fair value of the loan is less than the recorded book value, a valuation
reserve is established as a component of the reserve for loan losses.

The component of the reserve for loan losses based on historical loan loss experience is determined statistically using a loss
migration analysis that examines loss experience and the related internal grading of loans charged-off. The loss migration
analysis is performed quarterly and loss factors are updated regularly based on actual experience.

The final component of the reserve for loan losses reflects management's general estimate of probable inherent, but
undetected, losses within the portfolio. The general component of the reserve for loan losses is determined based upon the
Company’s assessment of economic conditions such as levels of unemployment and bankruptcy trends. The Company also
assesses other risk factors such as changes in the characteristics of the loan portfolio, underwriting policies as well as
delinquency and charge-off trends. The general allowance is determined by applying estimated loss factors to the credit
exposures from outstanding loans due to uncertainties in economic conditions, delays in obtaining information, including
unfavorable information about a borrower's financial condition, the difficulty in identifying triggering events that correlate
perfectly to subsequent loss rates, and risk factors that have not yet manifested themselves in loss allocation factors. In
addition, this component includes a portion that explicitly accounts for the inherent imprecision in loan loss migration
models. Because the general component of the reserve considers risk factors that may not have manifested themselves in the
Company's historical loss experience, it involves a high degree of subjectivity in its determination.

Additions to the reserve for loan loss are expensed through the provision for loan losses. Credit exposures deemed to be
uncollectible are charged against the allowance for loan losses while recoveries of previously charged off amounts are
credited to the reserve. The provision for loan losses charged to operating expense in any given year is dependent on a
number factors including historic loan growth and changes in the composition of the loan portfolio, net charge-off levels, and
the Company’s assessment of the reserve for loan losses based upon the previously discussed methodology.

Foreclosed Real Estate - Foreclosed real estate includes properties acquired in partial or total satisfaction of certain loans
and is included in other assets in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Condition. Properties are recorded at the
lower of the recorded investment in the loans for which the properties previously served as collateral or the fair value, which
represents the estimated sales price of the properties on the date acquired less estimated selling costs. Any write-downs in
the carrying value of a property at the time of acquisition are charged against the reserve for loan losses. Management
periodically reviews the carrying value of foreclosed real estate properties. Any write-downs of the properties subsequent to
acquisition, as well as gains or losses on disposition and income or expense from the operations of foreclosed real estate, are
recognized in operating results in the period they are realized. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, foreclosed real estate totaled
$5.8 million and $5.5 million, respectively.

Depreciable Assets - Premises, furniture and equipment, and leasehold improvements are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation. Depreciation expense is determined by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the life of the asset or the lease term. Rates
of depreciation are generally based on the following useful lives: buildings - 25 to 40 years; building improvements - 3 to 15
years; and furniture and equipment - 3 to 10 years. Gains and losses on dispositions are reflected in other income and other
expense, respectively. Maintenance and repairs are charged to operating expenses as incurred, while improvements that
extend the useful life are capitalized and depreciated over the estimated remaining life.

Long-lived depreciable assets are evaluated periodically for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Impairment exists when the expected undiscounted future cash flows of a long-
lived asset are less than its carrying value. In that event, the Company recognizes a loss for the difference between the
carrying amount and the estimated fair value of the asset based on a quoted market price, if applicable, or a discounted cash
flow analysis. Impairment losses are recorded in other noninterest expense on the income statement.

Corporate Owned Life Insurance - Corporate Owned Life Insurance (“COLI”) represents life insurance potlicies on the
lives of certain Company officers for which the Company is the beneficiary. These policies are recorded as an asset on the
Consolidated Statements of Condition at their cash surrender value, or the amount that could be realized currently. The
change in cash surrender value and insurance proceeds received are recorded as COLI income on the Consolidated
Statements of Income in noninterest income and is not subject to income taxes.

Goodwill and Other Intangibles - Goodwill represents the excess of purchase price over the fair value of net assets acquired
using the purchase method of accounting. Other intangible assets represent purchased assets that also lack physical substance
but can be distinguished from goodwill because of contractual or other legal rights or because the asset is capable of being
sold or exchanged either on its own or in combination with a related contract, asset, or liability. On January 1, 2002, the




Company adopted SFAS 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” Under the provisions of SFAS 142, goodwill is no
longer ratably amortized over an estimated life, but rather is tested at least annually for impairment, or more often if events or
circumstances indicate that there may be impairment. Identified intangible assets that have a finite useful life are amortized
over that life in a manner that reflects the estimated decline in the economic value of the identified intangible asset.
Identified intangible assets that have a finite useful life are periodically reviewed to determine whether there have been any
events or circumstances to indicate that the recorded amount is not recoverable from projected undiscounted net operating
cash flows. If the projected undiscounted net operating cash flows are less than the carrying amount, a loss is recognized to
reduce the carrying amount to fair value, and, when appropriate, the amortization period is also reduced. Unamortized
intangible assets associated with disposed assets are included in the determination of gain or loss on sale of the disposed
assets. Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 142, goodwill had been amortized using the straight-line method over periods not
exceeding 20 years. All of the Company’s other intangible assets have finite lives and are amortized over varying periods not
exceeding 11 years. Note 8, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” commencing on page 58 of this Form 10-K, includes a
summary of the Company’s goodwill and other intangible assets as well as further details about the impact of the adoption of
SFAS No. 142.

Trust Assets and Assets Under Management - Assets held in fiduciary or agency capacity for customers are not included
in the consolidated financial statements as they are not assets of the Company or its subsidiaries. Fee income is recognized
on an accrual basis for financial reporting purposes and is included as a component of noninterest income.

Advertising Costs - All advertising costs incurred by the Company are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Derivative Financial Instruments - In the ordinary course of business, the Company enters into derivative transactions as
part of its overall interest rate risk management strategy to minimize significant unplanned fluctuations in earnings and cash
flows caused by interest rate volatility. In accordance with SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities” (“SFAS No. 133”), as amended, all derivative instruments are recorded on the balance sheet at fair value.
Subsequent changes in a derivative’s fair value are recognized in earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met.

On the date the Company enters into a derivative contract, it designates the derivative instrument as either a fair value hedge,
cash flow hedge or as a freestanding derivative instrument. Derivative instruments designated in a hedge relationship to
mitigate exposure to changes in fair value of an asset or liability attributable to a particular risk, such as interest rate risk, are
considered to be fair value hedges. Derivative instruments designated in a hedge relationship to mitigate exposure to
variability in expected future cash flows to be received or paid related to an asset or liability or other types of forecasted
transactions are considered to be cash flow hedges. The Company formally documents all relationships between hedging
instruments and hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking each hedge transaction.

For derivative instruments designated and qualifying as a fair value hedge, the gain or loss on the derivative instrument, as
well as the offsetting loss or gain on the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk, are recognized in current earnings during
the period of the change in fair values. For derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as a cash flow hedge, the
effective portion of the gain or loss on the derivative instrument is reported as a component of other comprehensive income
and reclassified into earnings in the same period or periods during which the hedged transaction affects earnings. For all
hedge relationships, derivative gains and losses not effective in hedging the change in fair value or expected cash flows of the
hedged item are recognized immediately in current earnings during the period of change.

At the hedge’s inception and at least quarterly thereafter, a formal assessment is performed to determine whether changes in
the fair values or cash flows of the derivative instruments have been highly effective in offsetting changes in the fair values or
cash flows of the hedged item and whether they are expected to be highly effective in the future. If it is determined that the
derivative instrument is not highly effective as a hedge, hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively. SFAS No. 133 basis
adjustments recorded on interest-bearing hedged assets and liabilities are amortized over the remaining life of the hedged
item beginning no later than when the hedge terminates. The Company does not hold or issue derivative financial
instruments for trading purposes.

Income Taxes - The Company and its banking subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax return. First Midwest
Insurance Company files a separate federal life insurance company tax return. The provision for income taxes is based upon
income in the financial statements, rather than amounts reported on the Company’s income tax return.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in years in which those temporary
differences are expected to be recovered or settled. A valuation allowance is established for any deferred tax asset for which




recovery or settlement is unlikely. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized as
income or expense in the period that includes the enactment date.

Earnings Per Share - Basic earnings per share (“EPS”) is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding for the period. The basic EPS computation excludes the dilutive effect of all common
stock equivalents. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding plus all potential common shares. Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that could occur if securities or
other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into common stock. The Company’s potential common
shares represent shares issuable under its long-term incentive compensation plans. Such common stock equivalents are
computed based on the treasury stock method using the average market price for the period.

Treasury Stock - Treasury stock acquired is recorded at cost and is carried as a reduction of stockholders' equity in the
Consolidated Statements of Condition. Treasury stock issued is valued based on the “last in, first out” inventory method.
The difference between the consideration received upon issuance and the carrying value is charged or credited to additional
paid-in capital.

Stock-Based Compensation - The Company’s stock-based compensation plans are accounted for based on the intrinsic
value method set forth in Accounting Principles Board Opinion 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (“APB
25”), and related interpretations. Under APB 25, no compensation expense is recognized, as the exercise price of the
Company’s stock options is equal to the fair market value of its common stock on the date of the grant.

Pursuant to SFAS Statement No. 123, “Accounting for Stock Based Compensation” (“SFAS No. 123%), as amended by SFAS
Statement No. 148 (“SFAS No. 148™), disclosure requirements, pro forma net income and earnings per share are presented in
the following table as if compensation cost for stock options was determined under the fair value method and amortized to
expense over the options’ vesting periods.

Years ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
{Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data)

Net InCoIme, a8 TEPOTIEA ...creviirerireri st $ 92,778 $ 90,150 82,138
Less: pro forma expense related to options granted..........ccecvenerrencrencn. ~(1,564) (2,499 (2,526)

Pro forma net INCOMIE ... ..ooveiiieeiiiie e et et $ 91,214 $ 87,651 3 79,612
Basic Earnings Per Share: :

AS TEPOTLEA ... st ans e $ 1.99 § 188 § 1.64

PrO FOTMA .ot ssrees s ssnsene $ 1.95 $ 182§ 1.59
Diluted Earnings Per Share:

AS TEPOTIEA .ot e s 3 197 % 186 § 1.63

PrO fOITIA ...ecviiee sttt v eae et es bbb eae b eas $ 194 § 1.81 § 1.58

The fair values of stock options granted were estimated at the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option-pricing model. The
following weighted-average assumptions were used in the model to determine the fair value of options granted: a risk-free
interest rate of 2.27%, 4.69%, and 4.93% for 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively; an expected life of the option of 3.5 years,
7.8 years, and 7.2 years for 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively; an expected dividend yield of 2.72%, 2.72%, and 2.75% for
2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively; and expected stock volatility of 22% for 2003, 22% for 2002, and 23% for 2001. The
weighted average fair values of options at their date of grant during 2003, 2002, and 2001 were $3.58, $6.99, and $5.51,
respectively.

The Black-Scholes option valuation mode] was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded options that have no
vesting restrictions and are fully transferable. Option valuation models such as the Black-Scholes require the input of highly
subjective assumptions including the expected stock price volatility. Periodically, management will review and adjust the
assumptions used to calculate the fair value of an option in order to realign them with current experience. In 2003,
management adjusted the expected life of an option and the correlating risk-free interest rate to better reflect historical and
expected trends. The Company's stock options have characteristics significantly different from traded options and inasmuch
as changes in the subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate, in management's opinion, the
existing models do not necessarily provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of its employee stock options.

For additional details on the Company’s stock-based compensation plans see Note 17, “Stock Option Plans,” commencing on
page 69 of this Form 10-K.




Comprehensive Income - Comprehensive income is the total of reported net income and all other revenues, expenses, gains
and losses that under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States bypass reported net income. The
Company includes changes in unrealized gains or losses, net of tax, on securities available for sale and changes in the fair
value of derivatives designated under cash flow hedges in other comprehensive income and is presented in the Consolidated
Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity.

Segment Disclosures - Operating segments are components of a business about which separate financial information is
available and that are evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker in deciding how to allocate resources and
assessing performance. Public companies are required to report certain financial information about operating segments in
interim and annual financial statements. The Company’s chief operating decision maker evaluates the operations of the
Company as one operating segment, commercial banking, due to the materiality of the commercial banking operation to the
Company’s financial condition and results of operations, taken as a whole, and as a result, separate segment disclosures are
not required. The Company offers the following products and services to external customers: deposits, loans, and trust
services. Revenues for each of these products and services are disclosed separately in the Consolidated Statements of
Income.

2. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

On December 24, 2003, the FASB revised and reissued Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities”
(“FIN 46R”), which provides guidance on how to identify a variable interest entity (“VIE”), certain of which are also
referred to as special purpose entities (“SPEs™), and determine when the assets, liabilities, noncontrolling interest, and results
of operations of a VIE need to be included in a company’s consolidated financial statements. VIEs are entities in which
equity investors do not have the characteristics of a controlling financial interest or do not have sufficient equity at risk for
the entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support from other parties. FIN 46R requires
VIEs to be consolidated by the primary beneficiary which represents the company that will absorb a majority of the VIE’s
expected losses if they ocour, receive a majority of the VIE’s expected residual returns if they occur or both. FIN 46R also
requires additional disclosures by primary beneficiaries and other significant variable interest holders. The revised
interpretation resulted in multiple effective dates based on the nature as well as the creation date of the VIE. The provisions
of FIN 46R are effective December 31, 2003, for public entities that have interests in SPEs and effective March 31, 2004, for
interests in all other types of VIEs. As permitted, the Company early adopted all provisions of FIN 46R on December 31,
2003. There was no material impact to the Company’s results of operations, financial position, or liquidity as a result of
applying the provisions of FIN 46R. For details regarding the Company’s interest in VIEs and the adoption of FIN 46R, see
Note 21, “Variable Interest Entities,” commencing on page 73 of this Form 10-K.

On December 23, 2003, the FASB revised and reissued Statement No. 132, “Employers’ Disclosures about Pension and
Other Postretirement Benefits” (“SFAS No. 132R”), which retains the disclosure requirements contained in the original
statement and expands on them to require additional disclosure about plan assets, obligations, cash flows and net periodic
benefit cost of defined pension plans and other defined postretirement plans in annual financial statements. Additionally,
SFAS No. 132R requires interim period disclosure of the components of net periodic pension cost and contributions if
significantly different from previously reported amounts. SFAS No. 132R does not change the measurement or recognition
provisions of pension and postretirement plans required by FASB Statements No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions,”
No. 88, “Employers” Accounting for Settlement and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for Termination
Benefits,” and No. 106, “Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other than Pensions.” The revised statement is
effective for financial statements with fiscal years ending after December 15, 2003 and interim period disclosure
requirements are effective for interim periods beginning after December 15, 2003. On December 31, 2003, the Company
adopted SFAS No. 132R. Adoption of the revised statement had no effect on the Company’s results of operations, financial
position, or liquidity. The required disclosures for December 31, 2003, are located in Note 16, “Employee Benefit Plans,”
commencing on page 67 of this Form 10-K.

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of
both Liabilities and Equity” (“SFAS No. 150”). SFAS No. 150 clarifies the accounting for certain financial instruments with
characteristics of both liabilities and equity that, under previous guidance, could be accounted for as equity, but now must be
classified as liabilities in statements of financial position. These financial instruments include mandatorily redeemable
financial instruments, obligations to repurchase the issuer's equity shares by transferring assets, and obligations to issue a
variable number of shares. SFAS No. 150 is effective for financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003,
and for all other existing instruments at the beginning of the first interim period beginning after June 15, 2003. The
Company adopted SFAS No. 150 on July 1, 2003. Adoption of the new guidance had no effect on the Company’s results of
operations, financial position, or liquidity.




In April 2003, the FASB issued Statement No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities” (“SFAS No. 149”), which amends and clarifies financial accounting and reporting for derivative instruments and
hedging activities under SFAS 133, as well as amends certain other existing FASB pronouncements. In general, SFAS 149
is effective for derivative transactions entered into or modified and for hedging relationships designated after June 30, 2003.
The adoption of SFAS No. 149 had no effect on the Company’s results of operations, financial position, or liquidity.

In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transition and
Disclosure” (“SFAS No. 148”). SFAS No. 148 amends SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” to
provide alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value method of accounting for stock-based
employee compensation. In addition, this statement amends the disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123 to require more
prominent disclosures about the method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation and the effect of the method
used on reported resulis in both annual and interim financial statements. The disclosure provisions were adopted on
December 31, 2002. As permitted by SFAS No. 148, the Company applies the provisions of Accounting Principles Board
Opinion 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” (“APB 25”) for all employee stock option grants and has elected
to disclose pro forma net income and earnings per share amounts as if the fair value based method had been applied in
measuring compensation costs. The required disclosure for December 31, 2003, is located in Note 1, “Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies,” commencing on page 47 of this Form 10-K.

In November 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor's
Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (“FIN
45™), which elaborates on the disclosures to be made by a guarantor in its interim and annual financial statements about its
obligations under certain guarantees that it has issued. It also clarifies that a guarantor is required to recognize, at the
inception of a guarantee, a liability for the fair value of the obligation undertaken in issuing the guarantee. The disclosure
requirements of FIN 45 were effective for the Company as of December 31, 2002, and required disclosure of the nature of
the guarantee, the maximum potential amount of future payments that the guarantor could be required to make under the
guarantee, and the current amount of the liability, if any, for the guarantor's obligations under the guarantee. The initial
recognition and measurement provisions of FIN 45 were applied prospectively to guarantees issued or modified after
December 31, 2002. The impact of adoption was not material to the Company’s results of operations, financial position, or
liquidity. The most significant instruments impacted for the Company are standby letters of credit. The required disclosures
have been incorporated into Note 20, “Commitments, Guaranties and Contingent Liabilities,” commencing on page 72 of
this Form 10-K.

3. ACQUISITION AND DIVESTITURE ACTIVITY

On June 13, 2003, the Company acquired from The Northern Trust Company a single retail branch office located in Chicago,
[linois, with $102.9 million of deposits and $13.9 million of loans. This acquisition was accounted for under the purchase
method of accounting and resulted in the recognition of $18.4 million and $0.9 million in goodwill and core deposit
intangible, respectively. Both the goodwill and core deposit intangible resulting from the transaction are deductible for
income tax purposes.

On November 17, 2003, the Company completed the sale of two retail branch offices in Streator, Illinois, to First National
Bank of Ottawa, Ottawa, Illinois. Included in the sale were $69.1 million of deposits and other liabilities, $11.3 million of
loans, and $0.5 million of premises and equipment. The Company received a deposit premium of 7%, or $4.9 million. The
pre-tax gain from the sale was $4.6 million, net of associated costs, and was reflected in other non-interest income.

On December 31, 2003, the Company completed the acquisition of CoVest Bancshares, Inc. (the “CoVest Acquisition™), a
single bank holding company in a cash transaction valued at $27.45 per CoVest share, or approximately $102.2 million in the
aggregate. CoVest provided retail and commercial banking services to customers through three full service locations in the
northwest suburbs of Chicago, Illinois. The Company believes this acquisition presents a unique opportunity to expand its
current operations and establish an increased presence in the northwest suburbs of Chicago. The transaction, which is
accounted for under the purchase method of accounting, included the recognition of $14.7 million of identifiable intangible
assets to be amortized over a weighted average life of 6.9 years and the excess of purchase price over the fair value of
identifiable net assets (“goodwill”) of $48.9 million. Goodwill initially recorded is subject to the completion of appraisals
and valuation of assets acquired and liabilities assumed. The goodwill and intangibles resulting from this transaction are not
deductible for income tax purposes.




The following table presents the allocation of the purchase price of CoVest, including acquisition costs, to assets acquired
and liabilities assumed, based on their fair values as of the date of acquisition, December 31, 2003 (Dollar amounts in
thousands).

Q1) (OO OO SO O USROS TR SO O PSR OROROP T $ 8,161
Federal funds sold and other short-term INVESIMENTS..........cccoivrieiireirriiesc et ne e bese s 238
SeCUTItIES AVAIIADIE FOT SAIE......icviitiei et ettt e st et et saestestesresasensenseaseseeseeneansebssbessesbe st sbassesaeensones 32,777
Loans, net 0f 1€SeTVE FOT 10T LOSS ..ooiiiiii e ettt ettt ab e s ab e e e te et en et aae e 523,589
Premises and EQUIPIMENE.........coioiiiiiiiiirci et et er bbb e b 8,502
GOOAWILL ...ttt ettt es e e e s s s o5 a0t s b asa e s e st essese 2 es et eae e st ee s aas et s et st ressasaneeseneasesseseeoenesraseen 48,928
COTE dEPOSIE PIEITHUINL ...o.vviririierceretiee ettt ettt st bbb bbbt st eb st ek s etk b ekt ne bttt 14,179
NONCOMPELE AGTEEINEIIE .....e.viiiiiierieeieriesiereererriesierteseersereesiestestesseseeasentassarsentensessassessessesnessessessenrassestansensensensansensonsens 500
(054 T=3 o 1< £SO 8,768

Total aSSEtS ACAUITEM ....o.iiciiiii i e et n s 645,642
DDEPOSIES ettt ettt etttk ea btk e bk s A kb eSS R ke R A eh e AR ke R e f b ee et b e e bRtttk ettt ebesan e 465,706
BOTTOWEA FUNTS .ottt ettt et st s et e et et ste st e et e et s aasensersarssatansansesbertensensantartereansarearens 65,842
OHREE HHADILIEIES ... cveevieei et et eer et e et vt s et s s eseeeteessteseees e st ene s st e ssses eae e te st ssasneeaaemtssenenseanneeaasseeetseennentens 11,845

Total Habilities ACHUITEM ...c..iviiiieiie ittt ettt ee bt st e e esb et s ebs s s ese b esasaesbete st ebe st erensetaeseseenesbebensons 543,393

INEE ASSELS ACGUITEA ...ttt ettt e bttt r e e bbbt e b e n bt st et naen e e $ 102,249

In accordance with disclosures required by SFAS No. 141, “Business Combinations,” the following (unaudited) pro forma
consolidated results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 have been prepared as if the acquisition
of CoVest occurred as of January 1, 2002.

2003 2002

(Dollar amounts in thousands,
except per share data)

INET INLETESE ITICOME .. .cveeuiiuieseeeretiesieeeeeieeteesereeseeeeeeseseeseesseeseseessesressestessansassosaesnnsnserestesresaesaasbassens $ 230,691 $ 240,025
INET INCOMIE ...cevvvvceceeveveecets e rae et er et et v et e eases et s asteer s et s s esas e seevesssese s e tnt e e s s ereressassae et erenesesssenteneanne $ 95,113 $ 96,746
Basic €arnings Per SHATE ........coc.veirriircr et e $ 2.04 § 2.01
Diluted earnings Per ShATE........cooiveiirie ettt et e be et eb e $ 2.02 $ 2.00

In connection with the acquisition, the Company accrued $6.0 million for direct merger-related costs, which was included in
the purchase price of the transaction and in the determination of goodwill. The merger-related charges consist of $4.6 million
in employee severance and benefit related costs, $.6 million in contract termination costs, and $.8 million in professional
fees. Employee severance and benefit related charges include severance, other benefits, and outplacement costs associated
with the termination of employees primarily in centralized corporate support and data processing functions and change-in-
control payments made pursuant to pre-exiting employment agreements. The severance amounts are determined based on the
Company’s existing severance pay programs and are paid out over a benefit period of up to 10 months. Change-in-control
payments are paid out over a benefit period of up to three years. Contract termination costs represent cancellation payments
or present values of the remaining contract obligation for termination of certain data processing agreements and similar
services. Professional fees include legal, investment banking, and accounting services associated with consummating the
acquisition. As of December 31, 2003, the remaining balance in the accrual was $4.3 million.




4. SECURITIES

The aggregate amortized cost, gross unrealized gains and losses, and market value of securities as of December 31 were as
follows.

2003 2002
Amortized Gross Unrealized Market Amortized Gross Unrealized Market
Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value

(Dollar amounts in thousands)
Securities Available for Sale

U.S. Agency.....coeevcvannenn $ 219406 3 - 3 (2 § 2195404 § 200527 § 1,231 S (1 $ 201,757
Collateralized Mortgage
Obligations....ccceeeeeceeeinens 901,998 6,175 (5,952) 902,221 854,251 14,793 (1,964) 867,080
Other Mortgage-Backed
SECUITHES. .+ 255,586 6,142 (266) 261,462 272,546 10,208 (94) 282,660
State and Municipal 706,741 53,832 (793) 759,780 529,608 43,976 (56) 573,528
Other ..o, 91,848 35 (5,100) 86,783 59,241 351 (2,850) 96,742
Total ..o $ 2175579 § 66,184 § (12,113) § 2229650 § 1,956,173 § 70,559 § (4,965) § 2,021,767
Securities Held te Maturity
US. Treasury .....cooovrveenenne. $ 1,376 § 1 $ - 8 1,377 % 1,705 8§ 9 8 - 3 1,714
U.S. Agency.cocoienccinns 176 - - 176 126 1 - 127
State and Municipal ............. 65,894 67 - 65,961 68,001 145 - 68,146
Total .o, 3 67446 % 68 3 - 5 67,514 % 69,832 § 155 & - 35 69,987

During second quarter 2003, $36.0 million of certain non-marketable equity securities were reclassified from the held to
maturity portfolio to the available for sale portfolio to more accurately account for the securities in accordance with their
terms and conditions. No gains or losses were realized on the reclassification. All prior periods presented have been restated
to reflect the reclassification.

The following table presents the aggregate amount of unrealized losses and the aggregate related fair values of investments
with unrealized losses as of December 31, 2003. The securities presented are grouped according to the time periods during
which the investments have been in an unrealized loss position.

Unrealized Related Fair

Losses Value
(Dollar amounts in thousands)
OMNE YEAT OT IESS.c. ettt ettt b ittt e ettt eb b et et bbb st st ee e bt ane s $ 6,946 § 767,933
GIeater than ONE YEAT.......civviiviiiiceeeeee ettt r et r s eae bt e ra b e s b esbataess s sareans 5,167 32,240
TOLAL ..ottt ea e ettt et r et et e et rre s $ 12,113 § 800,173

Of the $12.1 million in total unrealized losses reported at December 31, 2003, §5.1 million reported in the greater than one
year category is associated with a single $24.9 million investment in Federal National Mortgage Association preferred stock.
Management does not consider the unrealized loss to be other-than-temporary, as the security maintains an investment grade
credit rating and anticipates a more favorable market value upon the 2004 scheduled repricing. Of the $6.9 million in
unrealized losses reported in the one year or less category, 89%, or $6.2 million is associated with the investment in
numerous collateralized mortgage-backed obligations. Management does not consider the unrealized losses associated with
these securities to be other-than-temporary, as the investments are backed by agency guaranteed securities and, accordingly,
anticipates the timely receipt of all principal payments.

The following table shows securities available for sale and held to maturity as of December 31, 2003, by remaining
contractual maturity. Included in securities availabie for sale are collateralized mortgage obligations and other mortgage-
backed securities. All of these securities are presented based on their expected average lives using historical and predicted
prepayment trends.




Available for Sale Held to Maturity
Amortized Market Amortized Market
Cost Value Cost Value
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

OnE YEAT OF 1885 ..uiivviriiciiicceer et naeen $ 577,344 § 574,470 $ 22,231  § 22,254
One year to fIVE YEATS ..o ioiveee et 919,306 942,794 23,985 24,009
FiVe Years t0 (eIl YEAIS ...c.ccoerereiriererrerermrrenrreseiaeseinraeeeens 447,124 467,193 5,757 5,763
ATEET 181 YEAIS ...oeiviviie et ers e er e eaes 231,805 245,193 15,473 15,488
TOAL. vttt es $2,175579 § 2229650 § 67,446 3§ 67,514

The following table presents proceeds from sales of securities and the components of net security gains for the years ended
December 31.

2003 2002 2001
(Dollar amounts in thousands)
Proceeds M SAIES c.v.vve ittt ettt ettt enena $ 608,485 § 300,212 § 525,498
Gro8s 1ealiZed GAINS . .....oveevevee ittt eaa et ee e e s $ 4,134 % 1,921 § 3,297
Gross 18aliZ€d 10SSES.c.ivvuiieiierciire et e (1,146) (1,461) (2,507)
Net 18aliZed ZAINS ...evvveeirierrieie et es $ 2988 § 460 3 790
Income taxes on net realized GAINS ........ocooivreeivincieeeeree e 3 1,165 § 179 $ 308

The carrying value of securities available for sale, securities held to maturity, and securities purchased under agreements to
resell, which were pledged to secure deposits and for other purposes as permitted or required by law at December 31, 2003
and 2002 totaled $2,078.3 million and $1,691.7 million, respectively.

Excluding securities issued by the U.S. Government and its agencies and corporations, there were no investments in
securities from one issuer that exceeded 10% of consolidated stockholders' equity on December 31, 2003 or 2002.

For additional details of the securities available for sale portfolio and the related impact of unrealized gains/(losses) thercon,
see Note 14, “Comprehensive Income,” commencing on page 64 of this Form 10-K.

5. LOANS

Total loans, net of deferred loan fees and other discounts of $3.2 million and $2.0 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively, were as follows.

2003 2002
(Dollar amounts in thousands)
Commercial and INAUSITIAL ..........cocoiiiiiiioce ettt r e a s er s $ 1,052,117 8§ 897845
AGEICUIUIBL ..ot ettt ree st r e r e ese st e as e eneane s st 94,983 91,381
COMBUITIET ...ttt e sttt sb et st eb e vt st st e s e e abe e b et e s be b e esse b eeb et s et b et s sbe et s atasbeataebesbansesbeasansnris 895,588 914,820
Real estate - 1-4 fAmIlY «...ooveriiiicre e e e 170,245 138,302
Real €State - COMIMETTIAL .iivviiiiiiiiiict ettt sttt sa e s e e s e s stb e sre e s satestrseneseanes 1,393,420 1,019,989
Real eState - COMSIITCTION ..i.viviiiviiveiveiieie ettt ettt et va sttt ebasteeveeresbeebasbasenssebesaessans 453,429 344,509
TOLAL JOBIS ...eovieievieviie ettt ettt et et re et n et b et b s e e s eesesbrsb et b esaassesnaseseens $ 4,059,782 § 3,406,846

The Company primarily lends to consumers and smail to mid-sized businesses in the market areas in which the Company
generates deposits. Within these parameters, the Company strives to diversify its loan portfolio by loan type, industry,
borrower, and geographic concentrations. Management believes that such diversification reduces the exposure to economic
downturns that may occur in different segments of the economy or in different industries. As of December 31, 2003 and
2002, there were no significant loan concentrations with any single borrower, industry, or geographic segment.




It is the policy of the Company to review each prospective credit in order to determine the appropriateness and, when
required, the adequacy of security or collateral to obtain prior to making a loan. The type of collateral, when required, will
vary in ranges from liquid assets to real estate. The Company’s access to collateral, in the event of borrower default, is
assured through adherence to state lending laws and the Company’s lending standards and credit monitoring procedures.

The following table summarizes the book value of loans that were pledged to secure deposits and for other purposes as
required or permitted by law at December 31, 2003 and 2002.

2003 2002

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Loans pledged to secure:

DIEPOSIES 1veviertee ettt escte et e et s b et b eb e et es s etesa e st e bt e s et et et bt Re eat s et esesaa £ e ns e s eseae e, $ 54,455 § 51,375
Federal Home Loan Bank AdVanCes .....cooeeocoiiie ettt sttssr st aeba s e et 326,620 268,530
O AL et ettt et e st e st s s te s et a e nenbeeenrarens $ 381,075 $ 319,905

6. RESERVE FOR LOAN LOSSES AND IMPAIRED L.OANS
Reserve For Loan Losses

A summary of the transactions in the reserve for loan losses follows for the years ended December 31.

2003 2002 2001
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Balance at beginning of YEar......cov e 3 47929 § 47,745 § 45,093
Loans charged-off ... (12,105) (18,177) (19,330)
Recoveries of loans previously charged-off.............cccooinin 2,555 2,951 2,898

Net loans charged-off ... (9,550) (15,226) (16,432)
Provision fOr 1081 OSSES ....cvuirieiiiiieireicreeee et e s ebe e ereseevaeteare s aneas 10,805 15,410 19,084
Reserve of acquired bank..........cocoviiiiiniciinicnin e 7,220 - -

Balance at end 0f YEar ........ccovvvovviviiiieeeersces ettt et eseb e 3 56,404 $ 47,929 § 47,745

Impaired Loans

A portion of the Company’s reserve for loan losses is allocated to loans deemed impaired. All impaired loans are included in
non-performing assets. A summary of these loans and their related reserve for loan losses is as follows.

2003 2002 2001

{Dollar amounts in thousands)

Impaired loans:

With valuation reserve required e $ 12,230 § 1,587 $ 4,828

With no valuation reserve required ... 7,508 7,736 8,414
Total impaired I0AMS.......covvervriiieiriecere s et $ 19,738  § 9,323 §% 13,242
Valuation reserve related to impaired 10ans ........c.ccocomeiieenriineiireer s $ 4,167 § 1,336 $ 3,954
Average IMPaIred 108NS. ... $ 13,924 § 10,855 % 15,979
Interest income recognized on impaired 10ans ........cooocovcvcncceiniincninnnnenn $ 218§ 345§ 237

M These impaired loans require a valuation reserve because the value of the loans is less than the recorded investment in the loans.




7. PREMISES, FURNITURE, AND EQUIPMENT

Premises, furniture, and equipment at December 31 are summarized as follows.

2003 2002
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

LANM. .ottt e e r e et e b e ettt ae e eat et r et et b e bttt re b rnea s ereres $ 29983 § 27,510
PIOIMISES ...ttt ettt ettt ettt et et a et e an e Re e et eeere e e ete et s ebe s 98,644 87,714
Furniture and SQUIPIENT ........covvivceriiiereerrnrrrecasireerriaeserssetsseaeterteatestearestearesteossssesaserssessessensasanses 71,518 63,572

TOtAL COSL .. ittt et ettt b et et et e bt s et as et neras et e enas 200,145 178,796
AcCUMUIALEA AEPTECIALION ... .uveviviecreveeiie et st sbete e et e ess et esesaase b aaesseasasasaeassbessesnsesaesnanas (108,610) (97,169)

NEEDOOK VAIUE. ..vecviriviiiiietiee e er et cee bttt et st e ae bt ot st e e ebessesres st saeasateernssetenen $ 91,535 § 81,627

Depreciation expense on premises, furniture, and equipment for the years 2003, 2002, and 2001 totaled, $8.4 million, $8.7
million, and $8.7 million, respectively.

Operating Leases

At December 31, 2003, the Company and the Bank were each obligated under certain noncancellable operating leases for
premises and equipment, which expire at various dates through the year 2013. Many of these leases contain renewal options,
and certain leases provide options to purchase the leased property during or at the expiration of the lease period at specific
prices. Some leases contain escalation clauses calling for rentals to be adjusted for increased real estate taxes and other
operating expenses, or proportionately adjusted for increases in the consumer or other price indices. The following summary
reflects the future minimum rental payments, by year, required under operating leases that, as of December 31, 2003, have
initial or remaining noncancellable lease terms in excess of one year.

Total
(Dollar amounts in
thousands)
Year-ending December 31,

2004 ... e e et st $ 1,721
2005 ittt bbbt et 986
2006 ..ottt et b a e 438
2007 ettt bbb ettt et re bbb bt ra et s 395
2008 ...ttt ettt ettt re et st ae s 325
2009 and thereaffer ... 274
Total minimum lease payments........c.ccocevvrerinerrinnrcncneneenenns 3 4,139

Rental expense charged to operations in 2003, 2002, and 2001, amounted to approximately $2.0 million, $1.9 million, and
$1.9 million, respectively, including amounts paid under short-term cancelable leases. Occupancy expense has been reduced
by rental income from premises leased to others in the amount of $217 thousand for 2003, $222 thousand for 2002, and $213
thousand for 2001.

8. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Company accounts for goodwill and other intangible assets in accordance with SFAS No. 142 which provides that
intangible assets with finite lives be amortized and that goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite lives not be
amortized, but rather tested at least annually for impairment. The Company performed its annual impairment test, resulting
in no impairment for 2003.



The change in the carrying amount of goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2003 is as follows.

2003
(Dollar amounts in
thousands)
Balance at December 31, 2002, ...ttt ettt te ettt er st e b e b b nn s eerees 8 16,397
Goodwill from BUSINESS COMBINATIONS .....vvvireii et eeeecees et e e sseeere et ees st aeseenseresseeanseneesteenssanes 67,338
Balance at December 31, 2003 .. .. oottt e ettt et ev ettt e et er e et et et eretene $ - 83,735

The Company has other intangible assets capitalized on its Consolidated Statements of Condition in the form of core deposit
premiums and a noncompete agreement. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, these intangible assets are being amortized over
their estimated useful lives, which range from 3 to 11.3 years. The Company reviews intangible assets for possible
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that carrying amounts may not be recoverable. A
summary of the Company’s other intangible assets follows.

2003 2002
Weighted
Average
Gross Carrying  Accumulated  Net Carrying Remaining Net Carrying
Amount Amortization Amount Life Amount
(Dollar amounts in thousands) (In years)
Other intangible assets:

Core deposit premium ..................... $ 15,071 $ 38 8§ 15,033 73§ -
Noncompete agreement...............c.... 500 - 500 3.0 -
Total other intangible assets ..... $ 15,571 $ 38 $ 15,533 71 % -

Amortization expense of other intangible assets totaled $38 thousand, $1.3 million, and $803 thousand for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively. Amortization expense on other intangible assets is expected to total $2.3
million, $2.2 million, and $2.1 million in 2004 through 2006, 2007, and 2008, respectively.

Upon the adoption of SFAS No. 142 on January 1, 2002, the Company discontinued the amortization of goodwill, which
decreased noninterest expense and increased net income in 2003 and 2002 as compared to 2001. A reconciliation of
previously reported net income and earnings per share as adjusted for the exclusion of goodwill amortization is presented
below had the Company accounted for goodwill under SFAS No. 142 for all periods presented.

2003 2002 2001
(Dollar amounts in thousands, except share data)

RePOTIEd NEL IMCOME ...v.iiiivieieeic et e b st sne b e ssnsneend $ 92,778 $ 90,150 $ 82,138

Add back of goodwill amortization..........cc.ccevveemirircnierecrennc e - - 2,160
AUSLE NELINCOIMIE c..vecvivevreesieirtiee e eas et et sss e sebesamsns st enaneea $ 92778 § 90,150 $ 84,298
Basic earnings per share:

Reported MEt IHCOIMIE .....o.ivieieeticei ettt et et a e et sb et s anns $ 1.9¢ § 1.88 § 1.64

Add back of goodwill amOrtiZation..........ccecvveriiervmrinererene e - - 0.04

Adjusted NEt INCOME .....o.oieiiiieii et b b ea e $ 199 % 1.88 % 1.68
Diluted earnings per share:

Reported Net INCOME ....vvoviiiiereecir et bbb $ 197 § 186 $ 1.63

Add back of goodwill amortization...........cceevieirienieieiere oo - - 0.04

AdJusted NEE INCOME ........cvevivieeieeiee et eb e et ee e aseresa e s ee $ 197 § 1.86 3 1.67




9. DEPOSITS

The following is a summary of deposits at December 31.

2003 2002
(Dollar amounts in thousands)
DEMANT BEPOSIES..c..vivvieeieeieterieit ettt e sttt et et ettt e s et et eb st esas s bt nae e s b esene e ea st s s enene et $ 859,080 $ 789,392
SAVINGS GEPOSIES....coeieveiriiieirieieicie ettt ettt e ettt r bbb n et 629,505 475,366
INOW BOCOUNES ..ottt ittt vttt ee e ettt ettt e bt ete s sta et b eesaesbastsasbesmsasseesssaseesben srsensasenasasrnesves 890,461 717,542
Money Market AEPOSILS ...oovvieicieet ettt 740,009 525,621
Time deposits 1ess than $100 ..o, 1,119,495 1,112,677
Time deposits Of $100 OF MOTE .....eovierirercriee et et 576,558 552,356
TOUAL EPOSILS ....vivovseceeviiseier et ees e raeas st ees et ts st s e b et st esa e s ese st s s es et as e abc et b sceseenrene $ 4815108 § 4,172,954

The scheduled maturities of time deposits as of December 31, 2003, for the years 2004 through 2009 and thereafter, were as
follows.

Total
{Dollar amounts in
thousands)
Year ending December 31,
2004 ..o e b et na e bt een $ 1,163,234
2005 e ettt b es et es e anets 351,087
2006 ..ot e 115,739
2007 ot et ettt ettt s b b r e 38,532
2008 .o vt ettt r e a ettt re e ens 27,324
2009 and thereafter........ocvvvrereieeieetereere st 137
TOAL oottt bt § 1,696,053
10. BORROWED FUNDS
The following is a summary of borrowed funds for the years ended December 31.
2003 2002
(Dollar amounts in thousands)
Securities sold under agreements t0 TEPUICRASE ... covrverrireeveierei et cereev et sreeceneens $ 564,709 § 384,408
Federal funds purchased..........co.oeciiiii ettt e 315,000 278,000
Federal Home Loan Bank adVances .....c..ccoviiiviiiivi ettt s st ease s snee e 491,373 575,000
Other DOrrowed fUNAS.......cocoiiviiiii ettt sttt sre e sreraeseeng e e e ene 590 -
Total BorroWed FUNAS ..ot ettt sttt $ 1,371,672 § 1,237,408

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase and federal funds purchased generally mature within 1 to 90 days from the
transaction date. Securities sold under agreements to repurchase are treated as financings, and the obligations to repurchase
securities sold are reflected as a liability in the Consolidated Statements of Condition. Repurchase agreements are secured by
U.S. Treasury and U.S. Agency securities and, if required, are held in third party pledge accounts. The securities underlying
the agreements remain in the respective asset accounts. As of December 31, 2003, the Company did not have amounts at risk
under repurchase agreements with any individual counterparty or group of counterparties that exceed 10% of stockholders’

equity.

The Company’s subsidiary banks are members of the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) and have access to term financing
from the FHLB. These advances are secured by qualifying residential and multi-family mortgages and mortgage-related
securities. At December 31, 2003, all advances from the FHLB are fixed rate with interest payable monthly.



As of December 31, 2003, the maturity and rate schedule for FHLB advances is as follows.

Advance
Maturity Amount Rate (%)
(Dollar amounts in
thousands)

October 4, 2004 ..........cooovv i $ 5,107 3.83
November 1, 2004.......ccccooviieiiiii e 7,143 3.55
November 1, 2004 ..o 5,012 1.52
APril 29, 2005 ... 25,000 1.78
May 2, 2005 .o 50,000 1.76
May 13, 2005 .o 50,000 1.58
August 1, 2005 ..o 15,000 322
August 1, 2005 ... 100,000 3.35
October 3, 2005 ..o e 50,000 1.85
October 3, 2005 e 50,000 1.82
October 31,2005, 75,000 2.10
December 19, 2005 .....c..coooiiiieee e 25,000 2.17
December 19, 2005 ....c.coiivviiieieiniene e 12,000 2.03
May 30, 2006 ......ccoeiii e 3,000 2.06
July 24,2006 ... e 5,246 4.10
January 15, 2008 ..o..o.oriivee e, 10,865 4.55
May 28, 2008 ..o e 3,000 2.77

$ 491,373 2.35

)
¢ )Callable quarterly, in whole or in part, at the discretion of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago.

Other borrowed funds consist of term federal funds purchased, treasury tax and loan deposits, and short-term credit
arrangements with unaffiliated banks and are generally repaid weekly. None of the Company’s borrowings have any related
compensating balance requirements that restrict the usage of Company assets.

Exclusive of Federal Reserve Bank discount borrowing facilities, the Company had $1,244.6 million of unused short-term
credit lines available for use at December 31, 2003.

11. SUBORDINATED DEBT - TRUST PREFERRED SECURITIES

In November 2003 the Company formed First Midwest Capital Trust I (“FMCT I7), a statutory business trust, organized for
the sole purpose of issuing trust securities and investing the proceeds thereof in junior subordinated debentures of the
Company, the sole assets of the trust. The preferred trust securities of the trust represent preferred beneficial interests in the
assets of the trust and are subject to mandatory redemption, in whole or in part, upon payment of the junior subordinated
debentures held by the trust. The common securities of the trust are wholly owned by the Company. The trust’s ability to
pay amounts due on the trust preferred securities is solely dependent upon the Company making payment on the related
junior subordinated debentures. The Company’s obligations under the junior subordinated debentures and other relevant trust
agreements, in aggregate, constitute a full and unconditional guarantee by the Company of the trust’s obligations under the
trust securities issued by the trust. The guarantee covers the distributions and payments on liquidation or redemption of the
trust preferred securities, but only to the extent of funds held by the trust.

In accordance with FIN 46R, FMCT 1 qualifies as a variable purpose entity for which the Company is not the primary
beneficiary and therefore ineligible for consolidation. Accordingly, the trust is not consolidated in the Company's financial
statements and is accounted for using the equity method. The subordinated debentures issued by the Company to the trust are
reflected in the Company's Consolidated Statement of Condition as “Subordinated Debentures - Trust Preferred Securities™
with the corresponding interest distributions recorded as interest expense.

The trust preferred securities are tax-advantaged issues and currently qualify for Tier 1 capital treatment under the Federal
Reserve Board (“FRB”) guidelines. As a result of the issuance of FIN 46R, the FRB is currently evaluating whether de-
consolidation of the trust will affect the qualification of the trust preferred securities as Tier 1 capital. Refer to Note 2,




“Recent Accounting Pronouncements,” and Note 19, “Regulatory and Capital Matters,” commencing on pages 52 and 71 of
this Form 10-K for additional details regarding the issuance of FIN 46R and risk-based capital ratios.

The following summarizes the securities issued and debentures acquired by FMCT [ at December 31, 2003 (Dollar amounts
in thousands).

Trust
Common Preferred Principal
Issuance Shares Securities Coupon Amount of
Issuance Trust Date Issued Issued Rate ¥ Debentures &) Maturity
—_— Dec. 1,
First Midwest Capital Trust Nov. 2003 $ 3,866 125,000 6.95% $ 128,866 2033

() The trust preferred securities accrue distributions at a rate equal to the interest rate and maturity identical to that of the related debentures.
The trust preferred securities will be redeemed upon maturity of the related debentures.

@ The coupon rate is fixed with distributions payable semi-annually. The Company has the right to defer payment of interest on
the debentures at any time or from time to time for a period not exceeding five years provided no extension period may extend
beyond the stated maturity of the debentures. During such extension period, distributions on the trust preferred securities will also
be deferred, and the Company’s ability to pay dividends on its common stock will be restricted.

3) The Company has the right to redeem its debentures: (i) in whole or in part at any time and (ii) in whole at any time within 90 days after the
occurrence of a “Tax Event,” an “Investment Company Act Event,” or a “Regulatory Capital Event,” (as defined in the indenture pursuant to
which the debentures were issued), subject to regulatory approval. If the debentures are redeemed before they mature, the redemption price will be
the greater of: (a) the principal amount, plus any accrued but unpaid interest or (b) the sum of the present values of principal and interest payments
from the redemption date to the maturity date discounted at the Adjusted Treasury Rate (as defined in the indenture), plus any accrued but unpaid
interest.

12. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

The Company maintains an overall interest rate risk management strategy that incorporates the use of derivative instruments
to minimize significant unplanned fluctuations in earnings and cash flows caused by interest rate volatility. Derivative
instruments represent contracts between parties that usually require little or no initial net investment and result in one party
delivering cash or another type of asset to the other party based on a notional amount and underlying as specified in the
contract. A notional amount represents the number of units of a specific item, such as currency units or shares. An
underlying represents a variable, such as an interest rate, security price, or price index. The amount of cash or other asset
delivered from omne party to the other is determined based on the interaction of the notional amount of the contract with the
underlying. Derivatives are also implicit in certain contracts and commitments.

SFAS No. 133 requires all derivative instruments to be carried at fair value on the balance sheet and provides special hedge
accounting provisions that permit the change in fair value of the hedged item related to the risk being hedged to be
recognized in earnings in the same period and in the same income statement line as the change in fair value of the derivative.
Note 1, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, commencing on page 47 of this Form 10-K, provides further detail on
how derivative instruments are accounted for in the financial statements. The Company usually designates derivative
instruments used to manage interest rate risk into SFAS No. 133 hedge relationships with the specific assets, liabilities, or
cash flows being hedged. Some derivative instruments used for interest rate risk management may not be designated in a
SFAS No. 133 hedge relationship. Such will be the case if the derivative instrument is being used to offset risk related to an
asset or liability that is accounted for at fair value in the financial statements, if the derivative instrument has been moved out
of a SFAS No. 133 relationship because the hedge was deemed not effective, or if operational or cost constraints make it
prohibitive to apply hedge accounting.

Management uses derivative instruments to protect against the risk of interest rate movements on the value of certain assets
and liabilities and on future cash flows. The derivative instruments the Company primarily uses are interest rate swaps with
indices that relate to the pricing of specific assets and liabilities. The nature and volume of the derivative instruments used to
manage interest rate risk depend on the level and type of assets and liabilities on the balance sheet and the risk management
strategies for the current and anticipated rate environment.

As with any financial instrument, derivative instruments have inherent risks, primarily market and credit risk. Market risk is
the adverse effect a change in interest rates, currency, equity prices, or implied volatility has on the value of a financial
instrument. Market risk associated with changes in interest rates is managed by establishing and monitoring limits as to the
degree of risk that may be undertaken as part of the Company’s overall market risk monitoring process, which includes the
use of net interest income and economic value of equity simulation methodologies. This process is carried out by the




Company’s Asset Liability Management Committee. See further discussion of this process in Item 7a, “Qualitative and
Quantitative Disclosures About Market Risk,” commencing on page 40 of this Form 10-K.

Credit risk occurs when the counterparty to a derivative contract with an unrealized gain fails to perform according to the
terms of the agreement. Credit risk is managed by limiting the aggregate amount of net unrealized gains in agreements
outstanding, monitoring the size and the maturity structure of the derivatives, applying uniform credit standards maintained
for all activities with credit risk, and collateralizing gains. The Company maintains a policy limiting credit exposure to any
one counterparty to not more than 2.5% of stockholders’ equity. Additionally, the Company has established bilateral
collateral agreements with its major derivative dealer counterparties that provide for exchanges of marketable securities or
cash to collateralize either party's net gains. On December 31, 2003, these collateral agreements covered 100% of the
notional amount of the Company’s interest rate swaps outstanding, and the Company had pledged or delivered to
counterparties cash or U.S. Government and U.S. Government sponsored agency securities with a fair value of $0.9 million
to collateralize net losses with counterparties.

Derivative contracts are valued using observable market prices, if available, or cash flow projection models acquired from
third parties. Pricing models used for valuing derivative instruments are regularly validated by testing through comparison
with other third parties. The valuations and expected lives presented in the following table are based on yield curves, forward
vield curves, and implied volatilities that were observable in the cash and derivatives markets on December 31, 2003 and
2002.

Fair Value Hedge - During 2003, the Company hedged the fair value of fixed rate commercial loans through the use of pay
fixed, receive variable interest rate swap. The Company did not enter into any fair value hedges in 2002. The Company
recognized no ineffective fair value hedge gains or losses, and no gains or losses were recognized related to components of
derivative instruments that were excluded from the assessment of hedge ineffectiveness during 2003 and 2002.

Cash Flow Hedges - During 2003 and 2002, the Company hedged cash flow variability related to variable-rate funding
products, specifically certain indexed deposit accounts, through the use of pay fixed, receive variable interest rate swaps. The
Company recognized no ineffective cash flow hedge gains or losses, and no gains or losses were recognized related to
components of derivative instruments that were excluded from the assessment of hedge ineffectiveness during 2003 and
2002.

Gains and losses on derivative instruments reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income to current period
carnings are included in the line item in which the hedged cash flows are recorded. At December 31, 2003 and 2002,
accumulated other comprehensive income included a deferred after-tax net loss of $328 thousand and $648 thousand,
respectively, for the derivatives used to hedge funding cash flows. See Note 14, “Comprehensive Income,” commencing on
page 64 of this Form 10-K, for further detail of the amounts included in accumulated other comprehensive income. The net
after-tax derivative loss included in other comprehensive income at December 31, 2003 related to the derivatives used to
hedge funding cash flows is projected to be reclassified into interest expense in conjunction with the recognition of interest
payments on funding products through September 2005, with $.7 million of net loss expected to be reclassified within the
next year. During 2003 and 2002, pretax losses of $1.0 million and $3.0 million, respectively, were reclassified into interest
expense as adjustments to interest payments on variable-rate funding products.

Other Derivative Activities - The Company’s derivative portfolio also includes derivative instruments not designated in a
SFAS No. 133 hedge relationship. Those instruments include real estate 1-4 family mortgage loan commitments and an
interest rate cap. The Company does not enter into derivative transactions for purely speculative purposes. The effect of the
mortgage loan commitments was not material for any period presented. As a result of the CoVest Acquisition, the Company
has an interest rate cap at December 31, 2003. The interest rate cap notional amount outstanding at December 31, 2003 was
$10.0 million, with a 4.50% capped rate based on the 3 month U.S. Treasury Bill. The interest rate cap will mature on
October 12, 2004, and has a fair value of less than $1 thousand. During 2002, the Company had no derivative instruments in
its derivative portfolio not included in SFAS No. 133 hedge relationships.

aR




Summary information regarding the interest rate derivatives portfolio used for interest-rate risk management purposes and
designated as accounting hedges under SFAS No. 133 at December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001 are as follows.

2003 2002 2001

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Fair Value Hedges

Notional amount QUESIANAING ........coevreerriirireicesiier e senses s seesnas $ 1,923 § - 5 -
Weighted average interest rate paid ... 2.75% - -
Weighted average interest rate received ........ccocoeriiimcienierneearennnen, 1.32% - -
Weighted average maturity (I YEArs)......coceceueererernrerseerernererncarescnnaeonan. 438 - -
Derivative asset (liability) fair value...........coooooioiiioiieeceee e $ 38 % - 3 -
Cash Flow Hedges
Notional amount outStanding ........c.c.ccooeeimriinieienenieenens et $ 75,000 $ 125,000 $ 100,000
Weighted average interest rate paid ..........ccccoveeviereniriercniereererenenseons 2.30% 4.76% 5.25%
Weighted average interest rate 1eceived ......ocovoviveeevreee oo 1.14% 1.39% 1.89%
Weighted average maturity (in Years) .......cc.ccceorccenerrnevenenerennnnnncnenens 1.66 0.64 1.13
Derivative asset (liability) fair valtue. ..o, $ (538) § (1,063) § (2,984

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended December 31.

2003 2002 2001

(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data)

Basic earnings per share:

INEE INCOITIE o vcvveeetieee ettt et es et ea st ot e et et ereesetesasessvene s eesbesssanssen e enes $ 92,778 $ 90,150 $ 82,138
Average common shares outstanding.............cccoceeververerivecrsireesreneereere e 46,671 48,074 50,057
Basic earnings Per SHATE ........ccocovevereiniienii et sas e eaeas e $ 199 § 1.88 § 1.64
Diluted earnings per share:
INEEINCOIMIE ..ottt ettt v v et ebe et st e e e et e s e st ee et sbsenasrasstsereres $ 92,778  § 90,150 $ 82,138
Average common shares OULStANAINEG ... ccvocereiiirieecreireneeeerervecreieaeene 46,671 48,074 50,057
Dilutive effect of Stock OPtIONS ...c.ovveveriiririiirccc e 311 341 344
Diluted average common shares outstanding .........c..c.cceeerronccerrnerennrennan 46,982 48,415 50,401
Diluted earnings Per SNArE ......ovcoverveirieverceriroritee et $ 1.97 & 136 § 1.63

During 2003, 2002, and 2001, options to purchase 370 shares, 354 shares, and 150 shares, respectively, were not included in
the computation of diluted earnings per share because the exercise price of these options was greater than the average market
price of the Company’s common stock, and, therefore, the effect would be antidilutive.

14. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Comprehensive income includes net income as well as certain items that are reported directly within a separate component of
stockholders® equity that are not considered part of net income. Currently, the Company’s components of other
comprehensive income are the unrealized gains (losses) on securities available for sale and the unrealized (losses) on certain
derivatives. The following table summarizes reclassification adjustments and the related income tax effect to the components
of other comprehensive income for the years ended December 31.



2003 2002 2001

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Unrealized holding gains on available for sale securities arising during the period:

Unrealized net (10SS€S) AINS ...vcovivieeivriioriieieeereeive s ereiet e cevsseeessneeanans $ (8,534) $ 54,185 § 23947
Related tax benefit (EXPENSE) .....ccvvvoveeiiereirirese e, 3,327 (21,132) (9,340)
NEE ettt ettt ettt bbbt s et st (5,207) 33,053 14,607
Less: Reclassification adjustment for net gains realized during the period:
Realized net gains on sales of available for sale securities..........occvveceennn, 2,988 206 792
Related tax (EXPEISE) ..occovvvrieeiiiir ittt er et ra e (1,166) (81) (309)
INBL 1ottt ettt s asb et et et ettt 1,822 125 483
Net unrealized holding (losses) gains on available for sale securities ............. (7,029) 32,928 14,124

Unrealized holding (losses) on derivatives used in cash flow hedging
relationships arising during the year:

Unrealized net (10SSS8) ... oiirieeiirieeiiecr et ser e s r e nee s (502) (1,107) (3,060)
Related tax DENELIt . ..oo.oocviiveeeecee et 195 432 1,194
N ettt ettt ettt e ek b et b bbb e ne s (307) (675) (1,866)
Less: Amounts reclassified to interest expense:
Realized net (losses) on cash flow hedges..........oocevveve i, (1,027) (3,028) (76)
Realized taX DENETIt ..oooviiviieceee ettt 400 1,181 30
N B ettt ettt ettt bt bbb R bttt (627) (1,847) (46)
Net unrealized holding gains (losses) on derivatives
used in cash flow hedging relationships ..........cccoveeeeiiiiecmiene i 320 1,172 (1,820)
Total other comprehensive (10S8) INCOME .....c.overervirririerrrereereeeereerareeenn: $ (6,709) 3 34,100 $§ 12304

Activity in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax, for the years ended December 31, 2001 through 2003
was as follows.

Accumulated Accumulated

Unrealized Unrealized Accgrtrllj:lrated
(Losses) Gains on (Losses) .
i . Comprehensive
Securities on Hedging (Loss) Income
Available for Sale Activities

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Balance, December 31, 2000......c.oooiiiiiioreiceveceereeee et $ (7,039) § - 8 (7,039)
2001 CRANZE ..o sssesesssessessseossesesrsssersssrooe 14,124 (1,820) 12,304
Balance, December 31, 2001 ......cooiiiiiicreiiecieiiricerc e veesre e sne s 7,085 (1,820) 5,265
2002 CRANZE ..oiviviietiiccteeiet ettt ettt bt e b er e e bt e aene 32,928 1,172 34,100
Balance, December 31, 2002 ... e nee s 40,013 (648) 39,365
2003 CRANEE ...ttt et ettt bar e (7,029) 320 (6,709)

Balance, December 31, 2003 ...t S 32,984 % (328) $ 32,656




15. INCOME TAXES

Total income taxes (benefits) reported in the Consolidated Statements of Income for the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002, and 2001 include the following components.

2003 2002 2001

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Current tax expense (benefit):

Federal.......ociiiiereei ettt et e $ 28850 % 30,874 § 25,550
STALE e eeeeeereeree e e eeeeseeesseeseesee e se e ssee e ese e eeeree e eeeseee e (26) 705 (121)
TOAL. ...ttt ettt ettt es e 28,824 31,579 25,429
Deferred tax expense (benefit):
Federal ..ot 907 512 1,574
SEALE ..veeeeutteeieie et e ee ettt ettt eab ettt aetb e e b e b e a e s b e b e n e be s e e 1,158 42 (335)
TOAL. oottt e e r e ersanes 2,065 554 1,239
Total INCOME taX EXPENSE......cvrvrerreriririrreersresesesseseeessseesessseesssesessenseas $ 30,889 § 32,133 § 26,668

Differences between the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and the tax bases of assets and liabilities
result in temporary differences for which deferred tax assets and liabilities have been recorded. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 were as follows.

2003 2002

{(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Deferred tax assets:

RESETVE TO LOAN JOSSES ....vevieriereiicreiic ettt ettt et ettt sttt et st et st sree s $ 19,742 $ 16,775
DEPTECIADIE ASSEES....vvvviereiriereiriiiii ettt ac e b st sna st es st st bs st ae e seeseb et beseransnn 461 1,157
Accrued retirement BenefilS ...ttt e e 1,306 1,751
StAtE tAX DENETILS ..overiiiiiiieesere et e ste st e st b e e s e b e e b s b e saes s ebseae et e sveesssnbatbesb et bntsateees 1,327 2,218
OHRET ettt ettt e st e a bt a et et b bt ee st es 2,380 1,826
Total defeITed 1aX BSSELS......ivrireeiiieieetereeeee et te et r et et e s s et ne et e ene st e e ente saseresresaesnessers $ 25216 3 23,727
Deferred tax liabilities:
Purchase accounting adjustments........cco.ociceereeniiincinieie e eecstesee e sreee e seen s e aessenenas (3,881) (1,435)
Dividends reCEIVADIE........ccoiiriiii ittt er et ees (4,966) (3,469)
Deferred 10810 TEES ....coovimiiieieiet ittt st et an et ne e r e (3,230) (1,912)
ONET .ottt et bbb bbb et S e b et b b a e R st bt sebe b ettt seteae s ras (1,503) (1,669)
Total deferred tax Habilities . .......ccoviririiiincere ettt e $ (13,580) $ (8,485
Net deferred AKX @SSELS ..uviviiieiii ettt ettt et ettt ere s sa v e b e sr s s esbeenesaeereeneseeenas 11,636 15,242
Tax effect of adjustments related to other comprehensive INCOME .......cceeverieueierienscrnneee. (20,952) (25,136)
Net deferred tax (liabilities) assets including adjustments.............ccoovveonviecineee e, $  (9316) $ (9,894)

Net deferred tax liabilities are included in other liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Condition.
Management believes that it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will be fully realized, therefore no valuation
allowance has been recorded as of December 31, 2003 or 2002. The net deferred tax assets of $11.6 million include $1.5
million of net deferred tax liabilities acquired in the CoVest Acquisition.



The differences between the statutory federal income tax rate and the effective tax rate on income for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001 are as follows.

2003 2002 2001
Statutory federal INCOME tAX TATE .......coovviieeieiireisiieir e ese e 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Tax exempt income, net of interest expense disallowance .............c.co.u..... (8.9%) (7.1%) (7.7%)
State income tax, net of federal tax effect.........coocoeovevivnciinnicnn 0.1% 0.4% (0.3%)
OLher, DBttt et bbb (1.2%) (2.0%) (2.5%)
Effective taX Tat .o.vovecerciiiiieeeee sttt et aen e 25.0% 26.3% 24.5%

As of December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, the Company's retained earnings includes an appropriation for an acquired thrift’s
tax bad debt reserves of approximately $2.5 million for which no provision for federal or state income taxes has been made.
If, in the future, this portion of retained earnings were distributed as a result of the liquidation of the Company or its
subsidiaries, federal and state income taxes would be imposed at the then applicable rates.

16. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Savings and Profit Sharing Plan - The Company has a defined contribution retirement savings plan (the “Plan™) which
allows qualified employees, at their option, to make contributions up to 15% of pre-tax base salary through salary deductions
under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. At the employees’ direction, employee contributions are invested among
a variety of investment alternatives. For employees who make voluntary contributions to the Plan, the Company contributes
an amount equal to 2% of the employee’s compensation. At the Company’s discretion, an additional profit sharing amount
may also be contributed up to a maximum of 6%. The Company’s matching contribution vests immediately, while the
discretionary component gradually vests over 7 years based on the employee’s years of service. The cost of providing this
plan was $4.1 million, $4.0 million, and $3.7 million in 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively. The number of shares of the
Company common stock held by the Plan was 1,964,540 at December 31, 2003, and 1,937,826 at December 31, 2002. The
fair value of Company shares held by the Plan at December 31, 2003 and 2002 was $63.7 million and $51.8 million,
respectively. The Plan received $1.5 million in dividends during 2003 and $1.4 million during 2002.

Pension Plan - The Company maintains a noncontributory defined benefit retirement plan (the “Pension Plan”) covering
substantially all full-time employees that provides for retirement benefits based upon years of service and compensation
levels of the participants. Actuarially determined pension costs are charged to current operations. The Company’s funding
policy is to contribute amounts to its plan sufficient to meet the minimum funding requirements of the Employee Retirement
Income Security Act of 1974, plus such additional amounts as the Company determines to be appropriate.




The following table summarizes the Pension Plan’s costs and obligations to participants for the years ended December 31.
Amounts are based on December 31, 2003 and 2002 measurement dates, respectively.

2003 2002
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Accumulated benefit 0bHZAtION .........cc.covviviiviiiiiri e $ 22,454 § 17,808
Change in benefit obligation:

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of YEar ........c.occvcerveerieninnnire e $ 26,316 § 20,887

S ETVICE COSturriiiirririiriireiietreereesteresitbeeseeestaaeesesteseaasesesissssesasessaasssessaastsrasbessansessasetbaeessanessesreseasns 3,218 2,797

T EETEST COSturiiuiiiiis e et e ettt ettt et e et s ee ettt e eaeeebeeerbesetbesebte et seeeseesareeesaseabeasnbassera e seseasneataseureesses 1,770 1,539

ACHUATIAL JOSSES. vt iviieeeieiecieettettevee et ettt ei et ebeebecbe b e be st ea s eabersataabsereesearestesreaseansennansersersesens 4,145 2,992

BENETItS PAI . voveeieiirietiiiietie ettt e bt bkttt et r e (1,888) (1,937)

Plan AmMENAIMEIES. ...c.ivvev ettt e e cretete et eee s eae st ree st see et nsesaese b ebea b er e e e e b e et raseenene - 38
Projected benefit obligation at €nd Of YEAT .......ccccvriiiiirrieiin et e $ 33,561 § 26,316
Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets of beginning of YEar.........ocoveereirrineincorenccnieereeeeetnscenenne $ 17,949 § 17,336

Actual return 01 PIAN BSSEES ....oovirireieii ittt ettt n e s en et re e 2,906 (1,109)

Benefits PAid....cvcrimieirereirrine et e bt s s (1,888) (1,937)

EMployer CONITIBULIONS .....c.vuvvieiiiniiin it er sttt b et s 5,400 3,659
Fair value of plan assets at end 0f Year ..o $ 24,367 § 17,949
Reconciliation of funded status:

FUNAEA STALUS ...vvievee ettt sttt e e es b sra et eaea st es et na s nas e snes $ (9,194) $ (8,367)

UNamortized Prior SEIVICE COSt....cuiitiriirrerieeerteterressesaetestestessessassesressessessassassesesesassseensonsasnas 41 49

Unrecognized net actuarial LoSSES.......cvcvrriiirininiientriereeent s oot sions 13,587 10,582
Net AMOUNTE TECOZNUZEA .....oovivvvriritirieceerieieiii ettt e et b ettt reasesets et st e sesbesntenrssesasebenes $ 4,434 § 2,264
Amounts recognized in the consolidated statements of condition consist of:

Prepaid DENETIL COSt. ...ttt et bbbttt b s $ 4,434 % 2,264

The following actuarial assumptions were used to determine the actuarial present value of the projected benefit obligation at
December 31, 2003 and 2002.

2003 2002
Weighted-average assumptions at the end of the year:
DHESCOUNE TALE ....vceeeietet et ettt ettt et et b b ee e e st et e b nb et enebebe e smbee e 6.25% 6.75%
Rate Of COMPENSALION TNCTEASE ......c.eiureiirienieiereireoieiireetierererreet et ene et seetesteeesienesasoneonesreesseneeneenans 4.50% 4.50%

Net periodic benefit pension expense for the year ended December 31 included the following components.

2003 2002 2001

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Components of net periodic benefit cost:

SEIVICE COST 1vterverenieeerteseereeressere et stestsseseseesstesesststeseseesstsssessestansesaesaeereonens $ 3218 § 2,797 §$ 2,230
IItEIEST COSt oottt et e e et e e e e ca s e e b s er b e e e etsaesnns, 1,770 1,539 1,257
Expected refurn 0N plan @SSELS ......c.ecverrecriorinrenrereririrenserenesesieseesneseenes (2,168) (1,945) (1,456)
Recognized net actuarial 1SS ........ccoeeiivirrieirenninninies e, 402 96 -
AmOrtization Of Prior SEIVICE COSt....v.uriimvnimcrieirrereriserneeeeeeeesrrsesresennens. 8 (26) (81)
NEt PETIOIC COSturuiiiriiiiiiiririrtrtsteiise ettt eee ettt sas st er et bsestebsesbaneen o $ 3,230 § 2,461 % 1,950




The following actuarial assumptions were used to determine the net periodic benefit expense for the year ended December
31, 2003, 2002 and 2001.

2003 2002 2001
Weighted-average assumptions:
DISCOUNLE TALE ....vceiiercriertteeeie e ers bbbt e 6.75% 7.25% 7.75%
Expected return on plan assets ...t 8.75% 9.00% 9.00%
Rate of cOMPENnSation MICTEASE .....ovvvivvvirverrierierrririeteriees e cseene e 4.50% 4.50% 4.50%

The asset allocation for the Pension Plan assets as of the measurement date, by asset category, is as follows.

Target
Allocation Percentage of Plan Assets
2004 2003 2002
Asset Category:

EqQUity SECUTItIES ....ovvvveieereeinr et 45-55% 50% 48%
FIXed iNCOME ....c.oveviniiirrr ettt 40-50% 44% 48%
O her ot 2-5% 6% 4%
TOTAL ..ot e 100% 100%

Determination of expected long-term rate of return - The expected long-term rate of return for the Pension Plan’s total
assets is based on the expected return of each of the above categories, weighted based on the median of the target allocation
for each class. Equity securities are expected to return 10% - 11% over the long-term, while cash and fixed income is
expected to return between 4% and 6%. Based on historical experience, the Retirement Plans Committee expects that the
Plan’s asset managers will provide a modest (.5% - 1% per annum) premium to their respective market benchmark indices.

Investment policy and strategy - The policy, as established by the Retirement Plans Committee, is to provide for growth of
capital with a moderate level of volatility by investing assets per the target allocations state above. The assets are reallocated
as needed by the fund manager to meet the above target allocations, and the investment policy is reviewed on a quarterly
basis, under the advisement of a certified investment advisor, to determine if the policy should be changed.

Based on the actuarial assumptions, the Company expects to make $3.7 million in employer contributions to the Pension Plan
in 2004. Estimated pension benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, for fiscal years 2004 through 2013, are
as follows (dollar amounts in thousands).

2004 ..oviiii e e $ 306
20035 o e 387
2000 .ot 497
2007 oot b et 662
2008 ..ottt 905
2000 - 2003 8,405

Other Plans of Merged Subsidiaries - As a result of the CoVest Acquisition, the Company maintained a post-retirement
benefit plan that provides certain post-retirement health care benefits to retired employees and directors of CoVest. In 2002,
CoVest froze the plan with future benefits available only to current participants. The plan is accounted for in accordance
with SFAS No. 106, “Employee Accounting for Post-retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions.” It is anticipated that the
majority of the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation will be paid out to participants, if elected, in the form of a
lump-sum distribution in the first quarter 2004. The liability under this plan is not material to the Company’s consolidated
financial statements.

17. STOCK OPTION PLANS

Omnibus Stock and Incentive Plan (the “Omnibus Plan”) - In February 1989, the Board of Directors of the Company
adopted the Omnibus Plan, which allows for the granting of both incentive and non-statutory (“nonqualified”) stock options,
stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, restricted stock units, performance units, and performance shares to certain key




employees. The total number of shares of the Company's common stock authorized for awards under the Omnibus Plan, as
amended, 1s 6,431,641 of which 325,000 shares may be granted in restricted stock.

Since the inception of the Omnibus Plan, in February of each year certain key employees have been granted nonqualified
stock options. The option exercise price is set at the fair market value of the Company common stock on the date the options
are granted. All options have a term of ten years from the date of grant and vest over three years (subject to accelerated
vesting in connection with death, disability or a change-in-control, as defined in the Omnibus Plan) with 50% exercisable
after two years from the date of grant and the remaining 50% exercisable three years after the grant date.

Nonemployee Directors Stock Option Plan (the “Directors Plan”) - In 1997, the Board of Directors of the Company
adopted the Directors Plan, which provides for the granting of nonqualified options for shares of common stock to
nonmanagement Board members of the Company. A maximum of 281,250 nonqualified options for shares of common stock
are authorized for grant under the Directors Plan. The timing, amounts, recipients, and other terms of the option grants are
determined by the provisions of, or formulas in, the Directors Plan. The exercise price of the options is equal to the fair
market value of the common stock on the grant date. All options have a term of ten years from the date of grant and become
exercisable one year from the grant date subject to accelerated vesting in the event of retirement, death, disability, or a
change-in-control, as defined in the Directors Plan. Directors elected during the service year are granted options on a pro-rata
basis to those granted to the directors at the start of the service year.

Both the Omnibus Plan and the Directors Plan have been submitted to and approved by the stockholders of the Company.

A summary of the nonqualified stock option transactions under the Omnibus Plan and Directors Plan for the periods noted
are as follows.

Years ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Options Price Options Price Options Price
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Outstanding at beginning of vear.............. 2,063 § 21.88 2,069 § 1934 1,906 § 17.18
Granted.....oooevevveeeineeeee e 575 26.55 596 28.86 727 23.55
EXercised.....oocvveeriniernnnsineenocsreens (469) 21.33 (580) 19.84 (516) 17.04
Forfeited.......c.covvvvenininccnieinneeen 31) 26.26 (16) 25.01 (48) 21.83
EXPIred ..ccovemverereeieinreieceevee s (8 27.95 (6) 28.72 - -

Outstanding at end of year ........ccocooevrnenee. 2,130  $ 23.17 2,063 § 21.88 2,069 $§ 19.34

Exercisable at end of year ...........c.c.c.c.ce... 1,074 $ 19.87 989 § 19.55 809 § 1652

The following is a summary of options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2003.

Options Outstanding Exercisable Options
Average Average
Number Average Exercise Number Exercise
Range of Exercise Prices Outstanding Life Price Exercisable Price
$10.77 - $18.55. i, 583 4.42 $ 16.76 583 8 16.76
$18.88-822.50. i 563 6.29 22.07 366 21.84
$22.73-826.70..c.ccoc. 484 8.93 26.18 17 24.09
$27.41-832.05. e 500 7.26 28.99 108 29.36
Total.....cooeiiinciic 2,130 6.61 5 23.17 1,074 § 19.87

() Represents the average contractual life remaining in years.



18. STOCKHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN

On February 15, 1989, the Board of Directors of the Company adopted a Stockholder Rights Plan. Pursuant to that Plan, the
Company declared a dividend, paid March 1, 1989, of one right (“Right”) for each outstanding share of the Company
common stock held on record on March 1, 1989 pursuant to a Rights Agreement dated February 15, 1989. Each right entitles
the registered holder to purchase from the Company 1/100 of a share of Series A Preferred Stock for a price of $100, subject
to adjustment. The Rights will be exercisable only if a person or group has acquired, or announces the intention to acquire,
10% or more of the Company's outstanding shares of common stock. The Company is entitled to redeem each for $0.01,
subject to adjustment, at any time prior to the earlier of the tenth business day following the acquisition by any person or
group of 10% or more of the outstanding shares of the Company common stock, or the expiration of the Rights in November,
2005.

As a result of the Rights distribution, 600,000 of the 1,000,000 shares of authorized preferred stock were reserved for
issuance as Series A Preferred Stock.

19. REGULATORY AND CAPITAL MATTERS

The Company and its subsidiaries are subject to various regulatory requirements that impose restrictions on cash, loans or
advances, and dividends. The Company’s subsidiary banks are required to maintain reserves against deposits. Reserves are
held either in the form of vault cash or non-interest bearing balances maintained with the Federal Reserve Bank and are based
on the average daily balances and statutory reserve ratios prescribed by the type of deposit account. At December 31, 2003
and 2002, reserve balances of $69.2 million and $57.0 million, respectively, were maintained in fulfiliment of these
requirements.

Under current Federal Reserve regulations, the Company’s subsidiary banks are limited in the amount they may loan or
advance to the parent company and its nonbank subsidiaries. Loans or advances to a single subsidiary may not exceed 10%
and loans to all subsidiaries may not exceed 20% of the bank’s capital stock and surplus, as defined. Loans from subsidiary
banks to nonbank subsidiaries, including the parent company, are also required to be collateralized.

The principal source of cash flow for the Company is dividends from its banking and other subsidiaries. Various Federal and
state banking regulations and capital guidelines limit the amount of dividends that may be paid to the Company by its
subsidiary banks. Future payment of dividends by the subsidiaries is dependent on individual regulatory capital requirements
and levels of profitability. Without prior regulatory approval, the subsidiary banks can initiate aggregate dividend payments
in 2004 of $218.9 million plus an additional amount equal to their net profits for 2004, as defined by statute, up to the date of
any such dividend declaration. Since the Company is a legal entity, separate and distinct from its subsidiaries, the dividends
of the Company are not subject to such bank regulatory guidelines.

The Company and its subsidiary banks are also subject to various capital requirements set up and administered by the Federal
banking agencies. Under capital adequacy guidelines, the Company and its subsidiary banks must meet specific guidelines
that involve quantitative measures of assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet items calculated under regulatory
accounting practices. The capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about
components of capital and assets, risk weightings, and other factors. Quantitative measures established by regulation to
ensure capital adequacy require the Company and its subsidiary banks to maintain minimum amounts and ratios of Total and
Tier 1 capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as defined) and of Tier 1 capital to average assets (as
defined). Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and possible additional discretionary,
actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a material effect on the Company's financial statements. As of
December 31, 2003, the Company and its subsidiary banks meet all capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject.

As of December 31, 2003, the most recent regulatory notification classified the Company’s subsidiary banks as “well
capitalized” under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as “well capitalized”, the
subsidiary banks must maintain minimum Total and Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets and Tier 1 capital to average assets
ratios as set forth in the table below. There are no conditions or events since that notification that management believes have
changed the subsidiary banks’ classification.

The following table summarizes the actual capital ratios for the Company and its subsidiary banks, as well as those required
to be categorized as adequately capitalized and “well capitalized.”




First Midwest For Capital Well Capitalized for
Actual Adequacy Purposes FDICIA
Capital Ratio Capital Ratio Capital Ratio

(Dollar amounts in thousands)
As of December 31, 2003:
Total capital (to risk-weighted assets):

First Midwest Bancorp, Inc............... $ 572818 11.41% $§ 401,620 8.00% § 502,025 10.00%
First Midwest Bank...........cccoocevncnns 494,221 10.82 365,526 8.00 456,907 10.00
CoVest Banc ..o, 50,317 12.01 33,524 8.00 41,904 10.00
Tier 1 capital (to risk-weighted
assets):
First Midwest Bancorp, Inc............... 516,411 10.29 200,810 4.00 301,215 6.00
First Midwest Bank.........ccccocveneneee. 445,037 9.74 182,763 4.00 274,144 6.00
CoVest Banc ..o, 45,006 10.74 16,762 4.00 25,143 6.00
Tier 1 leverage (to average assets):
First Midwest Bancorp, Inc................ 516,411 8.49 182,481 3.00 304,135 5.00
First Midwest Bank........cc.coconnnncnne 445,037 7.26 183,774 3.00 306,290 5.00
CoVest Banc .....c..coecervecnrcvnrcncnnens 45,006 7.55 17,887 3.00 29,812 5.00

As of December 31, 2002:
Total capital (to risk-weighted assets):

First Midwest Bancorp, Inc............... § 482,512 11.03% § 349,960 8.00% $ 437,450 10.00%
First Midwest Bank.........ccccocovvnnnne. 460,426 10.56 348,826 8.00 436,033 10.00
Tier 1 capital (to risk-weighted
assets):
First Midwest Bancorp, Inc............... 434,583 9.93 174,980 4.00 262,470 6.00
First Midwest Bank.........ccocvevnneene. 412,497 9.46 174,413 4.00 261,620 6.00
Tier 1 leverage (to average assets):
First Midwest Bancorp, Inc............... 434,583 7.32 178,126 3.00 296,877 5.00
First Midwest Bank...........ccooevernenne 412,497 7.01 176,683 3.00 294,471 5.00

As discussed in Note 11, “Subordinated Debt — Trust Preferred Securities,” commencing on page 61 of this Form 10-K, the
capital securities held by FMCT 1 gualify as Tier 1 capital for the Company under FRB guidelines. In calculating the amount
of Tier 1 qualifying capital, the FRB currently allows the inclusion in Tier 1 capital securities such as the capital securities
issued by FMCT I up to an amount not to exceed 25% of total Tier 1 capital. As of December 31, 2003, the Company’s Tier
1 capital totaled $ 516.4 million, of which $125.0 million, or 24% would have been attributable to the capital securities.

As a result of the issuance of FIN 46R, the FRB is currently evaluating whether deconsolidation of the trust will affect the
qualification of the preferred securities as Tier 1 capital. It is possible that a change in the FRB guidelines may result in these
securities qualifying for Tier 2 capital rather than Tier 1 capital. If Tier 2 capital treatment had been required at December
31, 2003, the Company would remain “well capitalized” under the Federal Reserve requirements.

20. COMMITMENTS, GUARANTEES, AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Credit Extension Commitments and Guarantees

In the normal course of business, the Company enters into a variety of financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk to
meet the financing needs of its customers, to reduce its exposure to fluctuations in interest rates and to conduct lending
activities. These instruments principally include commitments to extend credit, standby letters of credit and commercial
letters of credit. These instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the
amount recognized in the Consolidated Statements of Condition. The contractual or notional amounts of these financial
instruments at December 31 were as follows.




2003 2002
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Commitments to extend credit:

FAXEA TALE .ottt et st es e sttt et e s b e s neoreereeeaeaemrneaasnens $ 100,120 $ 229,309

FIOBLING TALE...c.ocvrueienireieteie ettt e b ettt eb e s s et et e ea s e bas bt ena b eeabasees et benens 1,066,289 848,132
Letters of credit:

SEATIADY ..ottt et et bt ea s er e et e et eaens 105,709 85,375

COMIMETCIAL 1..oiiie ettt b et eb e es b er s arsshe st e e m e e ess e s et e eteenesrnetsees e 755 774

The amount of unused home equity lines of credit included in commitments to extend credit totaled $252.9 million and
$195.1 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Credit Commitments - Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend funds to a customer as long as there is no
violation of any condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other
termination clauses, have variable interest rates tied to prime rate, and may require payment of a fee. Since many of the
commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent
future cash-flow requirements.

Standby and commercial letters of credit are conditional ‘commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the performance
of a customer to a third party. Standby letters of credit generally are contingent upon the failure of the customer to perform
according to the terms of the underlying contract with the third party and are most often issued in favor of a municipality
where construction is taking place to ensure that the borrower adequately completes the construction. Commercial letters of
credit are issued specifically to facilitate commerce and typically result in the commitment being drawn on when the
underlying transaction is consummated between the customer and the third party. This type of letter of credit is typically
issued on behalf of a customer who is generally involved in an international business activity such as the importing of goods.

In the event of a customer’s nonperformance, the Company’s credit loss exposure is represented by the contractual amount of
those commitments. The credit risk is essentially the same as that involved in extending loans to customers and is subject to
normal credit policies. The Company uses the same credit policies in making credit commitments as it does for on-balance
sheet instruments, with such exposure to credit loss minimized due to various collateral requirements in place.

The maximum potential future payments guaranteed by the Company under standby letters of credit arrangements is
represented by the contractual amount of the commitment. At December 31, 2003, the carrying value of the Company’s
standby letters of credit, which is included in other liabilities in the Consolidated Statements of Condition, totaled $449
thousand. The current liability reflects the fair value of the guarantee associated with standby letters of credit originated
since January 1, 2003, the implementation date of the recognition provisions of FIN 45. At December 31, 2003, standby
letters of credit had a remaining weighted-average term of approximately 9.7 months, with remaining actual lives ranging
from less than 1 year to 11.9 years. If a commitment is funded, the Company may seek recourse through the underlying
collateral provided including real estate, physical plant and property, marketable securities, or cash.

Legal Proceedings

As of December 31, 2003, there were certain legal proceedings pending against the Company and its subsidiaries in the
ordinary course of business. The Company does not believe that liabilities, individually or in the aggregate, arising from
these proceedings, if any, would have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial condition of the Company as of
December 31, 2003.

21. VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES

A variable interest entity (“VIE”) is a partnership, limited liability company, trust or other legal entity that does not have
sufficient equity to permit it to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support from other parties, or
whose investors lack one of three characteristics associated with owning a controlling financial interest. Those
characteristics are: (i) the direct or indirect ability to make decisions about an entity's activities through voting rights or
similar rights; (i) the obligation to absorb the expected losses of an entity if they occur; and (iii) the right to receive the
expected residual returns of the entity, if they occur.

FIN 46R addresses the consolidation of VIEs. This interpretation is summarized in Note 2, “Recent Accounting
Pronouncements,” commencing on page 52 of this Form 10-K. Under FIN 46R, VIEs are consolidated by the party who is




exposed to a majority of the VIE's expected losses and/or residual returns (i.e., the primary beneficiary). Effective December
31, 2003, the Company adopted the provisions of FIN 46R for all interests held in a VIE. The Company evaluated various
entities in which it held an interest to determine if these entities met the definition of a “VIE”, and whether the Company was
the primary beneficiary and should consolidate the entity based on the variable interests it held. The following provides a
summary of the VIEs in which the Company has a significant interest and discusses the accounting changes that resulted
from the adoption of FIN 46R.

The Company owns 100% of the common stock of a business trust that was formed in November 2003 to issue trust
preferred securities o third party investors. The trust’s only assets, which totaled $128.7 million at December 31, 2003, are
debentures issued by the Company that were acquired by the trust using proceeds from the issuance of preferred securities
and common stock. The trust meets the FIN 46R definition of a VIE, but the Company is not the primary beneficiary of the
trust. Accordingly, the trust is not consolidated in the Company's financial statements and is accounted for using the equity
method. The subordinated debentures issued by the Company to the trust are reflected in the Company's Consolidated
Statement of Condition as "Subordinated debt - trust preferred securities.”

As a consequence of the December 31, 2003, CoVest Acquisition, the Company holds interest in 21 trust preferred capital
security issuances within its investment portfolio. While these investments may meet the FIN 46R definition of a VIE, the
Company is not the primary beneficiary. The Company accounts for its interest in these investments as available for sale
securities. The Company’s maximum exposure to loss is limited to its investment in these VIEs, which at December 31,
2003, had a total book and market value of $1.9 million.

The Company has a significant limited partner interest in 10 low-income housing tax credit partnerships, acquired at various
times from 1997 to 2003. These entities meet the FIN 46R definition of a VIE. However, the Company is not the primary
beneficiary of the entities, and, as such, will continue to account for its interest in these partnerships on the cost method.
Exposure to loss as a result of its involvement with these entities is limited to the approximately $4.2 million book basis of
the Company’s investment, which included unfunded commitments to make future investments.

The Company also holds an insignificant equity interest in 10 community development corporations, most of which are not-
for-profit entities and, therefore, outside the scope of FIN 46R. While certain of these entities may meet the FIN 46R
definition of a VIE, the Company is not the primary beneficiary of any of these entities as a result of its insignificant interest.
As such, the Company will continue to account for its interest in these partnerships on the cost or equity method. Exposure
to loss as a result of its involvement with these entities is limited to the approximately $173 thousand book basis of the
Company’s investment.

The Company also holds an insignificant limited partnership interest in a partnership that was formed in 2000 for purposes of
offering title services. The partnership has no material asset balance and distributes all income to the partners. While this
entity may meet the FIN 46R definition of a VIE, the Company is not the primary beneficiary as a result of its insignificant
interest. The Company’s maximum exposure to loss is limited to its investment in the partnership, which is less than §8
thousand.

22. ESTIMATED FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States require disclosure of the estimated fair values of certain
financial instruments, both assets and liabilities, on and off-balance sheet, for which it is practical to estimate the fair value.
Because the estimated fair values provided herein exclude disclosure of the fair value of certain other financial instruments
and all non-financial instruments, any aggregation of the estimated fair value amounts presented would not represent the
underlying value of the Company. Examples of non-financial instruments having significant value include the future
earnings potential of significant customer relationships and the value of the Company’s trust division operations and other
fee-generating businesses. In addition, other significant assets including property, plant and equipment, and goodwill are not
considered financial instruments and, therefore, have not been valued.

Various methodologies and assumptions have been utilized in management's determination of the estimated fair value of the
Company’s financial instruments, which are detailed below. The fair value estimates are made at a discrete point in time
based upon relevant market information. Because no market exists for a significant portion of these financial instruments,
fair value estimates are based on judgments regarding future expected economic conditions and loss experience and risk
characteristics of the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective, involve uncertainties, and cannot be determined
with precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

The following methods and assumptions were used in estimating the fair value of financial instruments.




Short-Term Financial Assets and Liabilities - Financial instruments with a short or no stated maturity, prevailing market
rates, and limited credit risk, carrying amounts approximate fair value. Those financial instruments include cash and due
from banks, funds sold and other short-term investments, mortgages held for sale, corporate owned life insurance, accrued
interest receivable, and accrued interest payable.

Securities Available for Sale and Held to Maturity - The fair value of securities is based on quoted market prices or dealer
quotes. If a quoted market price is not available, fair value is estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities.

Loans - The fair value of loans was estimated using present value techniques by discounting the future cash flows of the
remaining maturities of the loans, and, if applicable, prepayment assumptions were considered based on historical experience
and current economic and lending conditions. The discount rate was based on the London Interbank Offering Rate (“Libor’")
yield curve, with rate adjustments for liquidity and credit risk. The primary impact of credit risk on the present value of the
loan portfolio, however, was accommodated through the use of the reserve for loan losses, which is believed to represent the
current fair value of probable future losses for purposes of the fair value calculation.

Deposit Liabilities - The fair value of demand, savings, money market deposits, and fixed-maturity certificates of deposits
was estimated using a discounted cash flow analysis based on the LIBOR yield curve. The cash flows used for demand,
savings, and money market deposits were developed using a weighted average life based on current and historical
experiences regarding portfolio retention and interest rate repricing behavior.

Borrowed Funds - The fair value of repurchase agreements and FHLB advances is estimated by discounting the agreements
based on maturities using the rates currently offered for repurchase agreements of similar remaining maturities. The carrying
amounts of funds purchased and other borrowed funds approximate their fair vaiue due to their short-term nature.

Subordinated Debt-Trust Preferred Securities - The fair value of subordinated debt was determined using available market
quotes.

Derivative Assets and Liabilities - The fair value of derivative instruments are based either on cash flow projection models
acquired from third parties or observable market price.

Commitments - Given the limited interest rate exposure posed by the commitments outstanding at year-end due to their
general variable nature, coupled with the general short-term nature of the commitment periods entered into, termination
clauses provided in the agreements, and the market rate of fees charged, the Company has estimated the fair value of
commitments outstanding to be immaterial.

The carrying amount and estimated fair value of the Company's financial instruments at December 31, 2003 and 2002 are as
follows.

2003 2002
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Financial Assets:

Cash and due from banks..........covevevreiivere s $ 186,900 § 186900 $ 195,153 § 195,133
Funds sold and other short-term investments ................... 5,789 5,789 11,745 11,747
Mortgages held for sale.......cooviievinicinniice 9,620 9,620 18,521 18,521
Securities available for sale ........ccoovveriiivee e 2,229,650 2,229,650 2,021,767 2,021,767
Securities held to MAtUTILY ...ococeierirceee e 67,446 67,514 69,832 69,987
Loans, net of reserve for 10an [0SS€S ....ccoovvevvvirieriiienns 4,059,782 4,075,381 3,406,846 3,530,226
Accrued interest receivable. ... 30,506 30,506 31,005 31,005
Investment in corporate owned life insurance ................... 146,421 146,421 141,362 141,362
DErivVatiVe SSEIS....coveovveiveevreceireevreeerecrseseesressveesrs e erasans 38 38 - -
Financial Liabilities:
DEPOSIES ...ecviciree ettt $ 4,815,108 $ 4,479,605 $ 4,172,954 $§ 4,000,720
Borrowed funds........ccocveiieviiieiciesenieee e enesen 1,371,672 1,373,032 1,237,408 1,248,956
Subordinated debt-trust preferred securities....................... 128,716 130,721 - -
Derivative liabilitieS........c.cooveiiiriiecee e 538 538 1,063 1,063

Accrued interest payable........ccocvrioriicniin e 6,828 6,828 8,503 8,503




23. SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Supplemental disclosures to the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the three years ended December 31 are as
follows.

2003 2002 2001
(Dollar amounts in thousands)
INCOME tAXES PAIA ..vvirirrierirnierieietnreieses ettt b e b $ 30,573 % 27,495 § 25,056
Interest paid to depositors and Creditors .........vovveevierveriecereieenee s eeaeens 82,988 112,638 191,175
Non-cash transfers of loans to foreclosed real estate...........coovevvvrreverreevenennn. 2,677 8,216 5,030
Dividends declared but unpaid.........c..coocoevviirerierniinenerese e 10,264 8,982 8,303

24. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company, through its subsidiary banks, has made loans and had transactions with certain of its directors and executive
officers. However, all such loans and transactions were made in the ordinary course of business on substantially the same
terms, including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with other persons
and did not involve more than the normal risk of collectibility or present other unfavorable features. The Securities and
Exchange Commission has determined that, with respect to the Company and significant subsidiaries, disclosure of
borrowings by directors and executive officers and certain of their related interests should be made if the loans are greater
than 5% of stockholders’ equity, in the aggregate. These loans totaling $1.1 million and $.7 million in aggregate were not
greater than 5% of stockholders’ equity at December 31, 2003 or 2002, respectively.



25. CONDENSED PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The following represents the condensed financial statements of First Midwest Bancorp, Inc., the parent company.

Statements of Condition
(parent company only)

December 31,
2003 2002
(Dollar amounts in thousands)
Assets

Cash and interest-bearing deposits.......ccccioiiiiiiniiiiiieeei et eae et ns s beses $ 31936 $ 27,063
Investment in and advances t0 SUDSIAIATIES ....cvvivveeiie ettt 569,197 461,973
GOOAWILL.....cvvirietictsre ettt bbbt ea s snes 56,955 8,943
Other INtANZIDIE ASSEES .. ..iviiirtiieiiieereeree ettt er e sbes s ebese b bessebesessess s seabescasenssbesnsseransesnnses 14,612 -
OFRIET ASSELS 1vvreiiite vt eere ettt et sttt e e et e sta e et ee e seesetseeasesaetaeesesanesnresernesseerssaeeteaserneerernane 15,067 13,385
TOTAL BSSEES ...vvrveerveiererireeereaeterestetstsee e sesste et b st e sesse et et et ebatebesess bt s s e seteses et st etatesnbebesntesesntesen $ 687,767 § 511,364

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Subordinated debt - trust preferred SECULIHES .....c..cvevrrver i e eeenaeene $ 128716 § -
Accrued expenses and other Habilities ..o e b 36,511 19,411
StOCKNOIABIS" EUUILY ...vvvreereeeieteirreieiecerrine ettt et en et st 522,540 491,953
Total liabilities and stockholders' €QUILY ......oiovieiiviiececcee et $ 687,767 § 511364

Statements of Income
(parent company only)

Years ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Income
Dividends from subsSidiaries.........ccivvevieeiiiniirieeecee et 3 54,160 § 92,310 § 69,547
THLEIEST INCOIMIE ..o vve ittt ettt e steestb e e bttt e sereeratssetssbee s 477 376 1,221
Security transactions and Other INCOME ......ccvvveviviveiireee e 15 319 519
TOLAl IMCOMIC ...ee.iieieie ettt ie et era e e ae e e et aanenraas 54,652 93,005 71,287
Expenses
INTRIESt EXPEISE ..oeuievvireerererteeirienttereriereereeneeetesbesuesbassssseressereesaeaessessasansessens 1,082 - -
Salaries and employee Benefits ......c...cvvcrrirrnrincieiercnr s 4215 3,155 2,802
Amortization of intangible assets...........co.vcrerirrrierc i - 149 880
OLBET EXPEIISES 1.evivieirietieeiarie st eae e areessee s e bt ee e e reaeseeeesaesreassesssassassansesaans 2,812 2,659 2,092
TOtA] EXPENSES ...cvveeireciireierricre et cr et st ors e b 8,109 5,963 5,774
Income before income tax expense and equity in undistributed income of
SUDSIAIATIES ... .ovviciiieicri ettt ettt et sr e r et ens e ae et b enseernesaeereeebeaanen 46,543 87,042 65,513
INCOME taX DENETIt ....i i 2,948 1,831 1,652
Income before undistributed income of subsidiaries.........cccocvovvviiereivveeirennane 49,491 88,873 67,165
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries ......c.c..cooeccrivrinicnecinnenne 43,287 1,277 14,973

NEL INCOMIE. ... vttt e et ete e et et e te et ve e e e et e s e s eas et eneabeans $ 92,778 % 90,150 $ 82,138




Statements of Cash Flows
{parent company only)

Years ended December 31,

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ..........ccocevvvneveiirnnencnnen 3 31,936

2003 2002 2001
(Dollar amounts in thousands)
Operating Activities
NEE ITICOITIC v et rct e eeveet e e e se e aeebe bt s assensesaasberssasasseaesbesse st et e s entanrs $ 92,778 $ 90,150 $ 82,138
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Equity in undistributed income from subsidiaries ...........ccocccviiniicnnnn (43,287) 1,277) (14,973)
Depreciation of premises, furniture, and equipment..........cccoocevneinnene 49 57 87
Net (gains) losses on sales of SECUTTHES .......oveviereeriverrrirerrernees - (254) 2
Tax benefit from employee exercises of nonqualified stock options..... 920 985 979
Net amortization of goodwill and other intangibles...........ccocccveercreennns - 149 880
Net (increase) decrease in other aSSets .........ccoveerrevrensriiniensirneenenens (17,462) 397 6,032
Net increase (decrease) in other LHabilities ....c...cccoeeirerrinrecnrerniecacenenne 15,818 (380) (1,497)
Net cash provided by operating activities.........c..ovcrericricmerecneanas 48,816 89,827 73,648
Investing Activities
Purchases of securities available for sale...........ccvvviiineiieniice (9,035) (1,346) (1,218)
Proceeds from sales of securities available for sale ..........ccococemverirennnnn. - 954 824
Purchase of other assets, net 0f $ales ..o (28) 833 2,096
Acquisition, net of cash acquired ..........ccoeeiiniiinii e {108,658) - -
Net cash (used) provided by investing activities ..........coccorrcerierccncas (117,721) 441 1,702
Financing Activities
Proceeds from the issuance of subordinated debt.........c.....ccoevveiiieeinen.nne. 128,715 - -
Net purchases of treasury StOCK ... .c.oviriiiieiniee e reeens (22,404) (52,117 (64,582)
Proceeds from issuance of treasury stock ..o, 6 9 16
Cash dividends paid.........cccoeoireiriinciieee s (35,560) (32,879) (32,297)
Exercise of StOCK OPHONS .....coevovriieiiier ittt sree e nae s 3,021 5,278 2,243
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities ...........ccecveervrenenn. 73,778 (79,709) (94,620)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ........ccoeeveeee, 4,873 10,559 (19,270)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year........ccooevvcrvnnnne. 27,063 16,504 35,774
3 27,063 § 16,504




ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Not applicable.

ITEM 9a. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures.

Within 90 days prior to the filing date of this report (the “Evaluation Date”), the Company carried out an evaluation,
under the supervision and with the participation of the Company’s management, including the Company’s President
and Chief Executive Officer and its Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Principal Accounting
Officer of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures
pursuant to Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”). Based upon
that evaluation, the President and Chief Executive Officer and Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and
Principal Accounting Officer concluded that as of the Evaluation Date, the Company’s disclosure controls and
procedures are effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Company in reports that it files or
submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the time periods specified
in Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms.

(b) Changes in internal controls.
There were no significant changes in the Company’s internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect these

controls subsequent to the evaluation date nor were there any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the
Company’s internal controls.
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PART I

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The Company’s executive officers are elected annually by the Company’s Board of Directors. Certain information regarding
the Company's executive officers is set forth below.

Executive
Officer
Name (Age) Position or Employment for Past Five Years Since
John M. O’Meara (58) President and, since 2003, Chief Executive Officer of the Company; 1987
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Bank; prior to 2003,
Chief Operating Officer of the Company
Executive Vice President and Chief Credit Officer of the Bank since 2004
Michael Kozak (52) 2004; prior thereto, Senior Vice President, Regional Credit Office
since 1997
Mark M. Dietrich (56) Group Executive Vice President and Chief Operations Officer of the 2002
Bank
Thomas J. Schwartz (54) Group President, Commercial Banking of the Bank since 2000; prior 2002
thereto, Regional President of the Bank’s North Metro Region
Michael L. Scudder (43) Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Principal 2002
Accounting Officer of the Company since 2002; Group Executive
Vice President, and Chief Financial Officer of the Bank
Steven H. Shapiro (45) Executive Vice President and Corporate Secretary since 2003; prior 2003
thereto, Deputy General Counsel and Assistant Secretary of FMC
Technologies, Inc., since 2001, and Associate General Counsel and
Assistant Secretary of FMC Corporation since 1998
Janet M. Viano (48) Group President, Retail Banking of the Bank since 2000; prior thereto, 2002
Director of Customer Service of the Bank
Terry G. Beaudry (55) Group President Trust Division, Chief Operating Officer since 2001, 2004
prior thereto, President and Chief Executive Officer of First Midwest
Trust Company
Kent S. Belasco (52) Executive Vice President and Chief Information Officer since 1991 2004
Stephanie R. Wise (36) Executive Vice President, Business and Institutional Services since 2004

The information required by this item concerning Directors is incorporated herein by reference to the caption “ELECTION

2003; prior thereto, Executive Vice President E-Commerce Division
Manager since 2000, and Senior Vice President, Cash Management
Division Manager since 1997

OF DIRECTORS?” of the Registrant’s Proxy Statement for the 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

The information required by this item concerning Section 16 (a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance is incorporated
herein by reference to the caption “SECTION 16 (a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE?” of the

Registrant’s Proxy Statement for the 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.
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ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the caption “EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION”
of the Registrant’s Proxy Statement for the 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

The Compensation Committee's Report on Executive Compensation and Stock Performance graph contained in the
“Executive Compensation” section of the Registrant's Proxy Statement shall not be deemed incorporated by reference by any
general statement incorporating by reference the Registrant's Proxy Statement into any filing under the Securities Act of

1933, as amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, except to the extent the Registrant specifically
incorporates this information by reference, and shall not otherwise be deemed “filed” under such Acts.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN
BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

Security ownership information of certain beneficial owners and management is incorporated herein by reference to the

caption “SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS & MANGEMENT?” of the Registrant’s Proxy
Statement for the 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the caption “CERTAIN RELATIONS AND
RELATED TRANSACTIONS” of the Registrant’s Proxy Statement for the 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the caption “PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES
AND SERVICES?” of the Registrant’s Proxy Statement for the 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, AND
REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

(a)(1) Financial Statements

The following consolidated financial statements of the Registrant and its subsidiaries are filed as a part of this document
under “Item 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.”

Consolidated Statements of Condition as of December 31, 2003 and 2002.

Consolidated Statements of Income for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001,

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Report of Independent Auditors.

(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedules

The schedules for the Registrant and its subsidiaries are omitted because of the absence of conditions under which they
are required, or because the information is set forth in the consolidated financial statements or the notes thereto.
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(2)(3) Exhibits

(b)

See Exhibit Index commencing on page 85.

Reports on Form 8-K

The following Current Reports on Form 8-K were filed or furnished during the fourth quarter of 2003:

On October 10, 2003, the Company announced investment grade ratings issued by S & P Credit Rating Service.

On October 22, 2003, the Company announced its earning results for the quarter and nine months ended September 30,
2003.

On November 11, 2003, the Company announced the placement of $125,000,000 in trust preferred securities.

On December 31, 2003, the Company announced the completion of the CoVest Bancshares, Inc acquisition.
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Management's Report
To Our Stockholders:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements were prepared by management, which is responsible for the integrity
and objectivity of the data presented. In the opinion of management, the financial statements, which necessarily include
amounts based on management's estimates and judgments, have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States.

Management depends upon the Company's system of internal controls in meeting its responsibilities for reliable financial
statements. This system is designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded and that transactions are
properly recorded and executed in accordance with management's authorization. Judgments are required to assess and
balance the relative cost and the expected benefits of these controls. As an integral part of the system of internal controls, the
Company relies upon a professional Internal Audit function that conducts operational, financial, and special audits, and
coordinates audit coverage with the Independent Auditors.

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by the Independent Auditors, Ernst and Young LLP, who render an
independent professional opinion on management's financial statements.

The Audit Committee of the Company’s Board of Directors, composed solely of outside directors, meets regularly with the
Internal Auditors, the Independent Auditors and management to assess the scope of the annual examination plan and to
discuss audit, internal control and financial reporting issues, including major changes in accounting policies and reporting
practices. The Internal Auditors and the Independent Auditors have free access to the Audit Committee, without
management present, to discuss the results of their audit work and their evaluations of the adequacy of internal controls and
the quality of financial reporting.

WOM 7(“/&%@/ it

John M. O'Meara Michael L. Scudder
President and Executive Vice President,
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer, and

Principal Accounting Officer

January 20, 2004
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
First Midwest Bancorp, Inc:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of condition of First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. as of December 31,
2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the consolidated results of their operations
and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States.

Sant LLP

Emst & Young LLP
Chicago, Illinois
January 20, 2004
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Description of Documents

Restated Certificate of Incorporation is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3 to the Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q dated March 31, 2002.

Restated Bylaws of the Company is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3 to the Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q dated June 30, 2003.

Amended and Restated Rights Agreement, Form of Rights Certificate and Designation of Series A Preferred
Stock of the Company, dated November 15, 1995, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibits (1) through (3)
of the Company's Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
November 21, 1995.

First Amendment to Rights Agreements, dated June 18, 1997, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4 of
the Company's Amendment No. 2 to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on June 30, 1997.

Registration Rights Agreement dated as of November 18, 2003 by and among First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. and
First Midwest Capital Trust L.

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust of First Midwest Capital Trust I dated November 18, 2003.
Indenture dated as of November 18, 2003.
Series A Capital Securities Agreement dated November 18, 2003.

Loan Agreement between First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. and M&I Marshall & Ilsley Bank dated October 16, 1998,
as amended is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated
September 30, 2003.

Restated Savings and Profit Sharing Plan is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated September 30, 2002.

Restated Omnibus Stock and Incentive Plan is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10 to the Company's
Annual Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 2002.

Amended and Restated Non-Employee Directors’ 1997 Stock Option Plan is incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated September 30, 2000.

Amendment to the Amended and Restated Non-Employee Directors' 1997 Stock Option Plan is herein
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated June 30, 2003.

Restated Nonqualified Stock Option-Gain Deferral Plan is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 2002.

Restated Deferred Compensation Plan for Nonemployee Directors is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.6 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 2002.

Restated Nonqualified Retirement Plan is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Company's
Annual Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 2002.

Form of Letter Agreement for Nonqualified Stock Options Grant executed between the Company and the
executive officers of the Company pursuant to the Company's Omnibus Stock and Incentive Plan is incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 2002.

Form of Letter Agreement for Nonqualified Stock Options Grant executed between the Company and the
directors of the Company pursuant to the Company's Non-Employee Directors' 1997 Stock Option Plan is
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated June 30, 2003.
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Form of Letter Agreement for Nonqualified Stock Option Grant executed between the Company and former
executive of the Company is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-
Q dated March 31, 2003.

Form of Indemnification Agreements executed between the Company and executive officers and directors of the
Company is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K
dated December 31, 1991.

Form of Employment Agreements executed between the Company and certain executive officers of the
Company is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K
dated December 31, 1997.

Retirement and Consulting Agreement and Continuing Participant Agreement to the Omnibus Stock and
Incentive Plan executed between the Company and former executive of the Company is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 and 10.2 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated June 30, 2002,

Retirement and Consulting Agreement and Continuing Participant Agreement to the Omnibus Stock and
Incentive Plan executed between the Company and former executive of the Company is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 2002.

Form of Split-Dollar Life Insurance Agreements executed between the Company and certain executive officers
of the Company is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Company's Annual Report on Form
10-K dated December 31, 1991.

Form of Amendment to Split-Dollar Life Insurance Agreements executed between the Company and certain
executive officers of the Company is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Company's Annual
Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 1992.

Statement re: Computation of Per Share Earnings - The computation of basic and diluted earnings per share is
included in Note 13 of the Company's Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in “ITEM 8.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATE” of this document.

Statement re: Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges.
Code of Ethics and Standards of Conduct.

Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers.

Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

Consents of Accountants.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 302
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 for the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2003.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 302
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 for the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2003.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 for the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2003,

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 for the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2003.

Exhibits 10.3 through 10.17 are management contracts or compensatory plans or arrangements required to be filed as an exhibit pursuant to

item 14(a)3.

All other Exhibits that are required to be filed with this form are not applicable.



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

FIRST MIDWEST BANCORP, INC.
Registrant

By /S/ JOHN M. OMEARA
John M. O'Meara
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following
persons on behalf of the registrant and in their capacities on March 8, 2004,

Signatures
/S/ ROBERT P. OMEARA Chairman of the Board
Robert P. O'Meara
/S/ JOHN M. OMEARA President and Chief Executive Officer, and Director
John M. O'Meara
/S/ MICHAEL L. SCUDDER Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, and
Michael L. Scudder Principal Accounting Officer
/S/ VERNON A. BRUNNER Director
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/S/ PATRICK J. MCDONNELL Director
Patrick J. McDonnell
/S/ JOHN L. STERLING Director
John L. Sterling
/S/ J. STEPHEN VANDERWOUDE Director

J. Stephen Vanderwoude




Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION
I, John M. O’Meara, certify that:
1. Thave reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of First Midwest Bancorp Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures {as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case
of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 8, 2004 @ W%
P

resident and Chief
Executive Officer



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION
1, Michael L. Scudder, certify that:
1. Thave reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of First Midwest Bancorp Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case
of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

b.  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 8, 2004 ZZM @/ )/://M

Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer, and
Principal Accounting Officer




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, the undersigned officer of First
Midwest Bancorp, Inc. (the “Company™), hereby certifies that:

(1) The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003 (the “Report”) fully
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities and Exchange Act of
1934, as amended; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and

results of operations of the Company. @A’ W %

Name: John M. O’Meara
Title: President and Chief Executive Officer

Dated: March 8, 2004

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 has been provided to
the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff
upon request.

Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, the undersigned officer of First
Midwest Bancorp, Inc. (the “Company”), hereby certifies that:

(1) The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003 (the “Report”) fully
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities and Exchange Act of
1934, as amended; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and

results of operations of the Company.
WWMM

Name: Michael L. Scudder

Title: Executive Vice President, Chief
Financial Officer and Principal
Accounting Officer

Dated: March 8, 2004

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 has been provided to
the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff
upon request.
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SEC Reports and
General Information

First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. common stock is traded in the Nasdaq National Market tier of the
NASDAQ Stock Market under the symbol FMBI. The stock abbreviation appears as
"FstMdWBcp" in the Wall Street Journal and in other leading daily newspapers as "FMidBc".

The 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders of First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. will be held on
Thursday, May 20, 2004 commencing at 9:30 a.m. at the Sheraton Suites Hotel, 121 Northwest
Point Blvd., Elk Grove Village, IL. The Notice of Meeting and Proxy Statement will be sent to
all Stockholders on or about April 12, 2004.

Anticipated dividend payable dates are April 20, 2004; July 20, 2004; October 19, 2004; and
January 18, 2005.

Stockholders may have their dividends deposited directly to their savings, checking or money
market account at any financial institution. Information concerning Dividend Direct Deposit

may be obtained from the Company or its transfer agent.

Stockholders may fully or partially reinvest dividends and invest up to $5,000 quarterly in First
Midwest common stock without incurring any brokerage fees. Information concerning Dividend

Reinvestment may be obtained from the Company or its transfer agent.

Stockholders with inquiries regarding stock accounts, dividends, change of ownership or address,

lost certificates or consolidation of accounts should contact the transfer agent:

Melion Investor Services
85 Challenger Road, Ridgefield Park, NJ 07660
(888) 581-9376 www.melloninvestor.com

Steven H. Shapiro

Executive Vice President and Corporate Secretary

First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.

300 Park Boulevard, Suite 400, Itasca, Illinois 60143-9768
(630) 875-7345 investor.relations@firstmidwest.com

First Midwest files an annual report to the Securities and Exchange Commission on Form 10-K
and three quarterly reports on Form 10-Q. Requests for such reports and general inquiries may
be directed to Mr. Shapiro at the above address or can be obtained through the Investor Relations

section of the Company's website, www.firstmidwest.com.







